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Chairman’s Message

Dear Shareholders

The indian consumer electronlcs industry has been growing at a double-digit prowth rate since past few years. Higher
disposable income, Increased product awareness, affordable priclng, and shift In [(festyles have together been Instrumental
In changling theamount and pattern of consumer spending; thereby, resulting [n strong growth In the consumer electronlcs
industry. But still, the consumer electronics goods, like refrigerators, televislons and alr conditioners, have low penetrationin
the country, leaving vast room for future grawth.

According to research report by "Booming Consumer Electronlcs Market In India”, the Indlan consumer electronics Industry
will grow at a CAGR of around 18% during 2011-2014. During this time period, we expectthat LCD TV will pture majority of
thetelevislon market share as it wlll replace Color televislons market to a large extent.

Moreover, we observed that the air-conditioner (AC) segment is ane of the most important product segments driving the
overall growth of the Indlan home appliances market. introduction of innovative features and technology coupled with the
expansion of distribution network Is helping the market to grow at a faster rate. Besides thls, washing machine and
microwave oven Is becoming a high growth segment in the consumer electronlcs market In Indla. Your Company as a future
strategy Islooking to expand in Seuthern part of Indla. Your Company has paid an advance for land which Is close to Chennai
auto & electronics hub as a part of the future growth strategy.

Further, many internatlonal brands are Increasing their presence In Indla’s lucratlve consumer electronlcs industry by
establishing their manufacturing base in India which offers an additional opportunity for your company to expand its
operations hence we have invested In our new manufacturing plants to boost the production capacity to meet the Industry
requirements as an OEM suppller. The year 2011 proved to be a bad year for all global markets and effects of global economic
recesslon were also feft in Indla. The impact of economic stress has unfortunately carrled over Intothe year 2012.The Indian
currency took a severe beating and has devaluated quite substantially. | am confident that instability will end soon and the
[ndian economy will bounce back. During the year the company lost a major share of sales revenue on account of no new
govemment tender business which had contrlbuted around 50% of sales revenue of the company during the previous twa
years, Also the sales revenues planned as part of its expansion programme could not be fully generated due to problems In
ramp up of new lines which has now stabllised and slowdown in sales of our major customers. The addltionalfinance costand
depreciation on account of huge capital investments coupled with foreign exchange fluctuation on account of currency
fluctuation during the second half of the year resulted Into [osses.

The Company is under process of investigation by SEBI and SEBI has passed an ad interim ex-parte Order WTM/PS/IVD-
ID5/42/2011/DEC dated 28,12. 2011 prohibiting the company to raise further capital from market, debarring the campany
and its director from deallng [n securitles market and asking the Company to call backthe |CD and deposit the same together
with the balance amount lying in the IPO account In an Escrow account. The company has replied to the above referred ad
interim ex-parte order vide its letter dated 10th Aprii 2012.

Keeping In mind our past experiences your company has already started diversifylng Into other fields llke Automobile,
Lighting and FMCG industry. These industries also hold immense potential for increasing our plastic moulding and
electronics buslness and these industries are also growlng at a very healthy rate. We have already startad some business for
these industries and our endeavour s to aggressively grow this business into a major revenue stream for your company,

As consumer electronlcs Industry will also grow at a sustalnable rate, we are making an endeavour to be the leading OEM
suppller to the world’s best known brands In Indla by adding new customers and new products and add to the wealth for all
the stakeholders.

Let me put on record my appreciation for all my colleagues, staff, customers, clients, vendors, suppliers, business partners,
shareholders, stakeholders, clvic and government agencies who have been with us since Inceptlon of the business and have
supperted us alltheseyears

Sd/-
Chalrman
14th August 2012,
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the TENTH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING of the members of PG
ELECTROPLAST LIMITED (the "Company”) will be
held on Wednesday, 12th September, 2012 at Guru
Kirpa Farms, Palla - Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T.
Kammal Road, Village Alipur, Delhi — 110 038, at
10.00A_Mto transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the
financlal year ended 31st March 2012 and the
Audited Balance Sheet as at that date together
with the Directors' Report and Auditors’ Report
thereon.

2, To re-appoint Mr. Vishal Gupta as Director, who
retires by rofation and, being eliglble, offers him
forre-appolntment.

3. Tore-appointMr. Anurag Gupta as Director, who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers him
for re-appointment.

4, To appoint M/s Chitresh Gupta & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Delhi, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company and to fix their
remuneration and in this regard to consider and
if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of
section 224 of the Companies Act and othar
applicable provisions, if any, M/s Chitresh Gupta &
Associates, Charterad Accountants, Delhi, (Firm
Registration No. 0170749N), be and are hereby re-
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold the offlce from the concluslon of this Annual
General Mestlng till the conclusion of next Annual
General Meeting of the company on such
remuneration as shall ba fixed by the Board of
Directors of the company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. APPOINTMENT OF MR. BHAWA NAND
CHOUDHARYAS DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolutlon:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Bhawa Nand

Choudhery, who was appolnted as an Additional
Director of the company w.e.f 06.02.2012, by
the Board of Directors under Section 260 of the
Companies Act 1956 and who shall hold office
uptothedate ofthisAnnual General Meeting
and for the appointment of whom the company
had received a notice under Saction 257 of the
Companies Act, 1956 from him proposing his
candidature for the office of the Direclor and thait
he has given his consentand is not disqualifled
to be appointed as a Director, be and Is hereby
appointed as a Director of the Company |iable to
retire by rotation.”

APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAM DAYAL MODI
ASDIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following reselution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ram Dayal Modi, who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the
company w.ef 02.05.2012, by the Board of
Directors under Section 260 of the Comparnies
Act 1956 and who shall hold office up tothe date
of this Annual General Meeting and for the
appointment of whom the company had
received a notice under Seclion 257 of the
Companles Act, 1956 from him proposing his
candidature for the offlce of the Director and that
he has glven hils consentand Is not disqualliled
to be appolnted as a Director, be and s hereby
appointed as a Director of the Company liable to
retire by rotation.”

. APPOINTMENT OF MR. DEVENDRA JHAAS

DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resclution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Devendra Jha, whowas
appolnted as an Additlonal Director of the
company w.e.f 02.05.2012, by the Board of
Directors under Section 260 of the Companies
Act 1956 and who shall hold office up tothe date
of this Annual General Meeting and for the
appointment of whom the company had
received a notice under Section 257 of the
Companies Act, 1956 from him proposing his
candidature for the office of the Director and that
he has given his consentand Is not disquallfled
to be appolnted as a Director, be and Is hereby
appointed as a Director of the Company liable to
retire by rotation.”
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8. APPOINTMENT OF MR. KAILASH PATI
SHARMA AS DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thougr?t fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resclution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma,
who was appointed as an Additicnal Diractor of
the company w.e.f 02.05.2012, by the Board of
Direclors under Section 260 of the Companles
Act 1956 and who shall hold office up fo the date
of this Annual General Meeting and for the
appointment of whom the company had
recelved a notlce under Secfion 257 of the
Companles Act, 1956 from him proposing his
candidature for the office of tha Director and that
he has given his consentand is not disqualified
to be appointed as a Director, be and is hereby
appolnted as a Director of the Company llable to
retire by rotation.”

9 ALTERATION/VARIATION OF UTILIZATION
OF IPOPROCESS .

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or
without modifications, the following as an
QOrdinary Resolution:

“*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions
of Sectlon 61 of the Companles Act, 1956 and
other applicable provisions of the laws, rules
and regulations for the time being in force, the
consent of the Company be and is hereby
accorded empowering the Board of Directors
(herelnafter called the “Board™ which term shall
be deemed to include any Committee which the
Board may have -constituted to exercise its
power including the powers conferred by this
resolution), to vary, aller, modify or reschedule
the manner of utilization of IPO Praceeds as
referred in the Prospectus dated September 14,
2011 by including but notlimited to rescheduling
the utilization towards the project(s) set out in
the Prospectus andfor increasing/ decreasing
expenditure(s); deploying the proceeds to take
alternative steps for enhancing its production
capacity by the process of acquisition,
expansion anywhere in India, and for incurring
capital expenditure or make investment of the
earmarked fund for the said purpose, ag the
Board of Directors may deem fit.

By Order of the Board of Directors of

PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED

Sd/-

Place: Greater Noida Kuntal Kar
Date: 14.08.2012 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. Therelevant Explanatory Statements, pursuant

to section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956, in

respact of business under ltem Nos. 5, 6, 7 and

8 above, are annexed hereto, In terms of the

requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement, brief profiles of Directors seeking

ﬁp%ointmentl re-appointment, form part of the
aofice.

. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND

VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
SELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY
MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN
FORTY- EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

. Corporate Members intending to send their

authorized representatives to attend the Tenth
Annual General Meeting are requested to send
a certified copy of their Board Resolution
authorizing their represaentative to attend and
vote at the said Annual General Meeting.

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer

Books shall remainclosed from Monday, 10th
September, 2012 to Wednesday, 12th
September, 2012 (both days Inclusive) for the
purpose of Annual General Meeting.

. The Board of Directors of the Company

recommends nodividend.

. Shareholders desirous of asking any questions

at the Tenth Annual General Masting are
requested to send In their questions so as to
reachthe Company’s Reglstered Office atleast

7 (Seven) days before the date of Tenth Annual
General Meeting so that the same can be
suitably replied to.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
Sd/-

Kuntal Kar
Company Secrefary
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

1. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1958:

It .5,6,7and8
Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary, Mr. Ram Dayal Modi, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma were

appointed as Additicnal Directors of the Company by the Board of Directors in their meeting. Pursuant to the
provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Articles of Association of the Company,
the term of office of the said Additional Director expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company, and are eligible for appointment.

The Company is in receipt of the notices in writing pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956
proposing the candidatures of Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary, Mr. Ram Dayal Modi, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr-
Kallash Pall Sharma for the office of Director ofthe Company.

Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary is a technocrat with over 3 decades experience in project management,
manufacturing activity and management. Currently he is working with Prakash Indusfries Limited (Steel and
Power division). Before this he has worked with KVS Group of Companies, Rama Vision Limited, Astrotech
Intemational, Western Electroniks Limited, Elcaps Capacitors Limited, UPTRON India Limited, TELCO and
BlharAlrpori Limlied.

Mr. Ram Dayal Modi is Certified Associates of Institute of Bankers with an experience around four decades in
the areas of Banking, Operations & Tralning. He has been a part of Central Management Commiftee
(Planning and Developmant) in State Bank of Patiala for over two years. He has worked as Daputy General
Manager &All India Head (SAGM and RECOVERY) in State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur.

Mr. Davandra Jha is a Civil Engineer from IIT with overall experiance of more than 3 decades in planning,
project management and construction of large-scale buildings & townships. He has worked with Gannon
Dunkerley Realty Limited. He is currently working as Head, Bullding Dlvision in Totem Infrastructure Limited.
Ha is a fellow member of Institute of Enginesrs (India) (FIE) and Institute of Valuers. He is also a member of
Institute of survayars.

Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma is a double Graduate in Science and Engineering with Electronics and
Telecommunication specialization with about 16 years’ experience in fields of IT, ITES and Consumer
Industry and is presently assoclated with DELL Computers. He has worked with LG, Agilent & Panasonic.

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail itself of the services of these
persons as Directors and accordingly recommend the Resolutions at ltem Nos. 5, 6, 7 and 8 for approval by
the Members.

None of the Directors other than Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary, Mr. Ram Dayal Modl, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr.
Kailash Pati Sharma is interested in the Resolution at Item Nos. 5, 6, 7 and 8 respectively.

ltemNo.9

The Company came out with a Public Issue in terms of Prospectus daled 141h September, 2011. The main
object of raising funds through this issue was to Prepayment of the portion of term loan and line of credit
facllity, Expanslon of manufacturing facllity, Long term Capital Requirement efc.
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The Board of Directors have declded to:

" (a) Slowdown the process of installing the balance machinery/equipment in the new manufacturing facility
duse to the prevailing negative sentiment in the market and/or a slow down in the economy and
(b) Topursueexpansionofbusinessin south Indla and other areas for reducing the transportation cost etc.
The Board of Directors shall constantly review the viability of the aforesaid project as well as-ajiernate

projecis.

Consldering the above, the Board has utilized the proceed of public Issue as per the table given below:

Parficulara Up to 20.0£2012 (Ra. In Lakhs)

Proceeds from IPO ’ 12064.50
Lesa util[zation

lasue related expenzes 1000.72
Expaneion of manufactudng fadillty undecr Phase II* 5653.42
General Corporale Purpase 1485.00
Repaymenl of Loans 100.00
Warklng Capital 712.59
Total Expenditure ROBL73
Balance panding for ulillsation 3101.77
a. Unutileed balanca lying In Escrow Account 181.77
b. Unutillsed balance deplayed [n Inter Corporats Deposits™® 2950.00

* This amount represents payments/advance made toward the capltal assets |.e. machinery, bullding

elc,

™ The funds have been temporarily deployed as an Interlm measure fo eam Interest pending
deployment towards the objects of the issua. The Company has issued notice to parties for calling back
ofthe ICD of Rs. 3100 lakhs to comply with the SEBI Directions, out of which Rs. 150.00 lakhs has been
recelved and deposited in escrow account maintalned with Standard Chartered Bank.

To confirm the decision of the board to vary the utilization of the fund as and when considered advantageous
compared to the proposed utillzation as disclosed In the Prospecius dated 14th September, 2011, the
consent of the members is required pursuant to provisions of Section 61 of the Companies Act, 1956. Your
Board recommend passing of the above resolution as setout in the Notice.

None of the Directors of the Company is interested /cancerned in the resolution except as mambers of the

Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED

Sd/-
Kuntal Kar

Company Secretary
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E S OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-APPO PP ED:

The brief detalls of directars seeking re-appointment/appolntiment at the Tenth Annual General Meeting are

as under:

Mr. Vishal Gupta :

Date of Birth 25/0911972

Education Qualification MBA (Finance)

Date of Appointment on the Board 01/05/2010

Category of Director Whole - Time, Executive

Area of Expertize/ Senior Position Held/
Work Experience

He has experience of around 17 years in the field of
electronics manufacturing services.

Names of ather Directorships in Public NIL
Limited Company _
Names of Commiltees in which a Chairman NIL

Names of Commlttees In which a Member

Audlt Committee, Shareholders'/Investors’ Grlevance
cum - Share Transfer Committee, Loan Committee and
Investment Committea

Number of shares held In the Company

20, 75, 012 Equity Shares

Mr. Anurag Gupta :

Date of Birth 27/05/1969

Education Qualification B.E. in Computar Engineering & Science
Date of Appointmant on the Board 171037 2003

Category of Director Whole time, Executive

Area of Experiise/ Senlor Positlon Held/
Work Experience

He has experience of around 17 years in the fisld of
electronics manufacturing services.

Names of other Directorships In Public
Limited Company

Kushang Technologias Limited

Names of Committees In which a Chalrman

Loan Commiltee

Names of Commitiees in which & Member

Loan Commiktee and Investment Committes

Number of shares held in the Company

15,14, 222 Equity Shares

Mr. Bhawa Nand Chnudhary:

Date of Birth

09/01/1953

Education Qualification

M. Tech (Production Management), B. Tech (Mechanleal)

Date of Appointment on the Board

06/02/2012

Category of Director

Non-Executlve and Independent

Area of Expertise/ Senior Position Held/
Work Experlence

He is a technocrat with over three decades experienca in
project management, Manufacturing, Production
activifles and management.

Names of other Directorships in Public
Limited Company

NIL

Names of Committees in which a Chairman

Remuneration Committee

Names of Committees in which a Member

Audit Committee and Remuneratlon Commiftee

Number of shares held In the Company

NIL

-6- 10® Annual Report 201112




Mr. Ram Dayal Mod|:

Date of Birth 30/06/1951

Education Quallfication MA (Pal, Sclence}, Cerlified Assoclates of Indian Institute of
Bankers

Date of Appolntment on the Board 02/05/2012

Category of Dlrector Non-Executive and Independent

Area of Expertise/ Senior Position Held/ Work
Experience

He has logked after various domains of entire Bank & Policy
making thereof,

Names of other Directorshlps In Public Limlted
Company -

MBL Infrastructure Limited, MBL (MP) Toll Road Company Limited

Namaes of Committess in which a Chairman Audit Committee

Names of Committess in which a Member Audit Commitiee and Remuneration Committes

Number of shares held in the Company NIL

Mr. Devendra Jha:

Date of Birth 01/10/1954

Education Qualification B. Tech (Civil) from IIT, Kanpur, ME (Highway), Diploma in Mgt
Date of Appointment on the Board 02/05/2012

Category of Director Non-Executive and Independent

Area of Expertise/ Senior Position Held/ Work
Expen‘e_mca

Over 31 years of experience in Planning, Project Management &
construction of large scale Building, Township and real Estate
Projects.

Names of other Directorships in Public Limited  |NIL

Company

Names of Committees In which a Chairman NIL

Names of Committees In which a Member Audit Commilttes and Remuneration Committee
Number of shares held in tha Company NIL

Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma:

Date of Blrth 10/021870

Education Qualification

Graduate in Science and Engineering with Electronics and
Telecommunications.

Date of Appointment on the Board

02/05/2012

Category of Director

Non-Executive and Independent

Area of Expertisa/ Senior Position Held/ Work
Experience

He has a vast experiencs in the field of IT, [TES and consumer
Industry.

Names of other Directorships in Public Limited
Company

NIL

Names of Commiitees In which a Chalmman

Shareholder'sfinvestors Grlevance-cum-Share Transfer Committes

Namss of Committees in which a Member

Shareholdersfinvestors Grisvance-cum-Share TransfarCommittes

Number of shares held in the Company

NIL
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors hereby presents the Tenth Annual Report together with the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2012.

FINANCIALRESULTS
The Financial performance forthe year ended 31st March, 2012 is summarized below:

Parficulars Standalone Financlals (Rs. | Consolldeted Financlals (Rs. In
In Lacs) Lacs)
201112 2010-11 2011412 2010-11
Revenue from Opsarations (Net of Exclse 22182.42 42,407.57 22,182.43 42407.58
Duty)

1 Cther Income 413.31 300.46 413.31 30048
Less: Expanditure befare depreclation 21,927.21 39,619.79 21,8227.50 39,618.28
Eamings Beform  Interest, Tax, 868.52 3,088.24 668.24 3,089.76

" | Exceptional Items, Depraciatlon and

Amortization

Less: Finance Cost 1,063.63 555,66 1,063.69 556.00
Depn & Amortization Exp 450.82 206.78 450.82 208.78
Bxceptional Items 11.47 2.28 1147 226

Profit / (Loss) before tax (857.45) 2,323.55 {857.74) 2,324.72

Less: Tax Expenses
- Current Tax - 463.10 - 48347
- Income Tax for earller yrs 4.39 273 440 273
- Defored Tax - 72.41 - 72.41

Proflt/ (Loss) Post Taxes (861.84} 1,785.31 {862.14} 1,786.11

BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

During the financial years 2011-12, on standalone basis, the company achieved gross revenue of I 225.95
Crores and EBIT stands to ¥ 2.06 Crores. During the year undsr review the Company [ncurred losses post
taxes amounting to ¥ 8.61 Crores. Major reasons forlosses were on account of (2} Increase in Finance Cost,
{b) Increase in Depreciation, (c) Net Exchange difference due to erosion of value of domestic currency
against the dollar currency and (d) Undersized performance of newly established manufacturing units
because of lack of orders due to recessive global economic conditions. With your continuous support we are
looking forward for better performance in upcoming years.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In terms of Section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Clrcular No.2/2011 dated
February 8, 2011 Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, Government of Indla, general exemption has
been provided to companies from compliance of the provisions of Section 212(1) of the Companies Act, 1956
subject to compliance with conditions as referred to in the said General Circular No.2/2011 dated February 8,
2011. The Board of Directors of the Company, accordingly, has given its consent for not attaching the balance
sheet of the subsidiaries and accordingly, the balance sheef, statement of profil and [oss and other
documents of the subsidiary companies are not being attached with the balance sheet of the Company.
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Howsever, some key Information of the subsidlary companies as required to be pravided In terms of the sald
circular, is disclosed under “Section 212 Report” forming part of this Annual Report.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information will be made available
to any member of the Company / its subsidiaries who may ba interested in obtaining the same. The annual
accounts of the subsldlary company l.e Diamond Matiress Company Private Limlted will also be kept for
inspection by any member at the Company's Registered Office and Corporate Office and that of the
respeclive subsidiary companies.

The Annual Report of the Company contalns the consolidated audited financlal statements prepared
pursuant to Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the stock exchanges and prepared in
accordance with the mandatory accounting standards as notified by the Companias (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant pravislons of the Companles Act,1956.

INITIAL PUBLIC ISSUEAND DEPLOYMENT OF ISSUE PROCEEDS:

in this [ssue, the Company has ralsed T 120.64 Crares In Initial Publlc Issue. Tha shares arellsted on BSE and
NSE. The issue constifuted 35% of fully diluted post issue pald-up capital of the Company and it was
subscribed 1.32 times before technical rejections.

Issue Detall:

+ Issue Open :  Sep07,2011-Sep 12,2011

+ IssueType :  100% Book Built Issue IPO

+ IssueSize : 5,745,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10
« lIssueSize :  ¥120.64 Crore

» FaceValue :  ¥10PerEquity Share

* |Issue Price :  ¥Rs.210PerEquity Share

« Paid-upCapital : 16,41,43,320.00{PostIssus)
+  Listing At . BSE,NSE

» ListingDate . Monday, September 26, 2011
» BSEScripCode : 533581

+ NSE Symbol :  PGEL

« ISIN INE457L01011

The above funds were ralsed for the purpose of expanslon of new units set up at Greater Noida and
Ahmednagar, Repayment of term loan and line of credit, to meet working capital requirement and General
Corporate purposes.

Given below are the details of utilization of proceeds raised through public issue.

Ampunt raised during the year through Pubic Issue ¥120.84Crores

Less: Amountutitized during the year
Utilised for General Corporate Purpose (Net) ¥16.25Crores
Expansion of Phase 11 of Unit at Greater Noida &Ahmednagar ¥55.98 Crores
IPO Expenses ¥10.00 Crores
Repayment of term [oan 71.00Crores
Utilized for Working Capital ¥6.39 Crores
Invesiment in Inter Corporate Deposit ¥29.50Crores
Balance in Escrow Account with Standand Chartered Bank ¥1.52Crores
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The funds In Inter corporate deposits have been temporarily deployed as an interim measure to eam Interest
pending deployment towards object of the [ssue. The balance in the Escrow account is as per directions of
SEBI, under which the Company has deposited the amount of ICD received back for an amount of Rs. 1.50
Crores and amountlying in the IPQ account to the tune of Rs. 0.02 Crore.

Amount utilized in General Corporate purposes include amount paid as advance for purchase of land keeping
inmind the future expansion strategy of the Company in areas close to auto and Electronics hub.

Thers are no material deviations in utilization of IPO proceeds towards Objects ofthe Issue exceptincrease in
expenses in relation to expansion of manufacturing facility of Rs. 4 .84 Crores, which was basically on account
of change in equipment requirement as per prevailing market and IPO expenses of Rs. 1.00 Crore. These
deviations were in line with the disclosures in the Red Herring Prospectus and the Prospectus.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:

During the year under review the Company started In July 2011, Unit No. lll at Greater Nolda on Plot No. E-14
and E-15, Surajpur, Gautam Budh Nagar,U.P. admeasuring 5779 sq. meters. With this the phase | of the
projectwas completed. The second phase of project for expansion of the two units i.e. Unitlll at Greater Noida
and Unit IV at Ahmednagar, Maharashtra has started and the project Is estimated to be completed by
September 2012 as against March 2012 as envisaged in the Praspectus.

DIVIDEND
As the Company has incurred Ioss in financial year 2011-12, so the Board of Diractars has not recommended
any dividend for the perlod under review.

RESERVES
The Board of Directors do not recommend any transfer to reserves for the period under review.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any public deposits ufs 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 during the pericd
underreview.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 217 {2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
There is no employee in the company, drawing salary beyond the limit as specified under section 217(2A) of
the CompaniesAct, 1956.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 19586, your directors wish to state
that:

1} That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2012 the

applicable accounting standards had been fallowed along-with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

2} That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgment and estimates that wers reasonable and prudent so as to give a frue and fair view of the state of
affalrs ofthe Company at the end of the financlal year and of the profit of the Company for the year under
the review,
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3) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficlent care for the malntenance of adsquate accounting
records in accordance with the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherimregularities;

4) That the Directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31si March, 2012 on a going
concem basis.

DIRECTORS

During the period under review Mr. Kaushal Chand Singhal, Mr. Suresh Chandra Gupta, Mr. Prem Pal
Malhotra and Pramod Kumar Mitra, Independent Directors of the Company have resigned from the
directorship of the Companyw.e.f, 05.01.2012.

Further Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary and Mr. Chandra Bhushan Mishra, ware appointed as Additional
Independent Directors of the Company by the Board of Directors in thelr meeting held on 06.02.2012. Mr.
Chandra Bhushan Mishra has resigned from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. 25.04.2012.

Existing Additional Independent Directors are retiring at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
¢ligible offers themselves for appointment as Director.

Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Anurag Gupta who retires by rotation af the ensuing Annual Gensral Meseting and
being eligible offers themsaelves for re-appointment. The Beard recommends thelr appointment for approvai
inAnnual General Meeting.

AUDITORS

M’s. Chitresh Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi who are retiring at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting under the provisions of Section 224 of the CGompanies Act, 1956 have offered for re-
appointment as auditors of the Company. The necessary cerlificate pursuant to the provisions of Section 224
(1B) of the Companles Act, 1856 has been recelved from them. Earller M/s Hem Sandeep & Co. Delhl,
Chartered Accountants have resigned as Slatutory Auditors w.e.f 17.02.2012

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings/Outgo and Activities relating to
Expoits: -

A)Conservatlon of Energy:
{a.) Energy consarvation measuras taken:

The Company believes that efficient use of energy is a simple way lo conservae it. As such, the Company
continues fo take conscious efforts to minimize energy consumption. As a part of continuous sfforts,
following steps were taken by the Company towards conservation of energy during the year under
review;

« Company has introduced CFL lamps, and replaced T5 tubes instead of T8 tube lights within all the
premises.

* Injectlon moulding equipments have been purchased, which consume 30% less energy than eariler
hydraulics equipments.
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b.) Addiional Investments and proposals:

»  The Company has invasted in energy saving injection moulding equipments. .

. The Company has undergone an energy audit through an independent agency and the
recommendations have been Implemented.

1. Electricity FY 201112 FY 2010-11
{a) Purchased
Units (M. KWH}) 6,477,161.00 6,971,481.00
Total Amount (Amt. in Rs.) 36,317.226.00 33,362,167.58
Average Rate/ Unlt (Rs./ KWH) 5.61 4.79

(b) Own Generation
Through Dlesel Generator

Units (M. KWH) 710,505.00 578,022.43
Total Amount (Amt. in Rs.) 15,957,092.88 12,758,281.30
Average Rate/ Unit (Rs./ KWH) 2246 22.07

¢.) Totalenergy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production

B) Technology Absorption, Research and Development(R&D)
The Company has a dedicated R&D team, which is engaged in the development of new products and
improvements in existing products as perthe customers requiremeants.
The Company is working on new plastic injection moulding technolo?si,es to implement new surface
finishes thereby eliminating the requirement of painting of the componenls.

C) ForeignExchange Earnings and Qutgo: -
Foreign ExchangeEarnings : NIL

Forelgn ExchangeOutgo @  Rs.8.18 Crares (Rs. 8.15 Crores on account of purchase of Plant &
Machinery, Raw Materials, Consumables etc and Rs. 0.03 Crores on
account of Forelgn Travel)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchan?as, the Reporis on

Corporate Governance and Management Discusslon and Analysls form part of thls Report. The

Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations and financial position of the Comgany has

been provided In a separate section. A certificate from M/s Ashu Gupta & Co, Practicing Company

gecretaries, confirming compliance of the Corporate Governance is appended to the Report on Corporate
ovemnance.

GREENINITIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has permitied companies to send electronic copies of
Annual Report, notices etc., to the e-mail ids of shareholders. We have accordingly arranged to send the soft
copies of these documenis to the e-mail ids of shareholders, wherever applicable, In case any of the
sh_a;treholders v{muld like fo receive physical copies of ihese documents, the same shall be forwarded on
written request.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We are grateful to our shareholders, employees, bankers, suppliers, customers and other government and
private agencies for their continuous cooperation and faith they have shown in the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Dlrectors

PG Electroplast Limited

‘ Sd/-
Place : GreaterNoida (Promod Gupta)
Date : 14.08.2012 Chairman & Managing Director
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BusInéess Outlook

The global consumer electronles market grew by 4.7% In 2011 to reach a value of $284.09 blllion. In 2016, the
global consumer elactronics market Is supposed to have a value of $343.36 billlon, an Increase of 20.9% since
2011. India is a net imporler of electronics goods, which however has declined in FY 2011 from the previous
year.

Manufaciuring has besen recognised as the main engine for economic growth and an ambitious target of taking
the share of ICT & electronic hardware manufacturing to around 20% by 2025 has been set by National
Manufacturing Policy. Being the world's second largest populated country coupled with robust growth, India
would remain one of the largest consumers of electronics globally.

Indian Elactronics Industry Is a high growth Industry which Is attracting global aftentlon as apart from growing
market, it also has the potential to deliver high quality products at a lower cost than lts western counterparts.
Sensing vast opportunity, this has led to many global players sefting up thelr production base In the country.

While on the one hand global economic turmoil has precipitated a slowdown in investment across the board,
factors such as strong consumer spending habit & the need to use more of consumer durable items in tier 3
cities & towns will continue to drive considerable positive memantum in the sector. The major growth factors are
a) rising disposable income coupled with increasing consumer exposure, b) increase of manufacturing in the
local grounds, ¢) increased reach due'to better network distribution, d) advent of new technologies, increasing,
expenditure by companies on electronic products and several govemment initiatives coupled with favourable
population, e) use of electronic products to augment production/other activity by automation process has been
resulting In more and more companles adopting the newer technology & f) Govemment Initiatives for better e~
governance through effective administration can be achleved through the use oftechnology.

PGEL Outiook & Opportunitles

Looking ahead the key growth factors are stronger lhan ever, increasing populalion and urbanization will drive
rapid growth in electronics consumption of TVs, laptops, washing machines and CFLs. We believe the key to
future competitiveness and growth lies in providing highly cost competitive salutions. The management team
has laid out clear plans to address key priorities this year, namely 1) reducing interest cost; 2) reducing working
capital intensity; 3) maintain total focus on timely delivery, quality, health and safety; 4) adding new products to
its existing product profile; 5) entering into new indusfry segment. The company has started supplying to auto
sector also. With these focus areas, the management team believes that the Company is ideally positioned to
resumng ifs growth trajectory and dellver significant valua to our stakeholdars.

Business Risks, Challenges & Threat

A major part of the Company’s revenue, costs, assets and liabllities are denominated In Indian currencles.
However unhedged trade exposure for the period under review created adverse impact on our cash flows &
impacted profitability.

Ths company’s raw materials are to a ceriain extent crude based and hence any input price increase will put
pressure on margins. These risks are periodically reviewed and suitable risk management strategies including
discussions with the customer for passing down the price increases are adopted by the Company s0 as to
minimise the impactofthose risks.

Slowdown In consumer electronics demand canlead to lower order booking and lasset production.
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Segment-wise Performance
The Cormpany operates In a single sagment of electronics goads and components and therefore the disclosure
requirernents as perAccounting Standard 17 on “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to the company.,

Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy

Qur management periodically undertakes independent reviews of risks, controls, operations and procedures,
identifying control and process gaps and recommending business solutions for risk mitigation. The
management assess, evaluate, strengthen and implements good value system from the standpoint of ethical
business. The Audit Committee of the Board is headed by a Non-executive Independent Director and ensures
independence of the function and transparency of the process.

Highlights of Consclidated Results

The flnanclal accounts were prepared In accordance with revised Schedule VI read along with and In
pursuance to Section 210, 210A & 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 as per Notification No. SO 447(E) dated
28th February 2012. The previous year figures have been accordingly regrouped.

Revenuefrom operations: ‘

During the year under review, the Company achieved revenue from operations of ¥ 221.82 Crores, It was ¥
424 07-Crores for the year ended 31st March, 2011. The decrease n revenue was malniy on account of no new
tender base business received by the company.

Otherincome:
Other Income for the year was ¥ 4.13 Crores as against ¥ 3.00 Crores for the year ended 31st March, 2011. The
Increase was malnly on account of Interest recelved on Inter Corporate Deposlis.

Expesnditure:

Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed:
Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed for the year was T 185.05 Crores as againstY 358.44 Crores
for the yearended 31st March, 2011. The decrease was in line with the decrease in revenue.

Employee Benefits expenses:

Employee Benefits expenses were to the tune ¥11.61 Crores during the year, as against ¥ 8.75 Crores during
previous year. The increase was on account of the two new units which were operational in the year under
review.

Other Expsnses excluding expenses Incurred for product development:
During the year under review, other expenses were T 15.26 Crores, It was ¥ 17.73 Crores for the year ended
31stMarch, 2011.

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses:

During the year under review, Depreciation and Amortisation expenses amounted to ¥ 4.50 Crores as against
¥ 2.07 Crore for the yaar ended 31st March, 2011. The increase was on account of depreciation on addition of
capexdone during the year for new units.

Finance Cost:
Interest and Finance Charges were fo the tune of ¥10.64 Crores as against T 5.56 Crores for the ysar ended
31stMarch, 2011. The increase was on account of additional facilities taken from bank for setting up new units,
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NKet Profit/(Loss):

NetLoss of the Company for the current year was ¥ 8.62 Crores as against profit of ¥17.86 Crores for the year
ended 31st March, 2011. Losses were Incurred on account of a) high Interest, b) additional depreciation, ¢)
erosion of valus of domesfic currency and d) undersized performance of newly established manufacturing
units. -

Share Capital:

Af presant we have only one class of Shares, Equity shares of faca value ¥ 10 each. OurAuthorised capital is
%25, 00, 00,000 dividad into¥ 2, 50, 00,000 equity shares of T 10 each. The defails of issued and paid up capital
as follows:

Issued, Subscribed &
Pald-up Capital

As at 31.03.2012
¥ 164,143,320.00

As at 31,03.2011
¥ 106,693,320.00

During the fiscal 2012, we issued T 57, 45,060 equity shares.by Public Issue made through 100% Book
Building. Consequently the Issued, Subscribed & Pald-up capital Increased by ¥ 5,74,50,000.

Reserve and Surplus:

{ZIn Crores)
FY 2011-12 FY 2010-11
Securify Premium Account 109.03 4.14
Profit and Loss Account 21.89 30.61
Total Resarve and Surplus 131.02 34.75

Security Premium Account: The addition of ¥ 114.80 Crores to security premium accountis primarily on account
of premium received on issue of ¥ 57, 45,000 equity shares in Initial Public Issue. Out of this ¥ 10.00 Crores
ware utillzed towards IPO expenses.

Loan Fund :

(Tin Crores)
Particulars FY 201112 FY 2010~11
Secured Loans 82.19 5940 -
Unsecured Loans 15.48 1.65
Total 77.65 61.05

The Increases In borrowing were malnly on account of addition in working capital/buyer credit and recelpt of
unsecured loan from promoters.

Non-Current Asseta:;
1. Fixed Assets: The Company had fixed asssts 10 the tune of ¥ 142.78 Crores for FY 2011-12 whereas itwas

¥79.45 CroresIn FY 2010-11. The Increase was due to addition In capltal expenditure for the new units.
2. Other Non-current Assets: Other non-current assets wera ¥ 32.17 Croras for FY 2011-12 & ¥ 8.87 Crores for

FY 2010-11. The Increase was malnly on account of advance to capltal goods suppllers.

CurrentAssets:
The Company had current Assets of ¥112.82 Crores for FY 2011-12 & ¥ 71.18 Crores for FY 2010-11. The
increase was mainly on account of investments in shortterm Inter Corporate Deposits.

Current Liabilities:
The Company-had current liabilities (other than short term borrowings) of ¥ 58.65 Crores for FY 2011-12 as

against T 49.84 Crores for the FY 2010-11. The increase was mainly on account of increase in current
maturities offacilities availed from bank.
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Human Resources & Industrial Relations

The Company’s human resources continue to be its blggest asset. The Company continuously reviews HR.
policies and practices and carries out necessary improvements to attract and retain best talent and build
intellectual capital. Continuous nurturing of talent and helping employees in their career aspirations is one of
the biggest challenges addressed through several discussions, which has resulted in people being respected,
their performance being rewarded and aiding employees in realising their potential. The Company continued to
anjoy healthy industrial relations during the yaar. The total number of employees in the company as on 31st
March 2012 was 403 as compared to 509 as on 31stMarch 2011.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward-looking statements within the meaning of applicable
laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or Implied. Important faciors
that could influence the Company's operations include input availability and prices, demand and pricing of
finished goods in the Company's principal markets, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic
developments within the country and other Incldental factors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with Stock Exchanges)

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
The Company's corporate govemance philosophy is to confinuously strive to atfain higher levels of
accountability, fransparency, responsibility and faimess in all aspects of its operations. Our business culture
and praclices are founded upon a common set of values that govern our relationships with cusfomers,
employees, stakeholders, suppllers and the communities in which we operate. Your Company also
endeavors to enhance long-term shareholder value.

2. BOARDOFDIRECTORS
Com ltlonan teqory of Directors

The Company has an appropriate mix of Executive and Independent Directors. During the fiscal, therewere 8
memobers in the Board, out of which 4 were non-executive and Independent Directors, till 05.01.2012. After
resignation tendered by all 4 Independent Directors on said date, Board appointed two Independent Directors
on Boardw.e.l. 06.02.2012.

As per Clause 49 [ (C) (ii) of the Listing Agreement, None of the Directors are members of more than 10 (Ten)
Board Committees nor are they Chairman of more than § (Five) Committees inwhich they are members.

As mandated by the Clause 49, the Independent Directors ¢n the Beard, apart from receiving Sitting Fees, do
not have any other materlal pecuniary relationshlp or transactions with the Company, or Ilis promoters, its
management or its subsidiaries, which in the judgment of the Board affects the independence of judgment of
the Directors. Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta are promoter
Directors and they are relatives pursuant to Section 6 read with Schedule A of Companies Act, 1956.

Following Table sefs forth detalled Information on the composition of the Board/Committee during the
financial yearended 31st March 2012

Name of the thl:;;; gnﬁdalanr? No. of DirectorshipsfCommittee MemberfCommites
Category atten ariculars of the Pu
Director last AGM | Board Meeting Chalrman In other Public Companles
No. of Board
Meell
Held Attended Direclor Cammitee Commiitee
Member Chalmman
Mr. Promaod Execulive, Non- YES 12 12 - - -
Gupta Independent
Promoter, Chalrman
Mr. Anurag Exsacutive, Non- NG 12 11 1 - -
Gupta Independesnt
Promoler
Mr. Vishal Executive, Non- YES 12 10 - - -
Gupta Independent
Promoter
Mr. Vikas Executive, Noo- YES 12 11 1 -
Gupta [ndapsndent
Promoter
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Name of the Cateqo :}gﬁ; Allendance No. of DirectorshipsiCommittee Member/Committee
Director egary jagt AGN | ParticularsinBoard | Chalman In other Public Companles

No. of BM

Held attended Director Commitioe Committea

Member Chalman

Mr. Kaushal Non-Exacutive, YES [ 4 - -
Chend Singhai™ | Independent
Mr. Prem Pzl Non-Executive, YES 4] 6 - -
Malhotra* Independent
Mr. Pramod Non-Exacutive, YES [ 6 - - -
Kumar Mfra™ Independent
Mr. Suresh Non-Executive, YES G 5 1 - -
Chandra Gupta™ | Independent
Mr. Bhawa Nand | Non-Exacutive, N/A 3 2 -
Choudhary# Independent
Mr. Chandra Non-Execullve, N/A 3 3 - - -
Bhushan Mishra# | Indepandent

'The;r have resigned from Board of Directors w.e.f. 05.01.2012
#They are appointed in the Board w.e.f. 06.02.2012

Number of Board Meatings

In the year under review, the Board of Directors held 12 meetings and the gap between two meetings did not
exceed four months. The dates on which the board meetings were held were as follows:

18th May, 2011, 14th June, 2011, 17thAugust, 2011, 14th November, 2011,
02nd December 2011, 05th January 2012, 14th January 2012, 21stJanuary 2012,
27th January 2012, 06th February 2012, 14th February 2012 27th February 2012.

The Board is normally presented with detailed notes on matters to be considered, as part of the agenda
papers of the meeting.

The information as reguired under Annexure A te Clause 49 is made available to the Board. Additional
meetings of Board are held as and when deemed necessary by the Board.

Current Status: The Board comprises of 8 (Elght) Directors. Out of which 4 Directors are Executive
Directors, namely Mr. Promod Gupta (Chairman & Managing Director), Mr. Anurag Gupfa, Mr. Vikas Gupta
and Mr. Vishal Gupta. Remaining 4 in the Board are Non-Executive and Independent Directors, namely Mr.
Ram Dayal Modl, Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr. Kallash Patl Sharma.

3. AUDITCOMMITTEE
The term of Refarance of Audit Committee, broadly are as under:
« Meetings periodically as it may deem necessary and, one meeling before finalization of annual
accounts.
» overseeing the Company'sfinancial reporting process,
» recommending to the Board, the appolnimeant/te-appointment, if required the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor, external auditors and the fixation of audit fee(s),
+ approval of payment of statutory auditors and external auditors for any other services rendered by
- the statutory auditors
« reviewing the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, with the
- particular reference to:
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Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in
terns of Clausa No. (2AA) of Sactlon 217 of the Companles Act, 1956. Changes, if any, In acsountingpolicles

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise ofjudgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising ocut of audit findings.
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating io financial statements.

a.
and practices and reasons for the same.

b.

c.

d.

a. Disclosure of any related party transactions.

f.  Qualificationsinthe dreftauditreport.

g. Thagolngconcernassumption.

h. Compllance with accounting standards.

Revlswing, with the Management, the statement of uses/application of funds ralsed through an lssue (public issue,
rights issue, preferential Issue efc.), the statement of funds ulllllsed for purposes other than those stated In the offer
documents/prospectus/notice and the report, if any, submitted by the monitoring agency monltoring the ufllization of
procesds of a public or ights issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this
maetter.

Raeviewing with the management, the quartarly financlal statements befora submission to the Board for approval,
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and Internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems.

Ravlewing the adequacy of Internal audit functlon, if any, Inciuding the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and senlority of the offical heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audlt,
Dlscusslon with Intemal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

Reviewing the findings of any intemnal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or Irmegularity or afallure of internal control sysfems of a material nature and reporting the matterto the Board.
Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commencss, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-
auditdiscussion to ascertain any area af concem.

To lookinto the reasons for substantial defaults In the payments to the depositors, debentura holders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of deciared dividends) and creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanlsm, In casa the same |s exlsting.

Carrying out any other function as s menticned In the terms of reference of the Audlt Committee.

During the financial year five meeting of Audit Commitiee wers hald on following dates:

Date of Audit Committee Meeting Chalrman of the Commiittee
18.05.2011 Mr. Suresh Chandra Gupta
14.11.2011 Mr. Suresh Chandra Gupta
02.12.2011 Mr. Kaushal Chand Singhal
14.02.2012 Mr. Chandra Bhushan Mishra
18.02.2012 Mr. Chandra Bhushan Mishra
The Composition of Audit Committee, detalis of Meeting aitended by Directors:
Name of Members Category. No. of Meeting | No. of Westing
held aftended
Mr. Kaushal Chand Singhal* Non-Executive & Independent 3 1
Mr. Suresh Chandra Gupta® Non-Executive & Independent 3 2
Mr. Pramod Kumar Mitra* Non-Executive & Independent 3 3
Mr. Vishal Gupta Execullve Director 5 4
Mr. Chandra Bhushan Mishra# Non-Executlve & Independent 2 2
Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary# Nan-Executive & Independent 2 2

*Ceased to be member w.e.f. 05.01.2012
#appointed as member w.ef. 06.02.2012

Current Status : The Committee was re-constituted on 02.05.2012, now it has four membsrs : Mr. Ram
Dayal Modi {Chalrman}, Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr. Vishal Gupta.
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4, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The scope and terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

« finalize the appoiniment, terms of engagements, remuneration payable by our Company to its chairman,
chief financial officer, managing director, chief executive officer, chief operation officer or any other
Director Including the functional Directors from time to time keeplng In view the provislons of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with relative Schedules thereto and that such committee be and is hereby
authorized to recommend to the Board such entitlerents of remuneration; and

» ensure proper compliance of the conditions precedent to appointment(s) and to generally to attend to al!
other formalities incidental to or connected with the payment of remuneration to Directors and/or

managerial person, fo declde the revision In remuneration and payment of commission to them within the
sanction ofthe shareholders.

Composition, N\ame of members and Chairpersons:

Name of Director Nature of Directorship Status In Committee

Mr P. P. Malhotra* Non-Executlve & Independent Chalman

Mr. K C. Singhal* Non-Executive & Independent Msmber

Mr. 8. C. Gupta® Non-Executive & Independent Member

Mr. C. B. Mishra# Non-Executive & Indspandent Chairman (w.a.f 06.02.2012}
Mr. B. N. Choudhary# Non-Execulive & Independent Member

*resigned w.e.f. 05.01.2012
# appointed as member w.e.f 06.02.2012

Current Status: The Committee was re-constituted on 02.05.2012, now it has three members: Mr. Bhawa
Nand Choudhary {Chalrman), Mr. Ram Dayal Modl and Mr. Devendra Jha.

Remuneration Policy:

The Company while deciding the Remuneration Package of Senior management member takes into
consideration Managerial Talent, Job Profile, Past Remuneration, Comparative Remuneration of Industry
etc. The Company pays Remuneration to Managing Directors and Whole Time Directors by way of salary,
perquisite, allowancea, commission and other benefits as may be decided by Board. Salary is paid within the
range approved by shareholdersin general meeting.

Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees. The Company pays silling fees of T

10,000 per person for attending the Meetings of Board and T 5,000 per person for attending Committee
Meetings.

Remuneration Pald to Directors
Following Table provides detail of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year ended 31.03.12:
1. Remuneration to Chalrman-cum-Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors:

Name of the Salary and Bonus/Commisslon/Stock Total {in ¥) Servica Contract & Notlca Period
Directors Porquigites {in | Oplon/Psrformance Linked

3) Incentive{in ¥)
Mr. Promad Gupla 2,974,800 il 2,974,800 3 Yrs upto 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Mr. Anurag Gupla 2,974,800 Nil 2,974,800 3 Yrs upla 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Mr. Vikas Gupta 2,974,800 il 2974,800 3 Yrs uplto 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Mr. Vishat Gupla 2,674 800 NIl 2,974,800 3 Yrs upto 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Total 11,859,200 11,899,200

Remuneratlon pald to directars are In accordance with Schedule Xl of the Companles Act, 1958,
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2. Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

Name of tha Mr. Bhawa Nang Mr, Chandra Mr. Kaushal Mr. Pramod Mr. Frem Pa) Mr. Suresh
Directora Choudhary Bhushan Mishra | Chand Singhal | Kumar Mitra Malhotra Chand Gupta
‘Siting Faes | 20,000 30,000 50,000 75,000 60,000 60,000
{in3}
| Total {in %) 2,85,000

Disclosurs: None of the Non-Executive Directors hold any Equily or Preference Shares of the Company. In addition to

this, Company has not issued any Convertible, Partly Convertible or Non-Convertible Debertures till the date of Anpual
Report.

5. SHAREHOLDERS"INVESTOR GRIEVANCE-CUM-SHARE TRANSFER COMMITYEE

QOur Shareholders/Iinvesfors Grlevance-cum- Share Transfer Commlitee comprises of 3 mambers. Till
05.01.2012, it was headed by Mr. Kaushal Chand Singhal {Independent Director). The Committee was re-
constituted on 06.02.2012 with three members Mr. Chandra Bhushan Mishra (Independent Director and
Chainman), Mr. Promod Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta.

Mr. Naveen Chandra Kushwaha (Company Secretary) was the Compliance Officer for FY 2011-12.

Current Status: The Committes has three members, Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma (Independent Director and
Chairman), Mr. Promod Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta.

The Company's shares were listed on 26.09.2011. From 01.10.2011 to 31.03.2012 detalls of Investors’
Complalnts are as follows:

Description Total Received Total Replied Total Pending
Securities and Exchange Board of Indla 0 0 0
Ministry of Company Affairs 0 4] Q
Reglstrar & Transfer Agent 40 40 0
Stock Exchanges, CDSL & NSDL 4] 0 0
Total 40 40 0

As on 31.03.2012 there were no pending complaints.

During the perlod under review one meeting of the Committee was held on 27.12.2011. The Commitfee on lis

meeting dated 14th August 2012 expressed satisfaction with Company’s performance in dealing with
Investors/Shareholders Grievance during the year 2011-12.

Dernat/Remat of Shares:
During the year underreview 1 {One) Equity Share was rematerialized on request of a Shareholder.

6. OTHERCOMMITTEE OF BOARD

The Board of the Company has two more Committees, namely Loan Committee and Investment Committee.
Both these Commlitee comprised of four members - Mr. Promad Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta
and Mr. Vikas Gupta.
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7. GENERALBODYMEETING
i.  Thedsetails of last 3 (Thres)Annual General Meetings and Spacial Resolutions passed are as follows:
"FY ended | Date and Time Venue Speclal Resolution passed
31.03.2011 14.06.2011 at Hotel Lallt, NIL
(9™ AGIM) 10.30 AM. Barakhambha Avenue,
Connaught Place,
New Dalhi — 110 001
31.03.2010 | 25.08.2010 at 14/38, Shakti Nagar, 4 Special Resolufions were passed in Lhis AGM,.
(8™ AGM) 11.00 A.M. Dalhl-110 Q07 1. Appointment and remuneration to Sh. Anurag Gupta
as Whole Time Director of the Company
2, Appolntment and remuneration 1o Sh. Vishal Gupta
as whole time director of the Company
3. Appointment and remunsration to Sh. Vikas Gupta as
Whole Time Director of the Company
4. Publlc Issue under Section 81(1A) of Companies Act
30.03.2009 | 28.09.2009 at 141389, Shakti Nagar, NIL
" AGM) 11.30 AM, Dalhl-110 007
ii. Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot: No Special Resolution was passed through Postal
Ballotduring the FInanclal Year2011-12. None of the bus!nesses proposed to be transacted In the
ensulng Annual General Meeting require passing a special resolution through Postal Ballot.
8. DISCLOSURES

Subsidlary Companies: There is only one wholly owned subsidiary company namely, Diamond
Matiress Pvi Ltd for the period under review. None of the Company’s Indian subsidiary companies fall
under the definition of “material non-listed Indian subsidiary”.

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potentlal conflict
with the interests of company at large: None of the transactions with any of the related parties were In
cortflict with the interest of the Company. Aitention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions
with the related parties set out in Note No. 8 of Other Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual
Report.

Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed an the company by
Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capltal markeats,
during the last thresyears:

The Company Is under process of Investigation by SEBI and SEBI has passed an ad Interim ex-parte Order
WTM/PSAVD-ID5/42/2011/DEC dated 28.12.2011 in exercise of the powers conferred upon SEB! under
Section 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 read with Section 11(1), 11(4), 11Aand
11B of the said Act and Issued followlng directions for the company to comply with:

a)

b)

)

The company has been prohibited from raising any further capital from the securities market till further
instructions from SEBL.

The direclors of the Company have been prohibited from buying, selling or dealing in the securities
markettlll further directlons from SEBI.

The company has baen instructed to call back the ICDs to the tune of Rs 32.00 crores and the IPO
proceeds still lying with the company and it shall keep in a separate interest bearing Escrow account with
scheduled commercial bank, till further instructions from SEBI,

The company has replied to the above referred ad interim ex-parte order vide its [etter dated 10th April 2012.
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V.

Detzails of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non mandatory
recqquirements of this clause: The Company has complied with mandatory requirements and
adopted the following non mandatory requirements:

-The Company has constituted Remuneration Committee and [PO Committee.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly/Half-yearly and Annual results: Quarterly/ Haif yearly! Annual Results of the Company are
normally published in 'Financial Express’ and ‘Jansatta’ and are displayed on the Cornpany’s website
www.pgel.in shortly after its submission to Stock Exchanges. As part of green initiative, since this year
the annual report Is sent by emall to Shareholders whose email 1ds are registered with the
deposltories/Reglstrar/Share transfer agents of the Company

News Releases, Presentations fo Institutional Investers/Analysts: The Annual/Quarterly results of the
Caompany, shareholding pattem, the official news releases, notifications to the stock exchanges and the
presentations made by the Company to analysts and Institutional Investors, If any, are regularly posted
on its website www.pgel.in. The Company is in compliance of Clause 54 of the Listing Agreement.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AGM : Date, Time and Venue:- Wednesday,12.09.2012 at 10.00 A.M. at Guru Kirpa Fams, Palla -
Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T. Karnal Road, Village Alipur, Delhi — 110036

Financial Year:01.04.20121031.03.2013

Board meetings for approval of Unaudited Quarterly Results (Tentative Schedule):
1stQuarter ended on June 30, 2012: Tuesday, 14thAugust 2012

2nd Quarter ended on September 30, 2012: within 45 days from the close of quarter
3rd Quarter ended on December 31, 2012: within 45 days from the close of quarter
4ih Quarter ended on March 31, 201 3: within 45 days from the close of quarter*

*As provided in Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, Board may also consider to publish Audited Results
for the year ended 2012-13 In lleu of 4th quarter Unaudited Financlal Results by 31st May 2013 or such
other period as may be stipulated time to time.

Book Closure Date: Monday, 10th September 2012 to Wednesday, 12th September 2012

Listing on Stock Exchanges: Equity Shares (ISIN No. INE4S7L01011)

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) Natlonal Stock Exchange of Indla Limited (NSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, “Exchange Plaza",

Dalal Sireet, Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051

Scrip Code: 533581 Scrip Symbol - PGEL

Annual Listing Fees for the year 2012-13 has been paid by the Company (o BSE and NSE and Annuaf Custody/ Issuer Fees far
the yeer 2012-13 have besn paid by the Company to NSDL and CDSL

Market Price Data: High, Low (based on closing price) during each month in last financial year. Data is
available from Sep 2011 as the shares of the Companywaere listed on 26th September2011.
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Month NSE {in Rs.) BSE (InRs.)
Month's High Month's Low Month’s High Month's Low
September 2011 537.00 176.00 548.00 175.05
October 2011 275.00 202.65 276.50 202.00
November 2011 228.90 148.55 226.10 148.50
December 2011 245.40 137.00 234.00 ' | 140.35
January 2012 176.90 . 122.30 173.80 123.05
February 2012 210.90 164.10 213.30 158.45
March 2012 269.55 181.00 268.80 184.50

vi. The shares of the company are not a part of the major indices hence price comparison with any of the
IndlcesIs notapplicable.

vii. Registrarand Transfer Agents: KARVY COMPUTERSHARE PRIVATE LIMITED
PLOTNO. 17-24, VITTALRAO NAGAR,
MADHAPUR, HYDERABAD - 500 081
Tel:-040-23420815-24
Fax: - 040-23420814
Email:- einward.ris@karvy.com

Shareholders can lodge complalnts, requests and queries to the Reglstrar and Share Transfer Agent at the
above-menlioned address.

vill. Share Transfer System: Entire share fransfer activitles are carrled out by M/s Karvy Computershare
Private Limited, Reglsfrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. Applicatlons for transfer of
shares held in physical form are received at the office of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the
Company. Share transfers are approved by Sub-Committee of the Board and all valid transfers are
processed within 15 days from the date of recelpt. The Company obtalns from a Company Secretary In
Practice half-yearly ceriificate of compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under Clause
47 (c) of 1he Listing Agreement and files a copy of the said cerificate with the Stock Exchanges. A
Company-Secretary-in-Practice carried out a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total
admitted capltal with NSDL & CDSL (Deposltories) and the total Issued and listed capital. The audit
confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregalte of the total number of
shares in physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with Depositories)

Ix. Distribution of Shareholding:

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2012
S.No No. of

Description Holders | Shares % Equity
1 [ CLEARING MEMBERS 18 1,687 0.01
2 | FOREIGN INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR 3 1,190,430 7.25
3|HUF 19 35,815 0.22
4 | BODIES CORPORATES 241 3,585,108 21.84
5 | NON RESIDENT INDIANS 8 298 0.00
6 | PROMOTER DIRECTOR 4 9,676,122 58.95
7 | PROMOTERS GROUP 4 893,210 6.05
8 | RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS 1,453 931,565 5.68

Total: 1,750 16,414,332 100.00
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DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2012
No. of % of
§. No Category Holders | Holdin Amount % Amount

1]upto1 -5000 1,632 93.26 £693,120.00 0.42
2| 5001 -10000 23 1.31 167,200.00 0.10
3| 10001 - 20000 11 0.63 160,920.00 0.10
4 (20001 - 30000 0.17 73,140.00 0.04
530001 -40000 5 0.29 186,650.00 0.11
6 | 40001 - 50000 5 0.29 243,030.00 0.15
7150001 -100000 9 0.51 797,940.00 0.49
8 [ 100001 & ABOVE 62 3.54 161,821,320.00 08.59

Total: 1,750 100.00 164,143,320.00 100.00

x. Dematerialization of sharas and liquidify: Only one equity Share of the Company is in rematerialized form.

Xi.

Xii.

{As on 31.03.2012)

Sl No. Mode of HoldIng No. of Shares % of total Issued
Capital
1 NSDL 13,979,961 85.17
2 CDSL 2,434,370 14.83
2 Physical 1 0.00
Total 16,414,332 100.00

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, converslon date and likely

. impact on equity: NIL

. Plant Locations;

Company has 4 {Four} Manufacturing Facilities:

Xiif.

Unit4

P-4/2 to 4/8, Slte-B, UPSIDC Industrial Area,

Surgjpur, Greater Noida, District Gautam Budh Nagar,
Uttar Pradesh, India, Pin — 201 306

Tel No: +91-120-2569323

Fax No: +91-120-2569131

uniti

KHASRA NO. 268 & 275, 15th Milestone,

Roarkee - Dehradun National Highway-73

VIl Ralpur, Pargana; Bhagwanpur, Tehsll-Roorkes,
Distt. Harldwar, Uttrekhand, India, Pln — 247 €67

Tel No. +91-1332-232956

Unidll

E-14 & 15, Sife - B, UPSIDC Industriat Area,

Surajpur, Greater Noida, District Gautam Budh Nagar,
Uttar Pradesh, Indla, Pin— 201 306

Tel No: +91-120-2569323

Fax No: +91-120-2568131

Unidv

Plot No. A-20/2 Supa Pamer MIDC Industrial Area,
Cily - Supa, Taluka - Pamer, District: Ahmednagar
Maharastra, Indla, PIn — 414 301

Tel No. +91-2488-243343

Address for correspondence:
PG Electroplast Limlted

P-4/2 to 4/6, Site-B, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Surajpur,
Greater Noida, District-Gautam Budh Nagar, UP-201 306 {India)

Tel No: +91-120-2569323
Fax No: +91-120-2569131
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Declaration Regarding Compllance by Board Members and Senlor Management Persennel with the
Code of Conduct

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its Board Members including
Independent Directors and Senior Management. This Codeis posted on the Company’s website.

| confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2012, received from the
senlor management team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the
Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means up to the level of Assistant General
Manager (AGM) of the Company.

For PG Electroplast Limited

Sd/-
(Promod Gupta)
Managing Director

Date : 14.08.2012
Place: Greater Molda

Certlficate of Corporate Governance

To,
The Members of
PG Eleciroplast Limited,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PG Electroplast Limited, for
the year ended on 31st March, 2012, as stipulated [n Clause 49 of the Lisfing Agreement(s) of the sald
Company with stock exchange(s) in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are the responsibility of the management. Our
examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the

Company for ensuring compliance with the condifions of Caorporate Governance. itis neither an audit nor an
expression of opinlon on the financlal statements of the Company.

In our opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the mandatory
conditipns of Corporate Govemnance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficlency oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Forand on behalf of
AshuGupta & Co
Company Secretaries

Sd/f-
CSAshu Gupta
Membership No.: CP No. 06646

Date: 14.08.2012
Placa: Dslhi
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CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

{Under Clause 49{V) of Listing Agreement)

We Certifythat —

a,

Woe have reviewad financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2011-2012 and that fo
the bast of theirknowledge and belief:

i. these stalements do not contain any materially unfrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might-be misleading;

ii. thesestatementstogetherpresenta true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicabla laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the yaarwhich are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibllity for establishing and malntalning Internal controls for financlal reporting and that
they have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial
reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficlencles.

We haveindicated to the auditors and the Audit committee
i. significantchanges ininternal control aver financial reporting during the year;

ii. slgnificant changes In accounting pollcles durlng the year and that the same have been disclosed In
the notes to the financial statements; and

lii. instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement thereln, If any,
. ofthe management or an employee having a significant role In the company’s Internal control system
over financial reporting.

For PG Electroplast Limited For PG Electroplast Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman & Managing Director Director Finance

Date: 04.07.2012
Place: Greater Noida
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To

Auditors’ Report

The Mermbers of
PG Electroplast Limited

1.

We bhave audifed the attached Balance Sheet of PG Electroplast Limlted as at 31st March 2012,
the Statement of Profit & Loss and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date both
annexed thereto. Thess financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
resbonslbil[ty Is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based on our auglit.

We condugted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An auditincludes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended, Issued by the Central
Government of India, in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, wereportthat:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were nacessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofaras
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred toin sub-section {3C)of Section
_211 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

e) On the basls of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March 2012 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors Is disqualified as on
3tst March, 2012 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of
Section 274 ofthe Companles Act, 1956.

f) Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
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said accounts, read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon, give the

information required by the Companies Act, 1956, inthe manner sorequired and givea true

and fairviewln conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla:

i Inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs ofthe Company as at 31stMarch 2012;

ii Inthe case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit/ Loss for the year ended on that date;
and

Il Inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For and on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstratlon No.: 017079N

Sd/-

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Parter

Membership No.: 098247

Date :04th July 2012
Place : Delhi
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Annexure Referred
Toin paragraph 3 of our Report of even date on the Accounts of PG Electroplast Limited, for the yearended
31stMarch2012 :

i)

1)

Inreespect ofits fixed assets:

a)

b)

c)

The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full parficulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, all fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the slze of the Company and nature of Its assets. No material dlscrepancles were
noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not disposed off a
substantial part of its fixed assets during the year and hence, going concerm status of the company
js not affected.

In ;aspectof its inventories:

a)

b)

c)

As explained to us, the Inventories have been physically verifled by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year or at the year-end at ali locations of the company. In our

opinion the frequency of verification is reasonable.

In our oplnfon and according to the Information and explanatlons given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size ofthe Company and the nature ofits business.

Inour oplnion and according to Information and explanations givento us,the Company has
maintained praper records of its inventories. Discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventories were not material and have been propery dealt with in the books of account.

In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company to / from companles,
firms orother parties covered in the register maintained under Section301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

a)

b)

The Company has given loans to its wholly owned subsidiaries. In respect of the said loans, the
maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year was Rs 60,00,000/- and the year-end

. balanceis Rs NiL.

In aur opinion and according to the informatlon and explanations given to us, the rate of interest

. and other terms and conditions of the [oans given by the Company, are not prima facie prejudicial

c)

d)

g)

h)

tothe interest of the Company.

The principal amounts are repayable on demand and there is no repayment schedule. Loan is
givenlinterestfree.

In respect of the said loans and interest therecon, there are no overdue amounts.

The Company has taken unsecured loans from four directors, firns & other parties covered In the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.The maximum amount
Invalved during the year was Rs8,78,34,000 /- and the year-eng balance was Rs 8,78,34,000/-.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest
and other terms and conditions of loans taken by the company are not, prima facle, prejudiclal to
theinterest ofthe Company.

The loan of Rs 5,93,00,000 /- has been glven by directors as per the commlitments glven to lending
bank and balance loan of Rs 2,85,34,000 /-is repayable on demand and there is no repayment

* schedule. Loanis takeninterest free.

In respectofthe said loans taken and interest thereon, there are no overdue amounts.
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iv)

vi)

According to the information and explanations given {0 us, there are adequate intemal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of Its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our
audit, we have neither come across nor have been Informed of any continuing fallure to correct major
weaknesses in the internal control systems.

in respect oftha contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956:
a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
. made in pursuance of contracts or arangements that need to be entered in the register maintained
under Section 301 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1958 have been so entered.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuancs of contracts / arrangements entered in the Register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of Rs 5, 00,000 in respect of each party
during the year have been made at prices which appear reasonable as per Information avallable
with the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not
applicabletothe company.

vii) Inouroplnlon, the Company has an Intemnal audit system commensurate with the size and nafure ofits

business.

viii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products

ix)

where pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Govemment the maintenance of cost records has
been prescribed under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that
prima-facie the prescribed accounlis and records have been mainlained. However, we are not required
to carry out and have not carried out a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate and complets.

In respect of Statutory dues:

(a) The Company is generally regular in deposiling with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth- tax, service tax, custom duty, exclse duty, cess and other materlal statutory dues
applicabletait.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax,

. service tax, custom duty, excise duty & cess were in armears, as at 31st March, 2012 for a period of
more than six months fromthe date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the details of statutory dues of
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty &cess which have not
been deposited on account of dispute are glven below:

S.No. | Name of the | Nature of | Amount (Rs} | Year to which | Forum where dispute is
Statute Dues relates pending
1 Central Excise Act, | Excise Duty 16,626 | 2006-07 Assistant Commissioner
1944 _ Central Excise
3 Income Tax Income Tax 36,55,425 | 2006-07 to | Assistant Commissioner
2010-11 of Income Tax
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x) The Company has incurred accumulated lossas of Rs NIL as at 31st March 2012 and has incurred
cash losses of Rs 4,10,79,820/- during the financlal year covered by our audit and of Rs NIL in the
immediately preceding financial year.

xi) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are
of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or
bank or debenture holders during the year.

xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

xiil} In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore,
pravisions of clause (xiii}of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiv) Inouropinion and according tothe Information and explanations glvento us, the Company Is
not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and cther investments. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause (xiv) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given guarantees for
loans taken by others from banks and financial institutions.

xvi) Tothe best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations givento us,

the term loans availed by the Company were applied for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained.

xvil) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, In our cpinion, there are no funds ralsed on short-term basis which
have been used for long term investment.

xvllt) According to the Information and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

xix) The Company has not issued any debentures during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xix)
of Paragraph 4 of the Orderare notapplicable to the Company.

xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has raised a sum of Rs
1,20,64,50,000 /- by way of public issue during the year under review. Out of the said amount Rs
89,62,72,599 /- has been utllized and the balance of Rs 31,01,77,401 /- Is unutllized [refer note no.
28(10) of the notes on accounts].

xxl) Tothe best of our knowledge and bellef and according to the information and explanations givento us,
nofraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

Forand on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

_ Firm Registration No.: 017079N

Sdr-
CA. Chitresh Gupta

Partner Date : 4th July2012
Membership No.: 098247 Place : Delhi
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PG ELECTROPLAST LTD

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2012

Amount {Rs,)

Notes  As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2011
EQUITY AND' LIABILITIES - ;
shareholders' funds T e T
Share capital 3 164,143,320.00 106,693,320.00
Reserves and surplus 4 1,310,115,553.74 347,371,416.18
1,474,258,873,74 454,064,736.18
Non-current {iabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 288,792,975.57 283,391,743.64
Deferred tax liabilites (Net) é 29,982,560.30 29,982,560.30
Long-term provisions 7 8,498,030.00 4,822,180.00
327,273,565.87 318,196,483.94
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 486,950,566.92 326,310,305.83
Trade payables 9 353,106,291.35 315,871,803.23
Other current liabilities 10 232,712,028.09 158,714,438.46
Short-term provisions 7 644,181.00 3,732,675.83
1,073,413,067.36 824,629,223.35
Total 2,874,945,506.97 1,596,890,443.47
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
-Tangible assets 1 1,205,524,685.43 615,246,621.85
-Intangible assets 1" 10,304,799.90 788,894.76
-Capital work-in-progress 209,082,222.85 174,699,165.01
Non-current investments 12 3,000,000.00 6,500,000.00
Long-term loans and advances 13 279,608,579.22 35,891,489.06
Trade receivables 14.2 40,695,855.21 40,3%6,915.06
Other non-current assets 141 1,416,463.00 6,808,410.00
Current assets 1,749,632,605.61 880,331,495.74
Current fnvestments 15 295,000,000.00 -
Inventories 16 238,811,726.69 166,594,491.31
Trade receivables 14.2 177,296,627.65 329,055,169.89
Cash and bank balances 17 117,790,659.28 59,736,049.62
short-term loans and advances 13 268,463,053.03 159,496,283.28
Other current, assets 14.1 27,950,834.71 1,676,948.63
1,125,312,901.36 716,558,947.73
Total 2,874,945 506.97 1,596,890,443.47
Significant Accounting Policles ?
Contingent Liability and Commitments 27
Other Notes on Accounts 28

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates

Firm registration number: 017079N For and on behalf of the board of directors of PG Electroplast Limited

Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- 5d/- sd/-

CA. Chitresh Gupta Promod Gupta Vishal Gupta Kuntal Kar

Partner [Managing Directar] [Executive Directar] [Company Secretary]

Membership No.: 098247
Place: Greater Nolda
Date: 4th July 2012
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PG ELECTROPLAST LTD

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2012

' |HC0MEL -I ) IIE y _:_,_, _- ..‘.‘-_-';::‘:I_._'_:' .
Revenue rrom openatlor:s (gross) ’ - -
Less: excise duty
Revenue from cperations (net)

Dther inceme

Total ravenue (i)

mmnqugg TR
Cost of raw ;ﬁateﬂal a.nd componem: cnrul.med

Purchase of traded goods

Changes in {nventories of linished goods, work {n - pmgrtss
Emplayee benefits expense

Other expenses

Exceptional tems

Tatal {11}

1%

21

23
24

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) (1)}-(1}

Depreclation and amartization expense
Finahoe costs

Proflt/{loss) before fax

Tax expenses:

Current tax

Incame tax for earlier years

Deferred tax

Total tax expense
Frofit/{loss) for the year

Eaming-per equily share [Refer Note Na. 28(2}]
[rominal value of equity share Rs 10 /- each]
Basic and Dilutad eanting per share

Significant Accounting Policles
Contingent Liabllity and Commitments
Cther Notes on Agcounts

25
26

2
7
28

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Financlal Statements.

As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates
Firm registration number: 017079N
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- sd/-
Promod Gupta
Partner [Managing Dfrector]

CA. Chitresh Gupta

Membership No.: 098247
Place: Greater Noida
Date: 4th July 2012

As at

31st March, 2012

“3E16177 58146

31st March 2011

Amount (Rs.)
As at

4 431 ,938 935.33

(57,934,780.92) (241,181,064.74)
2,218,242,800.24 4,240,737,870.5%

41,331,061.08 30,045,922.74
2,259,573,861.32 4,270,803,793,33

- S e, e - poaee

[EE

1,850,520,03.30

,429,230.48

85,532,967.98 117 211,702.74
(12,067,176.11) (4,629,681.35)
116,129,245.67 87,323,824.56
152,605,831.47 177,644,610,36

1,147,405.16 225,695.58
2,193,868,297 .47 3,962,205,382.37
65,705,563.85 308,598,410.96
45,082,362.93 20,677,728.79
106,368,267.62 55,564,834.59
(85,745,066.70) 232,355,847.58
- 45,309,662.98
439,016.17 73,151.88
- 7,241,000.56
439,016.17 53,823,855.42
{86,184,082.87) 178,531,992.16
(6.33) 16.72

[Executive Director]

For and on behalf of the board of directors of PG Electroplast Limited

Kuntel Kar
[Company Secretary]
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2012

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit before tax ) '
Ad]ustment For :

Depreclation/amartization

Preliminary expenses w/o

Lass/ (profit) on sale of fixed assets

Lass on sale of non current investments
Interest Expense

Interest Income

Operatirig profit before working capital changes
Mavements in working capital ;
Increase/(decrease) in Current Liabilites & Provisions
Decrease/ (Increase} in trade receivables
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories

Decrease / {increase) in [oans and advances

Cash generated from /{used in) operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Met cash flow fram/ {used {n) operating activities {A}

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIITIES.

Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Interest received

Neat cash flow from/{used in) Invasting activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of share capltal & share premium (net off IPQ expenses)
Proceeds from long-tern borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Short-term barrowings (Net)

Interest pald

Het cash flow from/{used 1n) In financing actlvities (C)

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Cheques/drafts on hand
With banks
=0on current account
-on deposit account

Total cash and cash equivalants (refer note 17)

Notes

1. Cagh & Cash squivalents Include the restricted cash and bank balance as follows:
- Balance In Escrow account openad aa per dimclives of SEBI
-Margin money deposily

2 Figuras i ckets show cash outfiow

Amount (Rs.)
31 March 2012 31 March 2011
" (B5,745,066.70)  232,355,847.58
45,082,362.93 20,677,728.79
21,900,00 21,900.00
425,736.82 64,795.00
595,517.77 .
106,368,267.52 55,564,834.59
(31,752,059.19) (3,392,145.47)
34,996,659.25 305,2%2,960.4%
9,789,471.78 123,756,262.56
151,459,602.09 (13,183,379.05)
{72,217,235.38) {13,080,564.72}
(335,477,766.06) (125,541,771.45)
(211,449,268.32) 277,238,527.83

(21,106,570.85)

(45,950,3159.15)

(232,555,839.17) 231,288,168.68

{679,865,126.20)  (503,062,367.98)
179,999.89 2,419,027.00
2,904,482.23 33,553.86
{295,000,000,00) {5,050,000.00)
5,456,273.11 3,531,287.12
(966,324,370.97)  (502,128,500,00)
1,113,186,630.43 (6,608,410.00)
213,381,630.00 339,498,931.20
(121,014,933.85) (25,798,940.08)
160,640,261.09 (33,095,834.37)
(107,822,304.83) (51,349,061.16)
1,258,351,282,80  222,446,685.59

59,471,072.64
59,736,049.62

— e = ————_§
(48,393,645.73)

108,129,695.35

119,207,122.28 59,736,049,62
2,327,743.25 5,988,426.00
€0,000,000.00 -
19,506,608.03 2,341,222.62
37,372,771.00 51,406,401.00
119,207,122.28  59,736,049.62
15,177,401,00
37,372,571.00 51,406,401.00

3. ‘Represents expensss Incurred on IPQ during the year 2018-11 which wene adjusled from share premlum in the year 2011-12

As per our report of even date
For Profossional Accountants & Associates
FIrm registration number:

Chertered Accountants
sd/- sd/- sdy-
CA. Chitresh Gupta Pramod Gupta Vishal Gupta
Partner (Managing Director) {Executive Drector)
Membership No.: 098247 sar-
Place: Greater Noide Kuntal Kar
Date: 4th Jl.lly 2012 (cbmpany sccretary)
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1)

1i)

i)

iv)
{a)

(b)

€}
()

v}

(a)

{b)

Note to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

Background

PG Electroplast Limited s an Electronic Manufacturing Services (EMS) provider for original Equipment
Manfacturers (QEMs) of consumer electronic products in India. The Company manufacture and / or assemble a
comprehensive range of consumer electronic components and finished products such as colour television (CTV)
sets & components, afr conditioners (ACs) sub- assemblies, DVD players, water puriflers and compact Fluarescent
Lamps (CFL) for third parties. As backward Integration, we also do plastic injection moulding and manufacture
Printed Circuit Boards (PCB) assemblies far CTVs, DVD players and CFL.

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

Accountirg Convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the Accounting Standards notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Basis of Preparation

During the year ended March 31 2012, the revised schedule Vi notified under the Companies Act 1956, has
become applicable to the company, for preparation and presentation of its financial statements. The adoptation
of revised schedule V1 does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of
financials statements. However, it has significant impact on presentation and disclosure made in the financial

statements. The company has also reclassified the previous year figure in accordance with the requirements
applicable in the current year.

Accounting for Estimates _

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities and
the disclosures relating to contingent liabilitles as of the date of the financlal statements. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these

assumptlons and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets or lfabiiities in future periods.

Reventle Recognition

Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and are recognised net of tradediscounts, rebates,
sales taxes and excise duties. Sales returns are recognised on receipt of finished goods n the factory.

Sale of Services: In contracts Involving the rendering of services, revenue is measured using the proportionate
campletion method and are recognised net of service tax,

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

Dividends income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Tangible Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, If any. Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the construction or
acquisition of qualifying fixed assets upto the date the assets are ready for use. Where the acquisition of fixed
assets are financed through long term foreign currency loans (having a term of 12 months or more at the time of
thelr origination) the exchange differences on such loans are added to or subtracted from the cost of such fixed
assets. In respect of new projects, all cost including borrowing cost incurred upto the date of commencement of

commercial production or when related asset is put to use are capitalised.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they Increase the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.
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{c)

vi)
(2)

(b)

(c)

vii)

(@)

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried
at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciatiocn

THe depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded/demolished during the year is provided from/upto the month
the asset is commissioned/sold or discarded.

Depreciation is charged on stralght line method (SLM) at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956,

Lease hold land is not amortized over lease period.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard {(AS) 26 “Intangible
Assets™ and are amortised on straight line basis as follows:

Period of Amortisation

Computer Software 6 year

Product Development 10 year

viit) Inventories

1x)

x)

(a)

)
(a)

(k)

Raw Material, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However,
materials and other items held for use in production of inventaries are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw
materials , components and stores and spares is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFQ) method.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost Includes direct
materials, labour and related production overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of
completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date, on
which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. AU other investments are classified as
long term investments. Current investments are carried at cost or fair value, whichever is lower. Long-term
investments are carrled at cost. However, provision is made for diminution in value, if such diminution is, in the
opinion of the management, other than temporary in nature.

Borvowing Casts
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or Production of quallfying assets

are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A Qualifying assets s one that necessarily taken substantlal
period time to get ready for its intended use,

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee render
the related services are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognised as expense in the perlod
in which the emplayee renders the related service. The company recognises the undiscounted amount of short
term employee henefits expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered as a liability.

Long Term Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company Pays fixed contribution to
separate entitles (funds) or financial institutions or state managed benefit schemes. The Company's contribution
to defined contribution plans is recognized in the Profit & Loss account in the financial vear to which they
relate.
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(c)

xii)

xitl)
{a)

(b)

The Company operates the following defined contribution plan.

« Provident Fund Plan & Employee Pension Scheme,

The Company makes speciffed monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund/Employee Pension
Scheme to fund administered and managed by the Government of India.

» Emnployee State Insurance
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employees State Insurance Scheme,

Defined benefit plan
Defined benefit plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company pays certain defined benefits to

the employees at the time of their retirement/resignation/death based on rules framed for such schemes.
Company operates following defined benefit plans:

= Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity cbligations through a defined benefit retirement plans (the ‘Gratuity Plan")
covering all employees. The Gratufty Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement or
termination of employment based on the respective employee salary and years of employment with the
Company. The company provides for its lability under the Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuation.

« Earned Leaves

The Company provides for the Uability at year end on account of unavailed accumulated leaves on the basis of
actuarial valuation

Foreign Currency Transactions
Iniklal Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transacion.

Sdbsequent Recognition

All monetary assets and Uabilities in forelgn currency are restated using the exchange rate prevailing at
reporting date.

Exchange Differences

The Company has opted to avail the choice provided under paragraph 46A of AS-11 “The Effect of Changes in
Forelgn Exchange Rates" inserted vide Notification dated December 29, 2011. Consequently, Exchange
differences arising on long-term forelgn currency monetary Items related to acquisition of depreciable capital
asset added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the
asset. For this purpose, the company treats a foreign monetary item as “long-term foreign currency monetary
ltem”, if it has & term of 12 months or mare at the date of its origination.

All other exchange differences are recognised as Income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

Goavernment Grants

The Company is entitled to various incentives from government authorities in respect of manufacturing units
lot_:ated in developing regians. The Company accaunts for its entitlement on accrual basis.

C'urrent and deferred tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the
net profit or loss for the period. Current Tax on income is determined on the basis of taxable income computed
in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of
deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carrled forward only to the extent that there 15 a
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised except in case of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses under Income Tax
Act, 1961, deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that sufficlent future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset
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can be realised. Deferred tax assets and Wabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each Balance Sheet date, the company
reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

xiv) LeaseAccounting
Operating [ease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on accrual bask.

xv) Miscellanecus Expenditure
Preliminary expenditure 1s amortized aver a period of 10 years.

xvi} Impairment of Assets
Impairment of individual assets / cash generating unit {a group of assets that generates identified independent
cash flows) s identified using external and intemnal sources of information and impairment loss 1f any, 1s
determined and recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 28 “impairment of Assets™,

xvii} Segment Reporting
The company operates in a single segment of Electronics goods and components and therefore the disclosure
requirements as per Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to the company.

xvili) Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present abligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required Lo-settle the obligation and there is
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present abligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its
present \falue.
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2

PG ELECTROPLAST LTD

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2012

The previows year figures have been regrouped/ reclassifed, whemever necassary to confirm to the current year presentation.

Amount (Rs,)
SHARE CAPITAL As ut As ot
3Mst March, 2012 315t March, 2011

Authorized shares )
2,50,00,000 (31 March 2011: 2,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs,10/- each 250,000,000.00 250,000,000.000
Issured, Subscribed and Pald-up shares
1,64,714,312 31 March 2011: 1,06,69,332) equity shares of Rs.10/- each 164,143,320.00 106,693,370.00

Total ' 164,143,320.00 106,693,320 00
Reconcliation of Lhe shares eulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perod
Equilty shares: Asat As &t

31t March, 2012 31{st March, 2011
. Mo of shares Amount (Rs.) No of shares Amount (Rs.)

AX the beglnning of the year 10,665,332 106,693,320.00 10,669,332 106,693,320.00
Issued during the year - 1PO - 5,745,000 57,450,000.00 - -
Cutstanding &t the end of the year 16,014,337 164,143,320.00 1D,£69,332 106,693,320.00

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one dass of equlty shares haying a par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each shareholder (s ellgible for one vote per share held, The
dividend propased by the Soard of Directons 15 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensulng Annurl General Meeting, except in czae of
fnterim dividand. In the event of Hqutdaton of the company, the equity shareholders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the comparny after

distribution of all preferential amounty, In proportion to thedr shareholding.

Shares allotted as fulfy paid up by way of bonus shares {during five years Immediately praeceding March 31, 2012):

3.3
A1st March, 2012 31st March, 2011 31st March, 2010 A1st March, 2009 31xt Marrch, 2008
Equity shares alloted as - - - 7,112,884 -
fully pald up borus
shares by capltalization
of Security premium
3.4 Detalh of shareholders holding mare than 5% shares in the company is set out below;
As at As at
st Mareh, 2012 31st March, 2011
Ho of sharex % holding No of shares % holding
Eduity shares of Rs,10 each fully pald
#r. Promod Gupta 4,016,166 24 471 4,018,165 37.64%
r, Anurag Gupla 1,514,222 9.22% 1,514,212 14.19%
Mr. Yishal Gupta 2,075,012 12.64% 2,075,012 1945%
Mr. Viias Gupta 2,070,722 12,62% 2,070,722 1B.41%
Mrs. Heelu Gupta 615,000 3775 615,000 5.76%
4 Resarves and surplus Amount (Ra.)
As at As ar
Security Premium Account 311t March, 2012 33t Mareh, 2611
Balence as per the last fMnanclal stalements 41,370,680.00 41,370,680.00
Add: Premhum on |ssue of PO 1,149,000,000.00 -
Less: Amotints utllized toward IPO expensas {00,071,779.57 -
Closing Balance 1,0190,298,500.43 41,370,650.00
Surpluz/{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance ms per tast financial statements 306,000,736.18 127,468,744.02
Profit/{loss) for the year (86,184,082.87) 178,5331,992.16
Net surplux in tha statement of profit and loxs 249,818,4853,21 EDG,OODTﬁﬁ.‘IB
Total reserves and surplus 1,310,119,553.74 347,371,416.18
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5.2

5.3

54

Long-term borrowings Amount (Rs.)
Non-current portian Current maturities
As at Asat As at Az at
Secured Jist March, 2012 31st March, 2011 315t March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Term Loan:
From banis:-
- State Bankof Indfa 19,990,000.00 10,197,323.20 18,201,323.20 11,202,204.55
- Standard Chnrtered Bank 166,379,780.77 157,395,831.35 56,016,052.55 12,504, 166,64
- Yechicle laans from ICIC! Bank, HOFC Banl, 2,062,409.24 2,387,557.96 3,422,555.84 2,303,101.45
Axis Bank
Buyers Credit from banks for capltal goods:-
- State Bank of Indin - 27,954,000.00 9,809,700.00 12,354,160.00
- Standard Chartered Bank 36,684,406.25 82,938,364.08 69,223,567.90 12, 404,468.13
Fram others:-
- Vechlcle lnans from Tata Capital Limited 488,289 31 1,087,505.85 599,216,355 544,311.33
Unsecured -
Unsecured loans from directors 5%,300,000.00 749,000.00 .
Deferred Payment Agalnst land 3,888,090.00 642,159.18 1,279,044.18 196,562.00
Tetal 288,752,975.57 283,391,742.64 158,551,460,28 71,605,996.10
The abave ammmt {ncludes :
Secured borrowings 215,604,885.57 202,602,743.64 197,272,416.10 71,605,996.10
Unsacured borrowings 63,188,050.00 743,000.00¢ 1,279,044.18 -
288,752, 575.57 283,391, 743.64 158,551,460.28 71,605,995.10
Amcunt disclosed under the head “other current . - 158,551,460.23 71,605,996.10

Uabilities'[ refer note no.10}

Net amount

289,792,975.57 283,391,743,64 - -

Term Loan from State Bank of Ind(a

a

®a

Term Ipans from State Bank of Ingla are sacured by way of first ypothecation and morigage charge over entina fieed asssts & moveabla
assels present and future including Equitabla Mortgege of property situated al plot no- P-4/2, 4/3, 4/4, 4/5 slle-B, Surajpur, Greater Nolda of
factory Land & Building of the Company & Personal guarantea of direciors Le Mr. Promoed Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta end Mr.
Vishal Gupte and,

CaflalsraIpSawrlty.- Sacond charge on enlire currantaszals.of Unil1& 1] of the company and;

Morigage of leasehold rights for 28 years {valld uplo May 2036) of factory of land measuring 11370 3q.mir of PG Blectmnles{ Partnership fim)
& of [and measuring 3390 sq mir, of Sh. Vishel Gupla at Ralpur, Pargana BEhagwanpur, Roorkes and,

Corporala Guarantse of M/s Kushang Technologies Limited & Guarantee of PG Elsctronles { Parnershdp Flrm).

Outstanding tarm loan of Rs 10.197 milllon as on rsporting data is repayabie In 80 monthly Instalments from the date of loen which commenca
fromApril2008to March 2013 & Outstamding term loan of Rs 27 984 millon ag on reporting date s repayabla [n 50 monthly Instaiments which
commencs from Oct 2010 to Nov 2014 alongwilh interest at the rate of “"base rate™ + 4.25%. p.a.

“Term Loan from Standard Chartered Bank

ae

Tamm [oans from Standard Chartared Bank are sscured by way of axclusive chames over land, Bullding, P{ant & Machinery, stocks, recalvabla gt
E-14 & E-15, Site-B, UPSIDC, Surajpur Industrial Area, Greater Nolda, UF. & at A-20f2. MIDC Supa, Dislrict- Ahmandnagar Maharaatra &
Parzonal Guarantee of dimclors .6, Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupla and Mr. Vishal Gugpla and;

Excluslva Charge on properly no, D-37, Hoslery Complex, Phase -Il, Nolda, U.P. awned by Hansall Impott (P) Ltd & Unit-ll, Tower A, Lobe-2,
2nd floer, Unit-t Tower A Lobe-1, 6th floor & Unit-1l Tower Al.obe-1, 8th floor sifutated at plot no. A-41, Institullanal Area, Seclor 82, Nolda, U.P
Owned by T.V. Palaca {Parinershlp Firm).

Corporale Guarantes of Mfs Kushanp Technologles Limited & Guaranize of PG Elocionles { Parnershlp Firm).

Quistanding term loan of Rs 222 336 milllon a5 on reporting date (s repayeble In 49 equal monthty Instalments eommencing from the end of
12ih month from disbursement elongwith Intersst @ 11.25% p.a. for Ra 22.388 milllon, 11.85% p.a. for Ra 50.51 mitlon, 13% p.e.forRs 84.48
millian, 12.80% p.a. for Rs 35.00 milllon, 13.15% p.a. for Rs 10.00 millon and 12% p.a. for Rs. 20 mlllon. *

Buyer's Credil for capitel gooda from Stendard Cherlered Bank s repaysble In B equal quarterly Instalments along with Interest atthe rate of LIBOR
plus bank margin and[s secured as mantionedin 5.2 abova.

Buyer's Cradit for capital goods from State Bank of india ls repayable in single inslallment aftar six month from the dale of buyer's gradit along with
Interest at the rate of LIBOR plus bank margin.
Buyer's Credit for capital goods from Stals Bank of India s escured as follows:

b.

Secured agalnst first exclusive charga on the entire current essets of unft| &t Greator Nolda & unit Il at Roorkes of the company Including
goodsin iransi, deblors but excluding specific Stock and receivables pertaining i Elcotorder.
Extantion offiret cherge on assats mortgaged under Term loan facilty from State Bank of Indla as per clausano 5.1(a}, (c) & {d)."
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8.5
5.6

5.7

6

Unsecured leans from direclors of Rs 69.30 million represents keans given by directors as percommitment givan lo Banks and sre Inlerest free.

Defermd payment egaist land Includes Rs 0.64 millon to UPSIDC againsl Piot no-P-4/8 Site- B Surjapur end Is payable In 10 equal half yeardy
Installments of Re_0,101 million each, starting from July 2010 aleng with Intarest @ 16% p.a.

Defarred paymenl include Rs 4.62 million payable fo New Okhla Industrial Devalopment Authartty againat Plot no A-147, Sector-136. Nalda and Is
payable n 14 equel half yeariy installments of Re 0.348 milllon each, stering frem Sept-2011 along with inferest @ 10% p.a.

Vohlclaloans
The tarma of repaymant and security of vehicle loana are as followa:
Amoum
Sanclloned | outstsnding [ Repayment terms- Vehlciea no
Bank Nams amount Re, | es on March | no of EMI & amount |  hypotheceled ae Type of Vehicla
(MElllon)  |31.2012 Ra.| of EMI per monih security for loan
{Milllon)
From [CIGA Bank 26 EMI of Re 0.03 Rag. No.
1.00 047 Million DL1CM2ZZa1 Car
36 EMI of Ra. 0.01
0.40 o.19 Milllon Reg. No. UP17E3313 Car -
368 EM[ of Rs. 0.01 Reg- No.
0.40 0,19 Milllon UKOD850083 Gar
36 EMI of Ra. 0.11 Reg. No.
From HDFC Bank Ltd. 3.80 1.28 Million DL1CM1800 Car
From AX1S Bank Lid, 38 EM! of Rs, 0.03 Rag. Na.
1.00 n0.18 Milllen DL1CMOG13 Car
a8 EMI| of Rs. 0.04 Reg. No.
035 0.07 Million DL3ICBF7808 Car
38 EM| of Ra. 0.01
0.35 0.28 Milllen Reg. No. DL3CB7201 Car
36 EMI of Rx 0.01
0.35 029 Militon Reg. No. DL3CD7292 Car
38 EMI of Re. 0.01
0.35 0.29 Million Req. No. DL3CR7263 Car
38 EMI1 of Rs, 0.01
0.35 0.28 Milllan Reg. No. DLICB7204 Car
38 EM| of Re. 0.01
0.35 029 Millleh Req. No. DLICB7235 Car
From HDFC Bank Lid. 28 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Rep. No,
0.58 0.43 Million UP18ATZ211 Commercial Vehlcle
36 EM] of Rs. 0.02 Roeg. No.
0.59 0.43 Milllon UP16AT2212 Commencial Vehicle
35 EMI of Ra. 0.02 Rag. No.
0.73 0.58 Millon MH18AET217 Commardial Vehicle
36 EMI of Rs. 0.01 Reg. No,
027 0.24 Million MH18AJ4B08 Commerclal Vahicle
Vghlclee Loan from othsre
From TATA Caplinl Ltd.
36 EMI of Ra. 0.02 Reg. No.
0.73 045 Milllon DL1CM2516 Car
38 EMI of Ra. 0.03 Rag. Na.
1.03 0.84 Killlen DLACLBe73 Car
Total 1244 6.57
Defesred tax {net) Amount (Rs.)
As at Asat
A5t March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Deferred tax Hahiliey
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depredation end depreciation/ amaortization 52,540,819.78 10,981,240.88
cherged for the firancial reporting
Gross deferred tax lability 52,540,819.78 30,981,340.88
Deferred tax assels
Dissllewance under section 438 of the 2,134,314.73 998,780.58
{arrled forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation * 20,423,944.75
Gross deferrad tioc mcats 22.558,259.48 998,780,583
Deferred Tax {net) 29,982,560.30 29,982,960.30

* Deferred tax anet on camied forward business loss and unabsorbed depreciation are recognised to the extent of change in deferred tax lability

during the year. Balance deferred tax acset has nol been recognised by the company.
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8.1

8.2

8.3
B.4

g+

Provisions Amaunt (Rs.)
Long-term Short-tarm
. Az at As mt A nt As at

Previston for emplaoyve benefits 31st March, 2012 31 March 2011 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011

Prevision for gratuity [refer note no. 28(3)) T 4,375,865,00 1,949,906 - 271,210.00

Provislon for lzave benefits 4,122,165.00 2,872,274 644,181.00 -
8,498,030.00 4,322,1R0,00 644,181.00 274,210.00

Otther provisions

Provision for income tax F.Y.10-11 - - - 3,461,465.83

- - . 1,451,485.83

Tatal B,498,030.00 4,322,180 644,131,00 3,732,675.83

Short-term borrowings Amount (Rs.)

Secured Az xt Asat

Working capital [oans are repayable on demand from banks:- 31st March, 2012 313t March, 2011

- Cesh Credit Limit from State Bank of Indla 340,851,478.26 215,152,874.67

- Overdraft from Standared Chartered Bank 46,757,987 46 60,378,691 48

- Buyers Credit fof raw matarials from State pank of india 8,709,980.00 35,823,534.99

Total Secured 396,319,445.72 311,3%5,101.14

Unssrured

Bfll discountng from banks:-

- HOFC Bank 38,325,374.00

- Standard Chartered Bank ,771,747.20 14,954,704.69

Unsecured Loans from directors 28,534,000.00

Total Unsecured $0,631,121.20 14,554,204.69

Total 486,950,566.92 326,310,305.83

Cash Cradit Limit from State Bank of India

a, Secured agalnst fint exclustve charge on the entire arrent assets of unit-1 at Greater Nolda B unit-11 at Roorkes af the company including gonods in
transit, debtnrs but excluding specific Stock and recefvables pertaining to Eltat order.,
b. Extention of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from State Bank of India as per clausa no 5.1(a), {c} & (d}.

Overdraft from Standard Chartered Bank {SCB).

a. Secuned against first charge on the fhied asset= & current assets of Unit Il at Greater Notda & Unit Y at Pune.
b. Extention of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from Standard Chartered Bank as per Note no 5.2{a), {b) & (c).

Buyer's Credit are secured against same securities 23 mentioned at note no. 8.1 (a) & (b) above.

B{lL discwmting from HDFC Bank and Standard Chartered 8enk are pueranteed by promoter directors {.e Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anureg Gupla, Mr. Yishal

Gupta & Mr. Vikas Gupiz,
Trade Payables

Trede payables [refer note no. 28{11)]
Arceptances;

Letter of Credit from State Bank of Indfa
Total

GOther Current Habilitles

Curent maturities of long-teym harrowingy {Rafer note no. 5)
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest sccrued end due on bamewings
Advance from cstamers

Expense=s payable

Audit fee payable

Capital goods Creditors

Experass Creditors

Securlky from service provider

Wages & malary payable

Stabutory dued:-

« Exise duty payablz on finished goods
« Service tax payable

« TOS payable

- ESl Payable

« PF payeble

- Bonus payable

- CST,Wet & Vat payable

- Professional tax peyable

» Waalth Tax Payable

Total

Amount {Re.)

As at 315t March, 2012 As at 31nt March, 2011
206,193,622.81 221,175,864.54
146,912,668.54 114,655,938.6%

353,106,291:35

135,6711,803.13

168,651,480.28 71,605,856.10
505,573, 41 4,436,806.35
2,743,145.7 265,950.00
573,517.85 499,695.01
4,167,184.71 2,414,247.81
270,000.00 297,810.00
22,762 ,559.68 4,471,163.36
16,085,179.74 11,858,076.95
125,000.00 .
5,469,905.00 7,322,047.00
1,033,117.00 -
51,608.45 1,815.00
1,305,628.09 1,480,619.00
105,332.00 56,809.00
§29,410.00
1,351,510.00 1.33;:%33
16,5648,901.15 1,858,920.68
19,375.00 24,325.00
62,820.00 -
232,711,028.09 158,714,438,.45
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12 Non-current Investments Amount (Rs.)
A at A3 at
31st March, 2012 31st March, 2014
Trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Unquoted equity shares
Investrnent in subsidiares
1000 {31 March 2011: 1000) Equity shares of Rs.400 each fully paideup bn Diamond Mattres
Company Private Limited 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Other investment:- 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Mutwral Fund {quoted)
Inyestment b $Bl Mangam Insta cash - 1,000,000.00
uTt Nifty index fund - 1,450,000.00
UM Master galn - 1,050,000.00
. - 3,500,000.00
Total 3,000,000.00 ,500,000.00
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - 3,500,000,00
Aggregate market value of quoted Investments - 3,120,000.00
Aggregate ammmt, of unqueted investments 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
13  Loans and advances Amount (Ra.)
Non-Current Current
A at As at As at As at
Unsecured, considered good Jist March, 2012 31st March, 2011 31st March, 2012 31st Mareh, 2011
Capital advances 267,756,986.15 28,692,421.22 - -
Security depaosit 11,138,285.14 4,556,297.14 6,116,028.05 526,713.17
Loan and advances to Mfs Oamond Mattress - - - 6,000,000.00
Company Pvi. Lid. (whally awned subsidlary
compay)
Advance Recoverabie in Cash or Kinds:
Advance Income Tax for current year {net of . . 16,786,184.85 -
provision for taxation)
Recoverable from Standard Chartered bank - - - 392,430.00
Income Tax Refund 2007-08 - - 1,165,813.28 1,165,813.28
Income Tax Refund 2010-11 - - 419,704 00
Advance to trade suppliers - - 105,509,047.70 30,854,582.74
Advance for expensas - - 1,600,193.12 495,795.00
Advance Recoverable - . 5,238,412.47 -
Other Loans and Advances:
Prepaid expenses . - 3,682,929.44 4,1%0,523.8%
Loans to employees - 2,110,467.00 779,497.00
Balances Yith Statutory & Gavemment Authorities 713,307.93 2,642,770.70 125,823,552.52 115,087,873.22
Total 279,608,579.22 35,891,429,06 268,463,053.03 159,475,288.28

* includes Rs, 27,18,675/- (previous year s, NIL) recelvable from PG Intemnational, a partnership flrm in which executive director is partnar.

14 Trade recejvables and other assets

14.1 Other assels Amount {Rs.)}
Neh-Currant Current
As at As at As at Asat
31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011 31st March, 2012 A1at March, 2011
Unamortized expanses-Pre [PO expenses & - 6,808,410.00 24,500.00 41,800.00
Prefiminary sxpenses
=Interest accrued on deposils - 1,863,689.73 1,623,148,63
-Interest accrued on Investments - 20,420,629.05 -
-Interest accrued on other - - 5,634,615.93 -
-fargin maney with banks originally more than 1,416,463 - -
twelve months™
Eamest money depotits - . 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total 1,416,463.00 6,808,410.C0 27,950,834.71 1,476,940.43

* gargin money daposits with SBI given as security against nonfund based [imits.
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14.2 Trade receivables

15

16

Unsecured, considared good unless stated
otherwise

Outstanding for a period exceeding sbe months fram
tha date they are due for payment

Other recetvables
Totatl

Trade receivables include:

Ameunt {Rs.}

Non-Current Current
As ot Ay ut As at As xt
31t March, 2012 31st March, 2011 31st March, 2012 I1st March, 2014
40,495,855.21 40,394,915.06 3,717,259.90 2,101,534.00
- - 173,579,367.73 116,953,575.88

40,695,855, 21 40,396,915.06 177,296,627.43

329,055,169.88

Dues from partmarship firms In which executive director is a partner

P.G.Intemational
Clearvision Industries
JB Ele=ctronics

Dues from company In which the company’s executive director !5 a directar

Blgesta Technologles Limited

Current investmenkts

Qther Investments
[nter Corporate Deposits®
Total

Amount (R}
Current
Az st As gt
st March, 2012 A1st March, 2014
- 16,661,826.56
- 43,084,792.00
- 31,858,125.00
1,386,366.00 104,384,5M.78
Amount (Rs.)
Az at As at
31st March, 2012 31st Mareh, 2011
293,000,000.00
295,000,000.00 -

* Represents short-term nvestments made from the umitilized portion of public issue ralsed during che year, names of tha bedies Corporate &

reletienship are es underz-

S.No Name of Bodies Corporate Relationship Amount {In Ailians)
1 Raw Gold Securitles Pvt. Lud, Seprate Legal Entity n
2 Saptrishi Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. Seprate Legal Entity 140
3 Wattkins Commerce Pvt. Ltd. Seprate Legal Entity 85

The ¢ompany has fssued notice to all the zbove parties for calling back ICD of Rs. 310 millians to romply with the SEB Directiors, out of which
Rs. 15 mlllilon has been recaived and was deposited in Escrow acoount with Standard Chartered Bank [Also refer nota no. 28{10)]

Inventories (va(ued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Raw materials and components
Stack in tramsit -raw materals
Work-In-progress

Finished goods

Stock in trarsits -finfshed goods
Stores B spares

Cther- diesel

Total

Amount (Rs.)

As at As at
318t March, 2012 31st March, 2011
172,547,127 .49 116,317,440.07
13,508,084.70 14,189,584.56
27,126,344.07 5,181,082.32
18,052,580.41 24,930,685.05
5,915,425,00 .
429,710.02 2,705,938.31
1,232,445.00 269,780.00
238,811,726.69 166,594,491.34
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18

18.1

Cash and bank balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with banks;-

- State Bank Of Indta, Delh

- State Bank Of India , Nolda

- Stare Bank Of India,Supa at Pune- Over Issuance of Cheques
- State Bank of India -Employee Group Gratuity trust fund, Nolda
- State Bank Of India -Roorkee

- Standard Chartered Bank, New Delhi

- Standard Chartered bank -Escrow n/c, Gurgaon *

- HOFC Bank 1td., Nelda

- ICICI Bank Lid, Nofda

- Bank of Barods, Nofda

Cheques, Drafts an hand:-

- Chéques 1n hand

Cash on hand:-

- Cashy in hand
Total (A)

bank bal
miel; maney glng?:‘aly maturity more than 12 months with SBL *

MargTn money oHginaly maturlty more than 3 months & upto 12 months with Standard

Chartered Bank™
Total (B)

Amount disclosed undar Margin money depasit more than 12 months shown under non-cumrent

ssets (refer nate oo, 14.1%{C)
Total (A+B-C)

* Withdrawal from Escrow afc with 5CB are subject to SEB| approval [refer note no. 28{10)]

Amount, (Rs.)
Current,
As at As Bt
31st March, 2012 315t March, 2014
245,434.01 43,022.00
1,695,719.55 393,821.84
[214,956.72) €263,205.00
13,146.00 12"333.03
37,353.97 57,491.73
2,227,244.74 1,497,367.39
15,177,401.00 -
143,501,820 .
167,847.66 187,309.66
12,834.00 13,055.00
0,000,000.00 -
2,327,7431.25 5,588,426,00
81,834,351.28 8,329,648.62
15,272,771.00 31,406,401.00
72,100,000.00 20,000,000,00
17,372, 771.00 51,406,401.00
1,416,463.00
117,790,559.28 59,736,049.62

* Margin monay deposits with SBI given as sacuifty against non-fund baced limits B depasits with SCB given s security for term laans repayment.

Revenue from Operations

Sale of Products:

= Finizhed goods

- Tracled goods

Income from services

Other operating revenue:

- Scrap sales

Revenue from aperations (grass)
Lesst Fxclsa duty

Revenue from operations {net)

Detalls of Products Sold
Finishsd goods sald
Colour Television

DyvD

CF

Water Purifier

Chasis For CTV

Sub Assemnbly f Assernbly
Plastic Parts

Colowr Television

Alr Conditioners

YD

Watar Furlller
Telecomunlication
Washing Machine
Rafrigerator
Automotive

Other

Total

Amaunt (Rs.)

Az st As at
31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
2,216,487,995.98 4,357,222,981.62
93,804,408.87 119,132,970.01
2,296,758.31 1,047,961.70
3,589,418.00 4,535,020,00
2,316,177,581.16 4,481,933,935.33
(97,934,780.92) (241,181,064.74)

2,218,242,800.24

4,240,757,870.59

Az at ‘mﬁ":tt <)

3 st March, 2012 31st March, 2011

1,080,418,737,38 3,442,618,020.12
- 34,356,576.50
201,408,774.15 73,452, 650.00
23,324,532, 44 -

. 17,685,751.00

- 2,500,000.00
509,693,172.16 404, 168,947.00
205,712,629.00 354,159,437.00

- 4,080,169.00

7,647,821.00 1,014,584.00

1,753,137.00 6,695,659.00
£9,629,701.00 -
40,025,864.00 117,800.00
24,472,084,00 .
12,200,323.85 4,363,390.00

2,216,487,995.98

4,157,222,983,62
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18.2 Tracded goods sold

18.3

19

20

201

Plastic Granulex

CTv Companents

DYD Components

CFL Compoiients
Refrigerator Components
Others

Total

Details of services rendered
Job Work Charges

Repair Of Moulds
Total

Other income

[ntesrest income

Interest on Bank deposits

Interest from livestments &

Interest on others

PSI Incentive 2007 at MDC *

Commission Income

UshriliHes writlen back to the extent no longer required
Misceilaneots Income

Total

# repesents interast on inter-corporate deposits recognised as per terms of ICD agreement.

Amount, (Rs.)

Asat As at
315t March, 2012 31st March, 2014
25,394,266.00 32,115,317.31
54,964,460.29 53,743,415.52
4,487,801.00 23,756,960.91
281,264.00 .
2,697,469.00 .
5,579,148.53 4,516,276.27
93,804,408.87 119,132,970.01
Amount (Rs.)
Asat Asat
31st March, 2012 A1st March, 2011
1,123,562.81 $03,161.700
1,173,195.50 144,800,000
2,296,758,31 1,047,961.70
Amount (Rs.)p
Asat As et

31st March, 2012

st March, 2011

2,601,785.21
22,669,589,05
6,260,684.93
5,536,652,00
2,970,320.00
711,369.44
360,660.45

3,392,145.47

26,653,777.27

41,331,061,08

30,045,922.74

* The Company has recognized the incentive of Rs 5,536 millfon inder Packaged Scheme of Incentives fssued by government of Maharastra for
the promotian of industrial Investment in the State, This & sublect to fulfliment of specified condidons as envisaged in tha schame.

Cost of raw materfal & components consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Discount recelved from suppliers
Less: Cost of goods traded

Less: Coraumed for praduct development

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of raw material consumed

Detalls of raw material consumed
Plastic Granules

Calolr Pictume Tube

Chesls For Cty

Loader For Dvd

Mpeg Card -Dvil

Poputated Circutt Board of CFL

Bulb CFL

Other

Tatal

Amount (Re.)

As at At

31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011

118,317,240.07 122,777,046.48

2,049,780,571.70 3,730,775,858.36

70,293,854.07 35,594,531.55

85,512,967.98 117,211,702.74
7,204,028.93 -

2,023,067,150.79 3,700,745,570.55

172,547,127.49 116,317,440.07

1,850,520,023.30

3,584,425,230.48

Amount (Rs.)

AS at A at
31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011

480,458,756.92 347,766,667.89

496,060,326,62 1,571,833,326.15

404,464,660.04 451,852,224,91

- 6,059,864.00

. 12,627,924.32

114,526, 641.62 40,877,667.00

0,524,693.64 19,476,071.00

207,444,944,26 1,133,535,485.21

1,850,520,023.20

3,584,429, 230.48
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20,2 Detalls of {nventary
Raw matarials
PMastic Granules
Colowr Picture Tube
Chasis For CTV
Loader For DVD
Mpeg Card -DVD
Popullatad Cireft Board of CFL
Bulb CFL
Other
Total

20.3 Detalls of purchese of traded goods
Plastic Granules
CTv Components

WD Comporents
CFL Components

Refrigerator Companents
Othens

Tatal

21 (Increase)/decrease in inventories
Invantories at tha and of the year
Work-in-progress
Firished goads
Total
Inventories st tha heginning of the year
Work-in-prograss
Finlshed goods

-Total

{Increase)/decrease In [nventorles

21.1 Finished goods
Colour Television
VD

CFL
Plastic Parts:-

Calour Television
Afr Conditioners
Water Purifier
Washing Maechine
Refrigeratars
A;.rton'lolive
Cther

Total

Amount (Rs.)

As at As gt
J{st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
78,141,418.42 41,450,632.75
19,727,017.88 19,770,362.00
13,384,495.29 7.602,553.00
- 235,429.00
85,106.00
3,158,806.00 3,027,064.00
3,525,242 .82 988,205,00
54,410,127.08 43,178,088.32
172,547,127.49 116,317,440.07
Amount (Rs.)
Az at As at
315t Mareh, 2012 31st March, 2011
23,050,079.00 31,647,617.54
50,905,043.00 57,590,216.79
3,046,292.00 23,477,186,53
260,857.00 -
2,365,916.98 -
5,904,760.00 4,496,681.88
85,532,957.98 117,211,702.74
Amount (Rs.}
As at Ayt
3t March, 2012 3=t March, 2011
27,125,344.07 8,161,063.12
18,052,580.41 24,930,685.05
45,178,924.43 33,111,740.37
6,181,063.32 5,579,745.64
24,930,685.05 22,902,321.38
33,111,748.37 28,482,067.02
12,067,175.11 4,629,681,35
Amount (Rx)
As at As at
315t March, 2012 3145t March, 2011
6,998, 706,85 18,629,017.03
3p1,811,50 343,630.35
1,158,212.19 -
3,616,001,25 7,353,602,58
2,833,620.81 3,310,251.87
118,258.38 91,035.00
1,218,187.85 .
833,638,22 -
115,238.14 -
478,905.21 3,148.20
18,052,580.41 24,930,645.058
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_Al at Az at
21.2 Worlk In Progress 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
‘Water Purifier 232,73.20 -
Plestic Granules 841,196.49 -
Cther goods 3,333,471.54 -
Plastic Parts
Colour Telsvision 7,353,1h.73 3,28%,037.07
Alr Conditioners 11,913,585.29 4,7083,742.15
Water Purifler 3,624.19 £6,654.10
Weshing Machine 452,573.53 -
Refrigerators 1,314,997 46 41,590,00
Auntomotive 1,583,216.01 -
Onher 97,249,631 -
thal 27,128 344.07 8,181,083.32
Armount (Rs.}
Asat As at
22 Employee benefit expense 31st March, 2012 313t March, 2011
Snlaries, wages and bonus 99,218,5024.22 75,013,526.00
Contribution to provident and other fund 5,651,03%.00 3,300,117.00
Leave encashment [refar note no. 280) 2,402,581.00 1,517,172.00
Gratuity sxpense [ refer note no. 28(3)] 2,914, 1268.00 484,752.00
Employee Benefits 5,942,473 45 7,008,256.56
Total 116,129, 245.67 £87,313,824,56
Employee benefit expanses include managerial remuneration as detalled balow:
Salsries, wages and bonus 11,064,000.00 9,878,435.00
Contributien to provident and other fund 835,200.00 980, 12.20
Gratuity expense * . -
Tatal 11,699,200,00 10,858,647.200
* Gratulty not reflacted above since proyided determined for the company as a whole.
Amount (Ra.)
) As at Asx gt
23 Other expenses * ¥1st March, 2012 st March, 2011
Consumption af stores and spares 3,311,863.03 5,075,082 1&
Pawer and fuel 52,274,18,88 40,475,916.34
Consumption of loose tools & Tarkles 486,470.13 453,545.15
Sub-contracting expenses 16,038,554.49 70,797,634.95
Increasa aof excise duty on lrventory 1,083,117.00 -
Fredght and forwarding charges 21,658,278.09 19,271,304.60
Rent B Hiring charpes of machinery , DG set 1,045,726.00 179,486.00
Rates and taxes [ Service tax patd, ROC & Rates, Reversal of [TC ) 942,861.49 1,541,501.82
Insurance 1,624,423.77 2,002,528.12
Repairs and Malntenance -Plant and machinery 10,269,381.36 6,420,671.26
Repairs & Malntenance- Bulldfngs 1,952,590.05 1,534,001.43
Repairs & Malntenance - Others 2,449,344.76 1,558,129.70
Adwertising and sales promation 256,818.00 571,560.00
Travelling and conveyance 10,014,835.59 B,168,287.07
Coimmunication costs 1,8438,048,33 1,251,760.02
Printing and stationery 1,276,453.91 981,049.18
Legal and prafessional fees 3,616,223.00 1,925,953.00
Directors sitting fees 295,000.00 246,000.00
Payment to auditor (Refer detalls below) 1,009,763.00 400,000.00
Exchange differences (net) 6,413,230,84 -

Amount (Rs.} -
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24

25

Loss an sale of fixed assets {net}
Electricity & Ughting expenses
Membership & subscripton
General expenses

Security Guard expenses
Mewspzpers, books & peripdicals
Yehicle unning & malntenance
Festival expenses

Office upkeep expenses
Busines Promotion

Donation

Gerdening Expenses

Testfng & trial charges
Reryuftment expences

Lease rent land

Conference & mesting
Uaquidation damages & penalty
Software experses
Meintenance charges to UPSIDC
Preliminary expenses W/0
Mlscellaneous expenses

Tatal

* Excluding expenzes [ncurred for product development.

Details of payment to auditor are as under:
As auditors

Audit fee

Tax audit fee
Limited review
Total

Exceptional items

Prior perfod expenses:-

- Purchase

- Discount on =les

- Advertisement

- Repalr & Maintence- P & M

= Repalr & Maintence- Vechicles
- Testing B trial charges

- Professional charges

- Travelling and conveyance

- Frefght & Forwarding charges
- Other expenses

Loss on sale of fnvestments
Total

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Depreclation on tanglble assets

Amortization on intangitle assets

Total

425,736.82 64,795.00
34,080.00 2,740.00
86,272.25 70,183.00
36,62.05 8,718.07

5,158,860.08 3,695,979.00
B99,767.2% 857,691.00
2,986,594.47 2,136, 911,66
1,491,945.00 1,682,140.00
1,865,491.27 2,124,935.50
33),759.72 262,344.69
167,501.00 421,000.00
40,310.00 136,126.00
473,69.75 451,739.43
14,829.00 70,200.00
14,850.50 79,464.00
2,500.00 27,000,00
£21,158.79 2,322,648.00
35,530.90 132,420.68
164,149.00 96,630.00
21,500.00 21,500.00
62,753.86 274,135.53
152,605,831.47 177,644,610,36
Amount (Rs.)

As at Asat

31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
300,000.00 300,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
609,763,00

1,00%,763.00 400,000.00
Amount (Rs.)

As at Az nt

315t March, 2012 315t March, 2011

76,626.39
3,978.00 93,684.00
30,800.00
10,920.00
- 20,414.15
344,1B4.00 -
15,000.00 12,000.00
68,022.00 .
- 53,005.00
2,349.00 48,352.43
595,517.77 -
1,147,405.16 225,695.58
Amount {Rs.)
As at Asat
31st March, 2012 3Mat March, 2011
44,434,318.07 20,5%6,122.03
648,044.86 B1,606.76
45,082,362.93 0,677,728,79
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Amount (Rs.p

As at Asat

26 Finance costs 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2041
Interest to Bank 71,635,547.10 30,020,053.21
Interest to Other 770,973.00 415,940.47
Interest On Car Loan 650,948.%7 449,355.59

Bank charges, Commission & Processing Fees 32,270,398.55 24,675,484.92.
Tetal 106,388,247.62 55,564,834,59
Amount (Rs.)
As ot As at

28

Contingent liabllty { to the extent not provided for}

Contingent llabilides and Commitments 31st March, 2012

11st March, 2011

Clafrns against the company not acknowledged as debts

a) Sales Tex Demand (FY 2006-07) . 3,556,091.00

b) Central Exclse (FY 2006-07) 16,625.00 16,626.00

¢} Income Tax (FY 2D05-2007) - 55,671.00

o) Incoma Tax (FY 2006-07 -2010-11) 3,655,425 .
Bank Guarantees given to Customers

a) Bank Guarantees given in favour of L.G. Electronics (P) Ltd. 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

b) Bank Guarantee for ELCOT 103,170,500.00 149, 444,520.00
Bank Guarantes given to BSE £,032,250.00 -
LE Utlized Limits- Acceptance nat given 6,431,552.46 7.,463,000.00
Total 120,307,153.46 161,537,208.00
{ommitments .
Estimated amount of contracts remalning o be executed on Capital account and not provided 75,324,742,00 60,348,461.06

for {Net of advances)

Far FY 2006-07, tha Salea Tax Departmant ralalng s demand for Re, 3,596 millon toward CST peld & 2% Inetead of 4%.0n CTV-Piastics Parts. The
company has been conlesding this clalm and wes of the vlew Lhal the demand raised by the Sales Tex department waa not tenable. To support ils view,
tta company had flled an appeal et Addilonal Commissloner VAT { Appeal). The Company had deposited 505% of the above demand againgt the stay
Ordar passad by the above menlionad Authority, The Additienal Commissloner VAT (Appeal } had passed an order during the ysar In Favour of the
comgany , hence all daposit amountwas refunded by Seles Tex Departmant.

. Forthe F.Y 2008-07, the Cenlral Excles Dapartment ralesd a Show Cauee Notice demanding for Ra. 0.017 million (oward Canvet credht of SAD takan on the

basla of Supplimentry Invelce Bsued by the Mis LG Elecironica Indla Pyt Lid. The compary has been contesting this ciaim and was of the view that the
demand ralzad by the exclse departmant was not tenable. To support it view, the company hed also obininad lagal oplnlon. Hencse, I had net ceated
provislon teward (hig llabMy in tha yoer ended 31 March 2012,

0. The company had recelved threa show cause notica on 31/03V08, 01/05/2008 & 247102008 ralsing a sggregeie demand of Re $.435 milon from esslstent

commissioner, Contral Exclas, division-V, Nokia. The Issue Involved was avaltment and utilisation of CENVAT credi of servicoe Lax pald on outward freight,
The company has pakd ihe safd dermand by deblting the CENYAT accounl under protest.

v Incorne tax demand for F.Y. 2006-07 has bssn satied during tha F.Y, 2011-12 by the Commissionar Appsals, New Delhl aliowing partly the appeal. No

demand is pending an reparting dats.

v, *Direciorate of Revanue Intelisgenca (DRI) had conductad @ search on tha factory premises of tho Gompany and the rzeidenca of the Promoters on March

04, 2011. The Company has depoaited enll dumping duty on impert of CPT of Ra. 14.6 Mllon. Hawever, no show ¢cause notice ls recevied by company from
DRI

Other Notes on Accounts

The Company has started commercial production of et unft-1ll al Greater Holda (Uttar Predesh} during the year. Pre-operative mqenses till the date of
start of commercial production amounting to Rs. 15.18 million has been capitalized to the camying cost of fixed assets an & pro-rata basts,

Eamings per share (EPS) Amount (Rs.)
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

As nt As xt
Numerator for eaming per share 315t March, 2012 31zt March, 2011
Profit/ (loss) before taxation (85,745,066.70) 232,356,047.68
Prarvision lor deferred x and fncome tax 4319,016.17 53,823 05542
Prafit/{lnss) after tax {86,184,082.37) 178,531,992.16
Denominator for earming per share
Weighted sverage number of equity shares outstanding during the period 13,620,316 10,669,332
tarming per share- Basic and Diluted {one equity share of Rs, 10 each) (6,33} 146.73
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3 Employea Beneflts

The Company has made provisiens for employee banefits in accordance with the Astopnting Standard {45) 15 Employse Benefits”, During the year, the
Co_mpany has recognised the following amounts In its financlal statements.

Amoumnt (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
A Defined Contribution Plan 2011-12 2010-11
Employers contribution to Provident Fund 479244900 2840931.00
Employer's contribution to Employee State insurance Fund §52590.00 455184.00
Total 5,651,039.00 x,300,117.00
g Defined Benefit Plans
Amount Recognlsed {n the statemant of proftt & loss Amount {Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Leave Encashment Hon Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As nt Az at
313t March, 2012 31st March, 2011 31xt March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Current service cost 1,641,029.00 1,091,829.00 2,017,126.00 1,549,%70.00
Interest cost on benefit obligation 234,971.00 160,403.00 351,229,00 253,865.00
Past Serviee Cost - 333,885.00 - -
Expacted return on plan assets . (224, 180.00) (134,741.00)
Net actuarial{ gain}/loss recogmized In the year 526,981.00 -268,352.00 709,993.00 {406,091.00)
Net benefit expense 2402981.00 1322765.00 2514228,00 125300300
Amounts recegnised in balance sheat Amount (Rs,) Amount {Rs,)
Leave Encashment Mon Fundad Gratuity Partly Funded
As at Asat As at As at
st March, 2012 31st March, 2041 313t March, 20142 345t March, 2011
Present value of defined banefit obligation (Note 1) 4,765,346.00 287274.00 — 7,152,021.00 "4297504.00
Falr value of plan assats (Mote fiy - . 2,776,136.00 2076386,00
Plan asset/{ltability) (4,766,346.00) __ (2,872,274.00) {4,375,865.00) {2,221,116.00)
1) Changes in the present value of thu defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Amount (Rs,) Amount {Rs.)
Leave Encashment Ron Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at As nt
313t March, 2012 315t March, 2011 31t March, 2012 31t March, 2011
Opening defined benefit abligation 2,872,274.00 1,930,286.00 4,297,504.00 3,134,138.00
Current service cost 1,641,029.00 1,091,525.00 2,077,485,00 1,333,848,00
[nterest cost 234 971.00 160,403.00 351,229.00 253,865.00
Benefits pald {508,509.00) {430,777.00) 271,210.00) (28,817.00)
Past Service Cost . 339,885.00 . .
Actuarial (gains}/losses on oblfgation 526,981.00 {268,352.00) 697,312,00 {395,530.00)
Closing defined benefit cbligation 4,756,346.00 2,872,274.00 7,152,021.0D 4,297,504.00
il) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are & Tollaws:
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
As at As at As at Az at
11t Mareh, 2012 31st March, 72011 I1fat March, 2012 31at March, 201¢
Opening fair value of plan assets - - 2,076,388.00 1,340,480.00
Expected retum . 224 180.00 134,741.00
Cantributions by employer . 715,610.00 619,420.00
Benafits paid - {227,341.00) {28,817,00)
Actyarial galns/(losses) on plan assets . {12,681.00) 10,561.00
Clasing fair value of plan assets - - 2,776,156.00 2,076,388.00
Investments with insurer Leave Encashment Hon Fundad Gratutty Partly Funded
As at Ax ot A= at As mt
313t March, 2012 31xt March, 2041 31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
With LIC 0.00 0.00 100% 100%
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The principal assumptions used in determining gratulty benefit obligations for the company plans are shown below:

Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded

As at As at As at As at
Jist March, 2012 31st March, 2011 315t March, 2012 34st March, 2011
Discount rare 8.20% 8.60% B.60% 8.00%
Expected rate of retum on assets N.A. NA, S.00% B.00%
Emplayee turnover-all ages 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Rate of increase in compansation levels 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality table LIC (1994 - 1996} duly modified

The estimates of fulure salary Increases, considered In actuerial valuation, ke eecount of nflation, senbnty. promelion and other relevant feclore, suchas.

supply end demand In the employment markel
Tha rate used to discount post employment benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) should be detsrmined determined by refarencs fo markat yields

atihs balsnca shaet date an govarnment bonds. The cumency and term of the govemment bonds should be comlstant with 1he currency and estimatad term
ofthe peotemployment benafitebligations.

4

5

Amounts for the current and prarvious periods are as Tallows: Amount (Re.)
As at Az at Ax mt

Grakulty * Mt March, 2042 343t March, 2014 345t Marrh, 2010

Defingd benefit obligation 715262100 4,297,504.00 3,134,138.00

plany assets 2,776,156.00 2,076,368.00 1,340,483.000-

Surptus/ {deficit) {4,375,865.00) 2,221,116.00) {1,793,655.00)

Experience adfustments on plan Uabilites & assety £ - - .

Leave Encathment *

Deflned benafit obligation 4766346,00 2,872,774.00 1,980,266.00
Plan aszats - - .
Surplus/ [deficit) {4,766,346.00) (2,872,274.00) (1,980,286.00)

Expercience adjustments on plan Usbilitas & assets # . - -

* The emounts for finandal year ending on 313t March 2009 & 2008 were not readily avallable and hance not dlsclosed.
# The experience adjustments on plan l{ablites and assets are not readily available and henoe not disclosed.

In the opinlon of the Board, eny of the assets, other than fiked assets and non-cument investments have a value on reallzation In the ordinary course of
business at laast equal w the amout at which they are stated and proviston for all known iabilities have been made.

The Comgpany has a system of obtatning periodic confirmations from debtors and creditors. Necessary entries have been passed on reconciliation of
acounts wherever required.

6  Durlng the year, the company has capitalized the following expenses of revenue natune to the cost of fixed exsety capttal work-In-progress (CWIP).
Consaquently, expenses disclosed under the respective notes are net of amotmts capitalized by the company.
Amaunt (Rs.}
Ag zt Ay at
I1st March, 2012 31xt March, 2011
Salarfes, wages and bonus,Gratulty 6,%04,159.00 4,384,594.00
Consumgtion of stores and spares,tools stc 18,775.00 97,429.31
Power and fuel - 2,175,221.00
Finance costs 6,469,172.%0 3,744,405.40
Tour & travelling B45,219.00 2,418,702.35
Other expenses 940,567.80 5,190,425.58
Total 15,177,923,30 18,132,077.64
7 Detalls of expenses capitalised under Product Development Expenditure: Amount {Rs.)
As &t
Raw materfals consumed 7,204,028.93
Empolyee beneflt expenses 2,251,542.00
Power & fuel . 568,004.70
Repair -Plant & Machinery 9,974.17
Total 10,033,950.00
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8 Relnted party disclosures (as Identified and certified by the management)

Fursuant to compllence of Accounting Standerd (AS) 18 "Related Party Disclosures”, the relevent Informatien Is provided

here below:
(a) Related Party where control exists
)] Mr. Promod Gupta, Chalman & Managing Director (Key Management Person)
1)) Whaolly Ownead Subsldlary
- Dlamond Matfress Company Private Limited
(b) The Detalle of relatad partlas with whom transactions have taken placs during the year:
)] Whaolly Owned Subsaldiary (Group A}
- Diamond Mattress Company Private Limited {DMCPL}
in Assaclate & Jolnt Venture (Group B}  NIL
)} Key Management Personnel (Group C)

- Mr. Promod Gupta, Chaiman & Managing Birector (PG)
- Mr. Vishel Gupla, Executive Directar (VS(G}

- Mr. Vikas Gupta, Executive Director (VKG)

- Mr. Anurag Gupta, Executive Director {AG)

Iv) Reletives of Key Manegement Personnel (Group D}

- Mrs. Natasha Gupta { NTG Wife of Mr. Anurag Gupta)

- Mra. Sarka Gupta { SG Wife of Mr. Vishal Gupta)

- Mrs. Nealu Gupta (NLG Wifs of Mr. Vikas Gupta)

- Mrs. Sudesh Gupta (SG1 - Wife of Mr. Promod Gupta)

- Lagal helrs of late Smt Amarwatl Aggarawal (AA Mother of Mr. Promod Gupta)

v) Comypanias/ Partias in which Key Managemeni Personnel or their ralatives have substantial intarest /
significant Influence {Group E)

5.No. Name of Parties

1 |Bigesta Technolples Limited

2 |Kushang Appearels Limited

3 |PG international

4 |J. B. Electronics

5 |PG Electronics

6 |Clearvision Industries

7 [TV Palace

8 |M/s Promod Gupta -Proprietor
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Pursuant to compliance of clause 32 of the listing agreement, on disclosure of loans/ advances in the nature of loans, the
relevant information is provided hereunder:

Amount {Rs.)
. Asat At
{1) Loans and advancos m me Aature of loans given to subsidisres and axsociates 315t March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Loan to Subsidlery: Olemand Matiressed (P) Lid.
Balance as at the year end - 6,000,000.00
Maimum ammmt sutstanding at any tme during the year 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Aunt Asat
{l) Loans and advances In the nature of loans to firms/companies fn which directors are interestad 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Loan to Bigests Technolgies Limitad
Balance as at the year end - -
Maximum ameount outstanding at any tme during the year . 27,000,000.00
Loan to PG International
Balance as At the ywar and - .
Maximum emount outstanding at any time during the year - 1,700,000.00
Loan ta J.B. Electronics
Batarce as at the year end - -
Maximun amaUmnt outstanding at any tima during the year - 12,300,000.00
Loan.to Clearvision Industriss
Balance ns at the year and - -
Hadmum amount cutstanding at any time during the year - 6,557,041.00

Utllization of money raised through public issue

During the year ended 31st March, 2612, the company has ralsed Rs, 1206.45 milllon through public issue, specifically to meet its share in the cost of
setting-up a new manufacturing facility at Supa-district Ahamednagar, G,Noida, repayment of term lcan, working capital & corporate expenses . Given
below wre the details of utillzation of proceeds ralsed through public Issue,

As at
315t March, 2012
Amaunt ralsed during the year through Public ksue 1,206,450,000.00
Less: amount utilized during the year
Utilized for General Corporate Pumpose (Net) 162,500,000.00
Purchase of plant and mechinery & Construction of Bullding 559,824,035.00
IPD Expenses 100,071,750.00
Repayment of Term Loan 10,000,000.00
Utflized for Warking Capitat 63,876,754.00
Unutilized amount &t the end of the year 310.1ﬁ,401.00
Details of short-term investments made from unutilized portion of public {ssue ralsed durtng the year ended
31st ptarch, 2012, Amount {Rs.)
As at
. 31xt March, 2012
Investment in Inter<orporate deposits 295,000,000.00°
Balance in Escrow a/c with SCB 15,177,401.00

* Tha funds has been temporarily deployed as an Interim measure to earn interest pending deployment deployment towards the cbiect of tha {ssue,
As per directions of SEB), the company has {ssued notlces to partes caliing back ICD of Rs 310 million and deposit the same in the Escraw acenunt.
Out of the sald D of s 310 million, the company has recetved Rs 15 milllon and depositad In Escrow acrount mafntained with Standarg Chartered Bank.

The Comparry is under procest of investigation as par SEB! ad Inberim exparte ardar WTAM/PS/IVD-ID5/42/2011/DEC dated 28.12.2011 in exercise of
the pawers conferred upon SEBI under section 18 of Lhe Securities and Exchange Board of India Act 1992 read with Section 11(1}, 11(4), 11Aand 118
of SEBLAct 1992 and has Lssued certaln directions for the company and dlrectors to comply with. Further, The company has submitted written reply
on 11th Aprl 2012,

The Company has not recetved informatfon from vendors regarding thedr status under the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006
and hance distlosure relating to amounts unpaid es at the year end together with interest pald/payable under this Act & as required by Schedule ¥l of
Campanles Act, 1956 have not been given.
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12 Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

13

14

13

Plant & Machlnery
Spare Parts

Raw materials
Tools & Tackies

Soltware
Total

Expenditure in foreign currency {accrual basls)

Project professional fees
Travelling 2nd conveyance

Total

Imported and indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts consumed
Yoar ended 311t March, 2012

Raw Matorials
Importad

Indigenousky obtained

Total

Amount (fa.)

As at As at
313t Mareh, 2012 1ist Mareh, 2011
32,617,574.45 184,302,277.25-
303,372.48 2,130,175.49
48,445,274.01 843 442 143.65
19,162.00
- 13,000.00
1,505,382.96 1,029,967,596.3%
Amount (fs.)
As at Ay at
31st March, 2012 31st March, 20114
- 5,527,681.00
320,151,386 654,580.01
320,151.38 6,192,261.01
% of tatal Yalue %X of total Yalue
consumpton Amcant (Rs.) consumption Amount (fs.)
31 March 2012 31 March z012 31 March 2011 31 March 2011
2.45 45,334,350 25,57 930,884,535.41
97.55 1,805,185,673 74.03 2,653,542,695.07
100.00 1,850,520,022 100.00 3,584,429,230.48

Note Ne. 11to 28 form integral part of the balance sheet and statement of profit and Loss.

As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates
Firm registration number: 01707%N For 2nd on behatf of the board of directors of PG Electroplast Limited
Chartered Accountants
Sdr- Sd/f- Sd/-
Chitresh Gupta Promad Gupts Vishal Gupta Kuntal Kar
Partner [Managing Brector] [Executlve Director]  [Company Secretary]
Mambership no.: 098247
Place: Greater Hoida
Date: 4th July 2012
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To

Auditors’ Report

The Members of
PG Electroplast Limited

1.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of PG Electroplast Limited Group as at
31stMarch 2012, and also the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss and also the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date both annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the management of PG Electroplast Limited and have been prepared by the
management on the basis of separale financial statement and other financial information regarding

components. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those

Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes, examining on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial slalements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

. We reporl that the Consolidated Financial Statement had been prepared by the management of PG

Electroplast Limited in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS-21, Consolidated
Financial Statements issued by the: Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

On the basis of information and explan aticn given 1o us, in our opinion, the attached Consolidated
Financial Statement give to and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
India
a) In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheel, of the state of affairs of the PG Electroplast Limited

Group as at 31 March 2012;
b) Inthe case of Consolidated Profit & Loss, of the profitiloss for the year ended on that date; and

¢) Inthe case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, ofthe Cash Flow forthe year ended on that date;

Forand on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registralion No.: 017079N

Sd/-

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Parlner

Membership No.: 098247

Date :04th July 2012
Place : Delhi
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2012

Total

REQDITYIAND RLIABILYTIES, & i e o p G s
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3
Reserves and surplus 4
Non-current liabilities -
Leng-term berrowings 5
Deferred tax [iabilites (Net) &
Long-term provisions 7
Current liabitities
Short-term borrowings 8
Trade payables 9
Other current Habilities 10
Short-term provisions 7

Non-current assets
Fixed assels

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress
Non-current investments
Leng-term loans and advances
Trade receivables
Cther non-current assets

Current assets
Current investments
Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assels

Total

Slgnificant Accounting Policies

Contingent Llability and Commitments

Other Notes on Accounts

12
131
14.2
14.1

15
16
14.2
17
13
14.1

2
27
28

Notes

As at
315t March 201 2

16,41,43,320.00
1,31,01,64,904.74

Amount (Rs.)
As at

31st March 20 1 ]

10,66,93,320.00
34,74,51,191.18

1,47,43,08,224.74

45,41,44,511.18

28,87,92,975.57
2,99,82,560.30
84,98,030.00

28,33,91,743.64
2,99,82,560.30
48,22,180.00

32,72,73,565.87

31,81,96,483.94

48,77,12,866.92
35,31,06,291.35
23,27,19,893.09

6,44,181.00

32,70,72,605.83
33,59,32,975.23
15,88,27,392.46

37,50,971.83

1,07,41,83,232.36

82,55,83,945.35

2,87,57,65,022.97

1,59,79,24,940.47

1,20,55,24,685.43
1,32,72,689.90
20,90,82,222.85
27,96,08,579.22
4,06,95,855.21
14,16,463.00

61,60,44,421.85
37,56,784.76
17,46,99,165.01
35,00,000.00
4,15,47,039.06
4,03,96,915.06
68,08,410.00

1,74,96,00,495.61

B8,67,52,735.74

29,50,00,000.00
23,88,11,726.69
17,72,96,627.65
11,86,24,278.28
26,84,81,060.03

2,79,50,834.714

16,65,94,491.31
32,90,55,169.89
6,03,49,306.62
15,34,96,288 28
16,76,948.63

1,12,61,64,527.36

71,11,72,204.73

2,87,57,65,022.97

1,59,79,24,940.47

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Censolidated Financlal Statements.

As per our report of even date

For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates
Firm registration number: §17079N

Chartered Accountants
Sdi-

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: 098247

Place: Greater Noida
Date: 4th July 2012

Sdf-

Promed Gupta
[Managing Director]

Sd/f-
Vishal Gupta
[Executive Director]

Sdi-
Kuntal Kar
[Company Secretary]
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2012

FINCOME 5 ;
Revenue from opemllnns {gross)
Less: excise duty
Revenue from operatlens {net)
Other Income
Total revenue {1}

EEXPENDITURE G HL

Cost of raw materfal and c\ompunenls r.onsurned

19

Purchase of traded goods

Changes n inventories of finlshed goods, work In -progress 21
Employee benefits expense 22
Other expenses 23
Exceptional Items 24
Total (Il)

Eamings before Interest, tax, depreclation and amartization (CBITDA) {I3-(Il)
25

Depraciation and amertization expense
Finance casts

Profit/{loss) before tax

Tax expenses:

Current tax

Income tax for earlier years

Deflemed tax

Tatal tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year

Eamning per equity share [Refer Note No. 28(2)]
[neminal value of equity share Rs 10 /- sach)
Basic and Dituted eaming per share

Slgnlficant Accounting Policies
Contingent Liahjlity and Commitments
Other Notes on Accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our repart of even date

For Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Firm registratien number: 017079N
Chartered Accountants

sdi/-

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

wembership no.: 096247
Place: Greater Nofda
Date: 4th July 2012

6

2
27
28

£d/f-
Promod Gupta
[Managing DMrector]

As at
31st March 2012

2,31.61 ,77,531.15
{9,79,34,780.52)

B S ST

Amount (Rs.)
As at
31st March, 2011

4,48,19,38,515.33

124,11,81,064.74)

2,21,82,42,800.24
4,13,31,061.08

4,24,07,57,870.59
3,00,45,922.74

2,25,95 73,861.32

_ 4,27,08,03, 793,33

"1,85,05,20,023.30

8,55,32,967.98

353442923048
11,72,11,702.74

(1,20,67,176.11) (46,29,681.35)
11,61,29,245.67 8,75,20,563.56
15,26,34,718.47 17,72,96,270.36

11,47,405.16 2,75,695.58

2,19,38,97,184.47

3,96,20,53,781.37

6,58,76,675.85

30,87,50,011.%6

4,50,62,362.93 2,06,77,728.79
10,63,68,817.62 5,55,99,660.59
{8,57,74,503.70) 23,24,72,622.58
. 4,63,45,682.98

4,40,001.17 2,73,151.88

- 72,41,020.56
4,40,003.17 5,38,60,855.42

{8,62,14,506.87)

17,86,11,767.16

(6.33)
Sdi-
Yishal Gupta
[Executive Directar]

16.74

Sdi-
Kuntal Kar
[Company Secretary]

-61 -
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

E E EE E!@M OPERA'I'INGAG‘JVI'I'IES" W=
Prallt before tax
Adjustment For :

Depreciation/amortization

Preliminary expenses w/o

Loss/ (profit} on sale of lixed assets

Loss an sale of nen current investments
Interest Expense

Interest [ncome

Cperating profit before warking capital changes
Movements in working capital :
Increase/{decrease) In Current Liabllites & Provisions
Decrease/ {increase) in trade recejvables
Decrease/{increase) in inventories

Decrease / [increase} in loans and advances

Cash generated from /{used in) cperations
Direct taxes pald {net of refunds)

Net cash flow from/ (used In) operating activities (A)

TCASH . FLOWS TROM INVES TING AT IVITIES R
Purchase of (ixed assets, including Intanglble assets, CWIP
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of {nvestments

Interest received

Net cash flow from/{used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing actlvities

Proceeds from fssuance of share capital & share premium {net off IPO expenses)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Short-termn bormowlings (Net)

Interest pald

Net cash flow from/(used in) In financing activities {C})

Net [ncrease/(decrease) Ia cash and cash equivalents (A + 8 + C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Chegues/drafts on hand

WIith banks
=on current account
-an deposit account

Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 17)

Notes
1. Cash & Cash equivalents Include the mesidded cash end bank balance as folkows:
- Balarce in Escow acoount opened as par diredives of SEGI

31 March 2012
85,774 503'70)

45,082,362.93
21,900.00
425,736.82
595,517.77
106,368,267.62
{31,752,059.19)

Amount (Rsp
" M.arch 2011

i
232 355 BA7.SE

20,677,720.79
21,500.08
£4,795.00
55,564,834.99
(3,392,145.47%)

34,967,772.15

9,789,471.78
151,459,602.09
(72,217,235.38)
(335,822,2166.06)

305,292,960.4%

123,756,282 .54
{13,188,379.05
{13,080,564.77)

(125,541,771 4%

(211,449,260.32)
(21,143,860.85)

277,238,527.83
{45,950,359.19)

(233,132,727.17)

231,288,168.68

(675, D&? 326 20)
179,999.89
2,904,482.23
(295,000,000.00)
5,456,273.11

(503, 062 367.98)
2,419,027.00
33,553.86
{5,050,000.00%
3,531,287.12

{565,526,570.97)

{502,128,500.00

1,113,186,630.43

213,381,630.00
{120,272,633.89)

159,877,961.09
{107,822,304.83)

==(6,808,410.00)
339,498,931.20
(25,798,940.08
(33,095,834.37}
(51,349,061.16)

1,258,350,732.80

222,446,685.59

59,691,434.66
60,349,306.62

(48,393,645, 73
108,129,695.35%

120,040,741.28

59,736,049.62

3,085,253.25
60,000,000.00

19,582,717.03
17,372,771.00

5,988,426.00

2,341,222.62
51,406,401.08

120,040,741.28

59,736,049.62

15,177.401.00

—Margin raoney deposits A7,372,371.00

2. Figures In negativeMrackets show cash outflow

3, *Reprosants thn standalone figures of PG Eledroplasl Umlted, parent company slnco the Diamond Mattross Company Privale Umlled becama the subsidiary o
25lh Seplamber 2010.

4, **Represents expenses Incumed on PO during the year 2010-11 which were adjusted from share premium in the year 2011-12
As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupta B Assoclates
Firm reglstration number:017079N
Chartered Accountants

51,406,401 00

Sd/. Sdf- Sd/-
CA. Chitresh Gupta Pramod Gupta Yishal Gupta

Partner (Managing Director} {Executive birector)
Hembership No.: 098247

Place: Greater Nolda
Date: 4th July 2012

Sd/-
Kuntal Kar
{Company Secretary)
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Note to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

1 Background
PG Electroplast Limited is an Electronic Manufacturing Services (EMS) provider for original Equipment
Manfacturers (OEMs} of consumer electronic products in India. The Company manufacture and / or assemble a
comprehensive range of consumer electronic components and finished products such as colour television (CTV)
sets & components, air conditioners (ACs) sub- assemblies, DVD players, water purifiers and compact Fluorescent
Lamps {(CFL) for third parties. As backward integration, we also do plastic injection moulding and manufacture
Printed Circuit Boards (PCB) assemblies for CTVs, DVD players and CFL.

2 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

f)  Accounting Convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the Accounting Standards notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards} Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

il}  Basis and principles of consalidation:

a) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concen basis to comply with the
requirements of of clause 32 of the listing agreement and in accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21 on
*Consolidated Financial Statements ™ and Accounting Standard AS-3 "Cash Flow Statements™.

b} The consalidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of PG Electroplast Limited (Holding
Company } incorporated in India. its 100% subsidiary, incorporated in India, namely Dimond Mattress Company
Private Limited.

¢} The financial statement of subsidiary used in consolidation is drawn upto the same reporting date as that of
parent company.

d) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared based on a line-by-line consolidation using uniform
accounting policies. The effect of inter company transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

e} The excess of the cost to the parent company of its investment In subsidiary, on the acquisition date, is
recognized In the financial statements as Goodwill.

fii}  Basls of Preparation
During the year ended March 31 2012, the revised schedule V| notified under the Companies Act 1956, has
become applicable to he company, far preparation and presentaticen of its financial statements. The adaptation
of revised schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of
financials statements. However, it has significant impact on presentation and disclosure made in the financial
statements. The company has atso reclassified the previous year figure in accordance with the requirements
applicable in the current year.

fv} Accounting for Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities and
the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requining a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets or liabilities in future pericds.

v}  Revenue Recognition

{a) Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the substantiat risks and rewards of ownership in the
goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and are recognised net of
trade discounts, rebates, sales taxes and excise duties. Sales returns are recognised on receipt of finished
goods in the factory.
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(b) Sale of Services: In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is measured using
the proportionate completion method and are recognised net of service tax.

{c} Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

(d) Dividends income is recognised when the right to receive dividend s established.

vi)

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Tangible Assets

{a) Tangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the construction o
acquisition of qualifying fixed assets upto the date the assets are ready for use. Where the acquisition of fixed
assets are financed through long term foreign currency loans (having a term of 12 months or more at the time of
their origination) the exchange differences on such loans are added to or subtracted from the cost of such fixed
assets. In respect of new projects, all cost including borrowing cost incurred upte the date of commencement of
commercial production or when related asset is put to use are capitalised.

)

()

vii)

{a)

{b)
{c)

viii)
(a)

ix}

X)

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they increase the
future benefits fram the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets
which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation
The depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded/demolished during the year is provided from/upto the
month the asset is commissioned/sold or discarded.

Depreciation is charged on straight line method (SLM) at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956.

Lease hold land is not amortized over lease period.
Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognised as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard (AS) 26 “intangible

Assets” and are amortised on straight line basis as follows:

Period of Amortisation

Computer Software 6 year
Product Development 10 year
Inventaries

Raw Material, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However,
materials and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw
materials , components and stores and spares is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes dired
materials, labour and related production overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of
completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date, on
which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as
long term investments. Current investments are carried at cost or fair value, whichever is lower. Long-term
investrments are carried at cost. However, provision is made for diminution in value, if such diminution is, in the
opinion of the management, other than temporary in nature.
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xi) Borrowing Costs

(2) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or Production of qualifylng assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A Qualifying assets is one that necessarily taken substantial
period time to get ready for its intended use.

xif) Employee Benefits

(a) Short Term Emplovee Benefits
All employee benefits payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee render
the related services are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognised as expense in the period
in which the employee renders the related service. The company recognises the undiscounted amount of short
term employee benefits expected to be pald in exchange of services rendered as a liability.

(b) Long Term Employee Benefits
i  Defined Contribution Plan
Defined contribution plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company Pays fixed contribution to
separate entities (funds} or financial institutions or state managed benefit schemes. The Company's contribution
to defined contribution plans is recognized in the Profit & Less account in the financial year to which they
relate.
The Company operates the following defined contribution plan.

= Provident Fund Plan & Employee Pension Scheme.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund/Employee Pension
Scheme to fund administered and managed by the Government of India.

+ Employee State Insurance
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employees State Insurance Scheme,

(c) Defined benefit plan -
Defined benefit plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company pays certain defined benefits to
the employees at the time of their retirement/resignation/death based on rules framed for such schemes.
Company operates following defined benefit plans:

« Gratulty

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plans (the ‘Gratuity Plan’}
covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement or
termination of employment based on the respective employee salary and years of employment with the
Company. The company provides for its liability under the Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuation.

« Earned Leaves
The Company provides for the liability at year end on account of unavailed accumulated leaves on the basis of
actuarial valuation

xiii} Forelgn Currency Transactions
Initlal Recognition
On initial recognition, all foreign curmrency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recognitlon

All monetary assets and Uabilities in foreign currency are restated using the exchange rate prevailing at
reporting date.

Exchange Differences

The Company has opted to avail the choice provided under paragraph 46A of AS-11 "The Effect of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates” inserted vide Notification dated December 29, 2011. Consequently, Exchange
differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of depreciable capital
asset added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the
asset. For this purpose, the company treats a foreign monetary item as "long-term foreign currency monetary
item”, if it has a term of 12 months or more at the date of its origination.

All other exchange difierences are recognised as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.
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Government Grants
The Company is entitled to various incentives from government authorities in respect of manufacturing units
located in developing regions. The Company accounts for its entitlement on accrual basis.

xiv) Current and deferred tax

{a) Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the
net profit or loss for the period. Current Tax on income is determined on the basis of taxable income computed
in accordance with the applicable provisians of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{b} Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the cansideration of prudence in respect of
deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried farward only to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised except in case of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses under Income Tax
Act, 1961, deferred tax asset 15 recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable ncome will be available against which such deferred tax asset
can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each Balance Sheet date, the company
reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

xv) Lease Accounting
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on accrual bask.

xvi}) Miscellaneous Expenditure
Preliminary expenditure is amortized over a period of 10 years.

xvii) Impairment of Assets
Impairment of individual assets / cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified independent
cash flows) is identified using external and internal sources of information and impairment loss if any, is
determined and recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-28 “Impairment of Assets®,

xviii) Segment Reporting
The company operates in a single segment of Electronics goods and components and therefore the disclosure
requirements as per Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to the company.

xix) Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions: Provisicns are recegnised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its
present value,

Contingent Liabilities: ContIngent liabilities are disclosed when there I5 a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a contingent liability.

Contingent Assets : Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
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CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2012

The previown year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary Lo confirm to the current, year pretentation.

Amount (Rs.)
3 SHARE CAPITAL As at As at
J1st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Authorized shares
2,50,00,000 {31 March 2011; 2,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- gach 25,00,00,000,00 25,00,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up shares
1,64,14,332 (31 March 2011: 1,05,69,332) equity shares of Rs.10/- &ach 16,41,43,310.00 10,66,93,320.00
Total 16,41,43,320.00 10,66,93,320.00
3.1 Remncilfztion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting perfod
Equity shares: Az at Az at
315t March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Ho of shares Amount (Bs.) No of shares Ameunt {Rs.)
At the beginning of the year 1,06,69,332 10,56,93,320.00 1,06,69,332 10,66,51,320.00
Issued during U year - [PO 57,435,000 5,74,50,000.00 -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,64,14,332 16,41,41,320.00 1,06,69,332 10,66,93,320.00
3,2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only ene class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder [s eligibla for ame vote per share held. The
dividend propesed by the Bgard of Mrectors ts subject to the appreval af Lhe sharchalders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except [n ease af
interim dividend. In the event of liguidation of the company, Lha equity sharehalders are eliglble to recelve the remalning assets of the company after
distribution of all preferentlal amaumts, in propertion Lo thelr shareholding,
3.3 Shares allotied as fully pald up by way of bonus shares (during five years immediately preeceding March 31, 2012):
st March, 1012 J1st March, 2011 315t March, 2010 31st March, 2009 31st March, 2008
Equity shares alloted as - . . 71,12,888 .
fully pald up bonus
shares by capitatization
of Security premium
3.4 Detalls of shareholders holding mere than 5% shares 1n the company Is set out below:
' As at As at
31t March, 2012 31st, March, 2011
Mo of shares %X holding Mo of shares % holding
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully pald
Mr. Promod Gupta 40,16,165 24.47% 40,16,1&5 37.684%
Mr. Anurag Gupta 15,14,222 9.22% 15,14,222 14.18%
Mr, Yishal Gupta 20,75,012 12.64% 20,75,012 18,45%
Mr. Vkas Gupta 20,70,722 12.62% 20,710,722 19.41%
Mrs. Neelu Gupta 6,15,000 3.75% 6,15,000 5.76%
4 Reserves and surplus Amount (Rs,)
As at As at
Security Premium Account st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Balance as per the last flnanclal statements 4,13,70,680.00 4,13,70,680.00
Add: Premiumn on lisue of IPQ 1,14,50,00,000.00 -
Lews; Amounts utitized toward IPO expenses 10,00,71,779.57 -
Clesing Balance 1,09,02,98,900.43 4,13,70,680.00
Surplus/{deficit) in the statement of profit and [osx
Balance as por last financlal statements 16,60,80,511.18 12,74,68,744.02
Profit/{loss) for the year {8,42,14,505.87) 17,65,11,767.16
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 21,98,65,004.31 30,60,80,511.18
Total reserves and surplus 1,14,01,64,904,74 34,74,51,191.18
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5.1

52

53

54

Lone-term borrowings

Secured

Terrn Loan:

From banks:-

- State Bank of India

- Standard Chartered Bank

« ¥echicle loans from ICICI Bank, KDFC Bank,
Axis Bank

Buyers Credit from banks for capltal goods:-
- State Bank of India

= Standard Chartered Bank

From others:-

= Yechicle loans from Tata Capltal Limited

Unsecured

Unsecured loans from direclors
Deferred Payment Agalnst land
Total

The above amount includes @
Secured borrowings
Unsecured berrowings

Amount disclosed under the head “other current
liabriliLies'{ refer note no. 10}

Net amount

Amount {f=}
Hon—current portion Current maturities
As at As at As at As at

A1st March, 2012 31t March, 2011 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
1,%9,90,000.00 1,01,97,323.20 1,82,01,323.20 1,12,02,204.55
16,63,79,780.77 15,73,95,833,36 5,60,16,052.59 1,26,04,165.64
0,62,409.24 21,87,557.96 34,22,555.86 23,03,101.45
- 2,7%,54,000,00 98,09,700.00 1,23,51,160.00

3,68,84,406.25 8,29,38,164.08 6,92,23,567.90 3,24,04,468_13
4,88,255.71 10,87,505.86 5,99,216.55 5,44,331.33
5,93,00,000.00 7,49,000.00 - .
18,88,050.00 6,42,159.18 12,79,044.18 1,96,562.00
28,87,92,975.57  26,33,91,743.54 15,05,51,460.28 7,16,05,996.10
22,56,04,B85.57 18,26,42,741.64 15,72,72,416.10 7,16,05,996.10

5,31,88,090.00

7,49,000.00

12,79,044.18

28,87,92,975.57

28,31,91,743.54

15,85,51,460.28

15,85,51,460.28

7.16,05,996.10

7,16,05,%96.10

28,87,92,975.57

28,33,91,743.64 -

Term Loan from State Bank of India

Qo

e

Term loans from State Bank of India are secured by way of first hypolhecalion and morigage charge over enlire fixed asseis & moveabla
assats present and future Including Equitable Morigage of property situated at plot no- P-4/2, 473, 44, 4/5 slte-B, Surajpur, Greater Nolda of

factory Land & Bullding of the Company & Personal guaraniee of direclors e M. Promod Gupia, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr.
Vishal Gupta and;

Collateral Security:- Second charge on enlire curmrenl essats of Unit | & || of the company and;

Muortgage of leasehold rights for 29 years (valid upto May 2036) of faclecy of land measuring 11370 sq.mtr of PG Elecimonics( Partnership firm)
& ofland measuring 3390 sq mir. of Sh. Vishal Gupta el Raeipur, Pargana Bhagwanpur, Roorkee and;

Carmporata Guarantee of Mis Kushang Technologles Limied & Guarantee ol PG Eleclronics { Partnership Firn).

Quisianding term foan of Rs 10.197 million as on reporling date ks repayable in 60 monthly instalments from the date of loan which commence
fromApril 200810 March 2013 & Oulstanding 1emm loan of Rs 27,994 millon as onreporling date ks repayable in 50 monthly Instalments which
commence from Oct 2010 te Nov 2014 alongwilhinleresi at tha rate of ~base rate™ + 4 25%.p.a.

“Term Loan from S$tandard Charered Bank

Termn loans from Standard Chartered Bank are secured by way of exclusive charge aver land, Bullding, Plant & Machinery, stocks, receivabla at
E-14 & E-15, Sile-B, UPSIDC, Surejpur Industial Area, Grealer Nolda, U.P. & at A-20/2_ MIDC Supa, District- Ahmandnagar Maharastra &
Personal Guarantee of direclors Le. Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupla and Mr. Vishal Gupta and;

Exclusive Charge on proparty no. D-37, Hosiery Complex, Phase -ll, Noida, U_P. owned by Hansali imporl (P) Lid & Unil-1l, Tower A. Lobe-2,
2nd floor, Unit-l Tower A Lobe-1, 6lh floor & Untt-ll Tower A Lobe-1, BLh floor situtated al ploi no. A-41, Institulional Area, Sector 62, Noida, U.P
Owned by T.V. Pafaca (Partnership Firm).

Comerale Guarantee of M/s Kushang Technelogies Limited & Guaranles of PG Eleclronics { Parinership Firm}.

Oulslanding lerm foan of Rs 222,396 million 5 on reporling dale is repayzbla in 49 equal monthly inslallmenis commencing from Lhe end of
‘42th month from disbursement alongwith Interest @ 11.25% p.a.for Rs 22 396 million, 11.85% p.e. for Rs 50.51 milfion, 13% p.a. for Rs 84.49
million, 12.50% p.a. for Rs 35.00 million, 13.15% p.a. for Rs 10.00 million and 12% p.a. for Rs. 20 million.™

Buyer's Credil for capilal goods frorn Standard Charlered Bank is repayable in 8 equal quarterly Installments along wilhinleresl at Lhe rate of LIBOR
plus bank margin andis secured as menlionedin 5.2 above.

Buyer's Credit for capital goods from State Bank of India Is repayable in single instalimanl afier six month from the dale of buyer's credit along with
Inleraslat the rate alLIBOR plus bank margin.

Buyer's Creditfor capilal goods from State Bank of India is secured as follows:

Secured againsl first exclusive charge on Lhe enlire cumenl assets alunil | at Greater Noida & unit ll at Roorkea of the company induding

goodsIn ransil, deblors bul oxcluding specific Stock and receivables pertaining lo Elcotordar.

b.

Extention of irsl charge on assels mortgaged under Term loan facility from Slate Bank of India as per clause no3.1{a), {c) & (d}."
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56

57

Unsecuredloans from directors of Rs 5930 milion represents koans given by directors as per commilment given 1o Banks and are Interest free.

Daferred payment agalnst land Includes Rs 0.64 milton to UPSIDC agalnsi Plol no-P-4/6 Sile- B Surjapur end ks payable In 10 squal half yearly
instaliments of Rs_.0.101 million each, starting fram Juty 2010 along with Interest @ 16%p.a.

Deferred payment include Rs 4.52 million payable 1o New Okhla Industrial Development Authority agalnst Plal no A-147, Seclor-136. Nolda and is
payable In 14 equal haff yearty Inslaliments of Rs 0,348 million each, starting from Sept-2011 alongwith intorest @ 10% p.a.

Vehicle loans
Tha terms of repayment and security of vehidla loans ane as follows:
Amaunt
Sanctloned | oulslanding | Repayment letms- Vehicles no
Bank Name amount Rs. |esonMarch| noof EMI & amount | hypothecated as Typa of Vehlelo
{Milllon) 31,2012 Ra.| of EMI pav monlh security for loan
{Miton)
From ICIC] Bank 36 EMI of Rs. 0.03 Req. Na,
1.00 047 Million DL1CMZ241 Car
35 EMI of Rs. 0.01
0.40 0.19 Million Reg. No. UP17E3313 Car
36 EMI of Rs. 0,01 Reg. No.
0.40 019 Million UK0A50063 Car
36 EMI of Rs. 0.11 Reg. No.
From HDFC Bank Lid. 3.60 1.28 Mitlion DLACM1803 Car
From AXIS Bank Ltd. 26 EMI of Rs. D.03 Req. No.
1.00 D.18 Miflion DL1CMO0513 Car
36 EMI of Rs. 0.01 Reg. Mo,
0.35 0.07 Million DL3CBF7608 Car
36 EMI ¢f Rs, 0.01
0.35 .29 Miflion Reg. No. DLACB7Z91 Car
36 EMI of Rs, 0.01
035 0.29 Million Reg. No. DL3CB7292 Car
36 EMI of Rs, 0,01
035 0.29 Million Reg. No. DL3CB7293 Car
- 36 EMI of Rs, 0,01
035 0.29 Million Reg. No. DLACB7294 Car
36 EMI of Rs, 0.01
0.35 0.29 Milllon Reg. Ho. DLACB7T285 Car
From HDFC Bank Ltd. 36 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Reg. No.
0.59 0.43 Million UP1BAT2211 Commerntial Vahicla
36 EMI of Rs, 0.02 Reg. No.
0.59 0.43 Million UP1GBAT2212 Commerdal Vehlcla
36 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Reg. No.
073 0.58 Million MHIBAE7217 Commendal Vehlclo
36 EM| of Rs. 0.01 Reqg. Mo,
o.zr 021 Milllon MH1BAJ4906 Commendal Vehlcle
Vehlcles Loan from olhers
From TATA Capital Ltd.
36 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Reg. No,
073 D45 Million DL1CM2Z16 Car
36 EMI of Rs, 0.03 Fog. Ne.
1.03 064 Million DLRCLBIT3 Car
Total 12.44 B.57
Deferred tax (net) Amount (Rs.)
As at As st
315t March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Deferred tax liability
Fixed ascets; Impact of difference between tax depreclation and depreciatlon/ amartization 52,540,819.76 30,981,340 B8

charged for the financiat reporting

Gross deferred tax liability 52,540,819.78

30,981,340.86

Daferred tax assets

Disallowance under section 438 of the 2,134,314.73 998,780.58
Carrled forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation * 20,423,944.75
Gross deferred tax assets 22,558,259.48 998,780,58

Deferred Tax (net) 29,982,560,30

29,982,560.20

* Deferred tax asset on carried (orward business lass and unabsorbed depreclation are recegnfsed Lo the extent of change In deferred Lax llability

during the year, Balance deferred Lax asset has not been recognlsed by the company.,
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8.1

8.2

a.3
8.4

10

Provisions

Proviaion far employes benefits
Provision for gratuity [refer note mo. 28{3)]
Provisian for leave beneflts

Oiher pravisions
Provision for Income tax F.Y.10-11

Total

Short-term borrowings
Secured

Amount, (Rs.)
Long-term Short-term
As at Az at As at As nt
315t March, 2012 31 March 2011 315t March, 2012 31st March, 2011
41,75,865.00 19,49,9%06 . 2,71,210.00
41,22,165.00 28,731,274 6,44,181.00 -
84,98,030.00 48,22,180.00 6,44,181.00 2,71,210.00
- - - 34,79,761.23
- - . 34,79,751.43
84,98,010.00 48,22,180 6,44,181.00 37,50,971.83
Amount {Rs.}
As at As at
315t March, 2012 31st March, 2011

Workdng capital [oans are repayable on demand from banks:-

= Cash Credit LimiIt from State Bank of India

- Overdraft fromn Standaned Chartered Rank

- Buyers Credit far raw materials from State Bank of Indla

Total Secured
Unsecured

Bill dizscounting frem benks:-

» HDFC Bank

- Stsndard Chartered Bank
Lnsecured loans from dlrectlors
Total Unsecured

Total

Cash Credit Limit from State Bark of Indla

34,08,51,478.26

4,67,57,9087 .46
E7,09,900.00

21,51,53,874.67

6,03,75,691.43
3,58.23,534.99

39,63,19,445.72

. 31,11,56,101.14

3,83,25,374,00
2,37,71,747.20

1,49,54,204.69

2,92,96,300,00 7,62,300.00
9,13,92,421.20 1,57,16,504.69
48,77,11.866.92 32,70,72,505.83

a. Secured pgainst first exclusive charge on the entire current sasets af unit-f at Greater Koida B unit-Jl st Roorkee of the company [ncluding goods in
transii, dehtors but excluding specific Stock ond reoclvables pertaining to Elcot order,
b. Extentlon of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from State Bank of Indla as per clawse o 5.1¢a), {c) & {d).

COverdraft from Standard Chartered Bank (SCB).

a. Secured agalnst flest charge on the Fixed assets & current assets of Unlt L] at Greater Holda & Unit IV at Pume,
b. Extention of first charge on assets martgaged inder Term Wan facitlty from Standard Chartered Bank as per Note o 5.2(a), (b) & {c).

Buyer's Credit are secured against same securities as mentioned at note no, 8.1 (a) & (b) above.

Bill discounting fram BOFC Bank and Standard Chartened Bank are guaranteed by prometer directors e Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr, Anurag Gupla, Mr. Vishal

Gupta & Mr., Vikas Gupta,
Trade Payables

Trade payables [refer note no. 28{11)]
Accepltances:

Letter of Credit from State Bank of India
Total

Other Current [abllitles

Current maturitiss of tong-term bormewings (Refer note no, %)

Interest dccrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on bormowings
Advance from astomers

Expenses payable

Audit fec payable

Capltal goods Creditors

Expenses Creditors

Security from service provider

Wages & salary payable

Seatutory dues:-

- Exclse duty payable on finished goods
- Service tax payable

+ TS payable

- ESI Payable

- PF payable

+ Bonts payable

- (5T, Wet B Yat payable

- Professional tax payable

- Wealth Tax Payable

Total

As at
315t March, 2012

Ameount {(Rs.)
As at
st March, 2011

20,81,93,622.B1

14,69,12,668.54

22,12,37,036.54

11,46,95,938.6%

35,31,06,291.15

33,59,32,975.23

Ameunt (Rs)
As at As at

st March, 2012 Jist March, 2011
15,85,51,460.28 7,18,05,996.10
5,05,573.41 44,16,806,35
27,43,145.13 2,65,950.00
5,71,517.85 4,99,695.01
41,75,049.71 2d4,21,968.B1
2,70,000.00 2,97,610.00

2,27,62,959.68
1,60,85,175.74
1,25,000.00
54,69,905.00

10,83,117.00
51,608.45
13,05,628.09
1,05,332.00
8,75,410.00
13,91,910.00
1,66,48,901.15
19,375.00
42,620.00

5,44,71,163.26
1,18,58,076.95

74,27,280.00

1,815.00
14,80,612.00
56,B09,00
8,32,829.00
12,47,327.00
18,58,910.68
24,326.00

3,27,19,893.0%

15,88,27,392.46
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Zh-11L02 Hoday |enuuy , g1

11 Fixed Aosets
Groas Block, Tepreciation Het Dloch
5, Aat Sales hef adjys{me At an Disposata/idfu Asat Aat Man
no, | Deription orgaz01y | AdAlons bipouts | PP porowingeo|  atovz0r2 | oneezors | PR | N-03-2012 1012012 31032011
Rs. [ Rx Re Rs, s, Ra. . [ ke, [T .
8] [Yangible anets — — —
1 [Land dLeaseheld LTI 1,00,47,064.00 0.9 0.0 XL I 1 1 A e o 0.2 0.0 0. AT ,71,99,761.74
2 (Bultdne WMAEG  23,84,10,5200 000 0.0 0.00)  44,5459,780.81|  1,14,04,52.98 um5n 0.00 2,08,14,502.75 #2,56,45,260.00 19,54,41, 58,44
3 | Pant and machinery HAE58,008H  30,07,19,743,11 1,19,000,00 1,84,78,729.92  W,265VL71|  TSANTS 64500  4,97,20,481.14 3,10,00,232.93 %X 2,08,00,005,%0 £7,40,75,159.00 35,49,3,417.40
4 | Beelric tnstaltalion 2,57,44,876.1 £4,46,467.57 0.m 0.0 080 95 26,6207 14,01,29).51 0.0 40,8507 7,8,14,958.21 2,20,81,580,18
5 |Fumilurs and flxtunes 61604009 21,12,600.00 0.0, 0.00 0.0 20005 17,00,308.7 43770 0w 11,71,683.73 61,51,45.1 44,60,018,15
& |vehicles 1M57,73042)  SLA7,98000 7,95,009.001 oo 0.00(  2,32,10,088.12)  31,4507450 w03.89.5 297,417 $1,01,200.44 1,81,18,807.60 1,55,42,058.54
7 |ofike equipment 74,62,658.20 17,9,726.00 0.0 0.0 0.00 O 217,136,107 10,13,305,21 000 33.40,441.40 59,01,942.80 51,45,92.03
TatalTargibie kel | 68,81,88,774.23] 61,47,14,995.7 9,10,000.00| 1,64,76,729.92| 11,28,592.71 1.11.11.?9.033.51‘ TALLAYSLN 4,44,04,118.07| 3,04,27L7 u,a:,h,ﬁ'ﬁ!‘ 1,70.35,14,805.47 1,50,43,411.85
Previeus Year 33,31,89,011,22| 18,69,10,983,33|  25,79,040,00 -12,85,5699,75) 19,50,319.43 €B.2%,60,774.23( 5,16,20,240,34]  2.05.98,§22,01] 9201200 7,21,24,350.7 61,40,44 421,86 28,15,48,762.84
E]  [Intangibla nsrets
1 |Gosdwit 19,67,890,00 0.00 000 o 0,00 79,67,290,00 om 0 0,00 0.0 29,67,090.00 29,67,490.00
1 |Product devriopment
expend'ture 0.00(  1,00,3),950.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 1,00,33,950.00 0.00 5,01,692,10 5,01,852.10) 95,12,252.90 0,00
3 |Compuler software 2,70,501.52 1,20,000.00 0.0 0.0 0% 10,00,%1.52 8,606,748 1,48,047.76 2,27,554.52 7.71,547.00 7,80,894.76
Tolaiintangible &ssets 189,38, 91.52| 1,01,63,930.00 0.00 0.00 D00 1,#0,02,341,57 81,506,765 5,48,044.18 77,800 ,81 1,31,71,689.50 37,56, 704,78
Previous Year 29,47,090,00)  B,70,%01,%2 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,38,391.52 0.00 81,606.76 81,606.74 37,56,704.74 9,67,890.00
Lepltial Work-Tn-

] |progrens 17,45,95,163.01) 22,48,35,178.14] 19,04,53,310,18 0.00 o00|  20,90,82,20.88 0,00 0,00 £.00 10,90,81,112.8% 17,46,99,165.04
Previcus Year 3,60,90,311.54) 18,98,30,980,17| 6,17,04,481.81 0.00 0.00| 15,48,17,347.90 0.00 0.00 0,00 16,48,17,147.90 3,68,91,311.54
Total-Current Year 84,67,08,030.76] 84,99,15,120.87| 19,13,63,209.28] 1,64, 76,719.91| 11,26, 59271 1,34,40,83,847.56| 1,10,00,95%.14]  4.30,84,36L%3 11,69,84,049.77 1,4,78,77,590.18 79,48,00, 171,61
TotelProvien Year | 37,30,28,212.78| 54,74,12,003,02) 4.42,00,400.81| (12,85,499,75)| 19,50,319.4) as,u,z4,511.as| 3,16,20,24.M| 108,77, 7079 7,15,05,929.11 70,45,18,844,52 12,14,07,964.42

Mater:

Drtember Changes Ign Exchenge Rates, 1o ailow companier deferrolicapitaliration of exchame differencr aritng on fong-term currency monelary llem.
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13

14
14.1

Non-current investments Amaunt (Rs.)
31st March, 2012 I1st March, 2011

Trade Investments {(valued at cost unlexs stated otherwise)

Unquoted equity shares - -
Gther Investment:-

Mutual Fund (quoeted)

[ovestimvent, in SBI Mangam insta cash - 1,000,000_00
UTI Kifty index fund - 1,450,000.00
UTI Master gain - 1,050,000,00

- 3,500,000.00

Total 1,500,000,00
Aggregate amount, of quoted investments - 3,500,000.00
Aggregale market value of quoted investments - 3,120,000.00
Aggregate amount of uncuoted nvestmenls -

Loans and advances Amount (Rs.)

Hon-Current Current
As at As at Az at As at

Umecured, considered good 31t March, 2012 X5t March, 1011 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Caplal advances 267,736,586,15 28,692,421.22 -

Securlty deposit 11,138,285.14 10,211,847.14 &,116,028.05 519,773.47
Advance Recoverable {n Cash or Kinds:

Advance Income Tax for anrent year {net of - - 16,785,384.85 -
provision for taxatlon)

Recoverable from Standard Chartered bank - - - 392,430.00
income Tax Refund 2007-04 - 1,165,813.28 1,165,813.28
Income Tax Refund 2010-11 - - 437,711.00

Advance to trade suppliers - - 105,509, 047.70 10,854,582.71
Advance for expenses - - 1,600,193.12 495,795.0¢
Advarce Recoverable . - 5,238,912.67 -
Gther Loans and Advances:

Prepald expenses - - 3,6082,929.44 4,193,523.89
Loarms to emplayees - 2,110,487.00 T79,497.00
Balances With Statutory & Government Authorities 713,307.93 2,642,770.70 125,833,552.52 115,087,873.13
Total 279,508,579.22 41,547,039.06 268,481,060.01 153,496,288.28

*Includes Rs.27,18,675/- { previous year Rs, NIl } recelvable from PG International, a partnership firm fn which executive director is a partner

Trade receivables and other assets

Other assets Amount (Hs.)
Hon-Current Current
Az at As at As at As gt
31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011 3ist March, 2012 31st March, 1011
Unamertized expenses-Pre IPO expensas - 6,208,410.00 21,900.00 43,800.00
Prelimtnary expenses
Inlerest accrued on deposits - 1,863,689.73 1,623,148.63
Interest accrued on Investments - 20,420,629.05 -
Inlerest accrued on olher - - 5,634,615.93
Nargin money wilh banks originaly more than 1,416,463.00 -
twelve months*
Earmosl money deposits 10,000.00 10,000.00

Taotal 1,41¢6,463,00 6,808,410.00

27,950,834.71

1,676,948.63

** Margin meoney deposiis with SBI given as security agalnst non fund based limits.

[
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14,2 Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good unless stated
otherwise

Outstanding for a perlod exceeding six months from
the date they are due for payment

Other receivables
Total

Trade recelvables include:

Amount (Rs.)

Dues from partnership firms in which executive dicector ks a partner

P.G_International
Clearvision Industries
JB Electronics

Duea from company in which the company’s executive director Is a director

Bigesto Technologles Limlted
15 Current investments
Other Investments

Inter Corporate  Deposits®
Total

Non-Zurrent Current
As at Ax at As at As at
31st March, 2012 A5t March, 2011 31ist March, 2012 315t March, 2011
4,06,95,853.21 4,03,96,915.06 37,17,299.50 21,01,3594.00
- . 17,15,79,347.73 33,69,51,575.88
4,08,95,855.21 4,03,96,915.06 17,72,96,627.63 32,90,55,169.88
Amount (Rs.)
Current
Asat Ax at
315t March, 2012 313t March, 2011
1,66,61,826.56
- 4,30,86,792_00
- 3,18,58,126.00
13,86,368.00 10,43,84,591.78
Amount {Rs.)
As at As at
31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
29,50,00,000.00 -
24%,50,00,000.00 -

* Represents short-termn Investments made from the unutilized portion of public issue ralsed during the year, names of the bodies Corporate & relationship

are asundec-
5.No Name of Bodles Corporate
1 Raw Gold Securitles Pvi Lid.
2 Saptrishl Suppllers Pvt. Lrd.
3 Wattkins Comumerce Pyl Ltd.

Relationship

Seprate Legal Entity
Seprate Legal Entity
Seprate Legal Entity

Amount (in Milllons)

70
140
89

The company has Lsued natice W all the above parties for calling back 1CD of Rs. 310 milllens to comply wilh the SEBI Directions, out of which Rs.
15 milliion has been received and was deposited in Escrow accoimt with Standard Chartered Bank {Also refer note no. 28{10)]

16 [nventaries (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Raw materfals and components
Steck In transit -raw materfals
Work-In-progress

Fintshed goads

Stk in transits -finished goods
Stores k spares

Other- diesel

Total

17 Cash and bank balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks:-

- State Bank Of Indla, Delhl

- State Bark Of Indla , Holda

- State Bank Of Indla,Supa at Pune- Over Issuance of Cheques
- State Bark of India -Employee Group Gratuity trust fund, Nolda

- State Bank Of Indla ‘Roerkee

- Slandard Chartered Bank, New Delhl

+ Standard Chartered bank -Escrow afc, Gurgaon *
- HOFC Bank Ltd., Holda

Amount (Rs.)

As at Az at
31st March, 2012 315t March, 2011
17,25,47,127.49 11,63,17,440.07
1,35,08,094.70 1,41,89,584.56
2,71,26,344,07 B1,81,063.32

1,B0,52,580.41
59,15,425.00
4,29,710.02
12,32,445.00

2,49,30,685.05
27,05,938.11
2,6%,760.00

23,80,11,726.69

16,65,94,491.31

Amaount (Rs.)
Current
As sl As at

st March, 2012 31st Mareh, 2011
3,21,543.01 1,16,641.00
16,96,719,55 3,93,623.84
{2,14,956.72} [2.63,205.00)
13,146.00 12,338.00
37,253.97 57,491.73
22,37,244.74 18,57,387.39
1,51,77,401.00 -
1,43,583.82 -

-73-
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18

18.1

18.2

- ICCI Bank Ltd, Nolda 1,67,847.66 1,87,300.66

= Bank ol Baroda, Molda 12,434.00 13,055.08
Cheques, Drafts on hand:-

- Cheques in hand . £,00,00,000.00

Cash on hand:-

- Cash in hand 10,85,253.25 65,28,064.00
Total {(A) B,26,67,970.28 89,42,905.62
Other bank balances

Marg'n money originaly maturity more than 12 months with SB] = . 1,52,72,771.00 3,14,06,401,08
Margin money originaly maturity more than 3 menths & uplo 12 months with Standard 2,21,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.08
Chartered Bank **

Total (B) 3,73,72,71.00 5,14,06,401,00
Arnount disclosed under Margin morey depesit more than 12 months shown under non-ourrent 14,16,463.00
assets (refer nate na. 14.1)-(C)

Total (A+B-C) 11,86,24,278.28 6,03,49,3106.62

* Withdrawal frem Escrow a/c with SCB are subject to SEBI approval {refer nate no. 2B8{10)]
* Margin money depasits with 581 given as securlty agalnst non-fund based limits & deposits with SCB given as seasity for term lbbans repayment.

Revenue from Operations - Amount {Rs.)
As nt Az =t
Sale of Products: I1st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
- Finlshed geods 2,21,64,87,995.98 4,35,72,12,981.62
- Traded gonds 9,38,04,408.87 11,91,32,970.01
Income from services 22,96,758.31 10,47,961,.70
Other operating revenue:
- Sorap sales 35,88,418.00 45,35,020.00
Revenue from operations (grois) 2,31,61,77,581.16 4,48,19,3B,935.13
Less: Excise duty 9,79,34,780,97} 24,11,81,064.74)
Revenue from operations {net) 2,21,82,42 B00.24 4,24,07,57,870,59
Amount (Rs.)
Details of Products Sold As at As at
Finkhed goods sold 31st March, 2012 319t March, 2011
Colour Television 1,08,04,18,737.38 3,44,26,18,020.12
CYD - 3,43,66,575.50
CFL 20,14,68,774.15 7,34,52,650.00
Yrater Purifier 2,33,24,532.44 -
Chasis For Coy - 1,76,85,751.00
Sub Assembly 7 Assembly . 25,00,000.00
Plastic Parts
Colour Television 50,98,93,172.16 40,41,68,947.00
Alr Conditianers 20,57,12,6829.00 36,41,59,437.00
DvD - 40,80,169.00
Water Purfler : 76,47,821.00 30,14,584.00
Telecomunication 17,53,157.00 66,95,65%.00
Washing Machine B,96,29,701.00 -
Relrigerator 6,00,26,8564.00 1,17,200.00
Automative 2,44,72,084.00 -
Oiher . 1,22,00,321.B5 d3,63,3%0.00
Total 2,21,64,87,995.98 4,35,72,22,981.62
Amount {Rx)
As at As at
Traded goods sold 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Plastic Granuals 2,53,94,266.00 3,21,16,317.1
LTV Components 5,49,64,460.2% 5,87,43,415.92
DYD Components 44,87,801.00 2,37,56,960.91
CFL Componenls 2,81,264.00 -
Relrigeralor Companents 26,97,469,00 -
Others 59,79,148.58 45,16,276.27
Total 9,38,04,408.87 11,91,32,970.01
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18.3 Detaills of services rendered

19

20

20.1

20.2

Job Work Charges
Repalr Of Moulds
Total

Qther Income

Interest income

Interest on Bank deposits

Interest from investments §

Interest on others

P3| Incentive 2007 at MIDC =

Commisslon income

Liabilities written back to the extent na longer required
MIscellanecus income

Total

# repesents Interest on inter-corporate deposits recognlsed as per terms of ICD agreement.
recognized the Inceatfve of Rs 5.536 milllon under Packaged Scheme of Incentives issued by government of Maharastra for the promation

* The Company has

Amount (Rs.)

As at As at

311t March, 2012 315t Manch, 2019
11,23,542.81 9,03,161.70
11,7,195.50 1,44,800.00

22,95,758.31

10,47,961.70

Amourit (Rs.)
As at At at
31st March, 2012 31st Harch, 2011
28,01,785.21 33,92,145.47
2,26,89,589.05 -
62,60,684.93 .
55,36,652.00 -
29,70,320.00 -
7,11,369.44 -
3,60,660.45 2,86,53,777.27

4,13,21,061.08

3,00,45,922.74

of Industrial imvestment [n the State, This is subfect to futfilment of specified conditions as envisaged in the scheme.

Cost of raw material & components consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add; Purchases

Less: Discount received from suppliers

Less: Cost of goods Uraded

Lens: Consumed for product development

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of raw materal consumed

Petails of raw material consumed
Plastic Grarules

Colour Picture Tube

Chastt For Ctv

Loader For Dvd

Mpeg Card -Dvd

Populated Clnasdt Board of CFL
Bulb CFL

Other

Total

Detalls of Inventory
Raw materials

Plastic Granules

Colour Plcture Tube
Chasfs For Cty

Loader For Dvd

Mpeg Card -Ovd
Populated Circult Board af CFL
Bulb CFL

Othor

Total

Amount (Rs.}
As at As at
31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
11,63,17,440.07 12,27,77,046.48
2,1,97,80,571.70 13,73,07,75,858.36
2,02,91,864 07 3,55,94,531.55
8,55,32,967.98 11,72,11,702.74
72,04,028.93 .
2,02,30,67,150.7% 3,70,07,46,670.55
17,25,47,127_4% 11,53,17,440.07
1,85,05,10,023.30 3,58,44,19,230.48
Amount (Rs.)
As at As at
A4st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
45,04,98,756.92 34,77,66 667 89
43,80,60,326.82 1,57,18,3),328.15
40,44,64,660.04 45,18,52,224.91
. 60,59,864.00
. 1,26,27,924.31
11,15,26,641.62 £,08,77,667.00
9,05,24,693.64 1,94,76,071.00
28,74,44,944.27 1,13,39,35,485.21
1,85,05,20,023,31 3,58,44,2%,130.48
Amount (Rs.)
Asat As at
st March, 2012 313t March, 2011
7,81,41,418. 42 4,14,50,632.75
1,97,27,017.88 1,57,70,362.00
1,33,84,495.29 76,02,553.00
. 2,35,429.00
- £5,106.00
33,58,806.00 30,27,064.00
35,25,262.82 9,88,205.00
5,44,10,127.08 4,31,78,088.32
17,25,47,127.49 11,63,17,440.07
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20,3 Details of purchase of traded goods

21

21.1

21,2

22

Plastic Granules
LCTY Components
DYD Companents
CFL Components

Relrigeratlor Components

Others
Total

{Increase)/decrease in Inventories
Inventories at the end of the year

Work-In-progress
Finished goods
Total

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Work-In-progress
Finlshed goods
Total

{Increase)/decrease in Inventories

Finished goods

Colour Television
DVD

CFL

Plastic Parts:-
Colour Televislon
Alr Condltleners
Yater Purifler
Washing Machine
Refrigerators
Automotive
Qther

Total

Work In Progress

Water Purlfier
Plastic Granules
Gther goods
Plastic Parts
Colour Televiston
Alr Conditloners
Water Purifier
Washing Machine
Refrigerators
Automotive
Other

Total

Employee benefit expense
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contributlon to provident and other fund
Leave encashment [refer rote no. 28(3)]
Gratulty expense [ refer nate no. 28{3})]

Emplayce Benafits
Total

Amount {Rs.}

As at As at
315t March, 2012 st March, 20114
2,30,50,079.00 3,16,47,617.54
5,0%,05,043.00 5.75,90,216,79
30,46,292.00 2,34,77,1B6,53
2,60,857.00
13,65,916.98
59,04,780.00 44,96,681._88
8,55,32,957.98 11,72,11,702.74
Amount {Rs )
Az st As at
315t March, 2012 31st March, 2011
2,71,26,344.07 91,81,053.22
1,80,52,560.41 2,49,30,685.05

4,51,78,924.48

3,31,11,748,.37

81,81,063.32 55,79,745.64

2,49,30,685.05 1,29,02,321.38
3,201,111, 748,37 2,84,82,067.02
1,20,67,176.11 45,29, 681,35
Amount (Ra)

As at As at

313t March, 2012 31st March, 201
69,98,706.85 1,88,29,017.05
3,81,B11.50 3,43, 630.35

11,58,212.19 -
36,16,001.25 23,53,602.58
28,33,620.81 33,10,251.857
2,18,258.38 91,035.08

12,18,187.86 -

B,33,638.22 -

3,15,238.14 .
4,78,905.21 3,14B.20
1,80,52,580_41 2,49,10,685.05
Amrount (Rs}

As at As at
31st March, 2012 31st March, 201§
2,32,713.20 -
B,41,396.49 -
33,33, 471.%4 -
73,5,101.73 32,689,037.0F
1,19,13,585.29 47,81,742.1%
31,624.15 66,694.10
4,52,978.53 -
13,14,597.46 41,520.00
15,83,216.01 -
97,249.63 -
2,71,.26,344.07 B81,51,062,22
Amount {Rs),
As at As at

313t March, 2012 31st March, 201
9,92,18,524.22 7,52,10,265.00
56,51,03%.0¢ 33,00,117.06
24,02,981.00 15,17,173.00
29,14,228,00 4,B4,752,08
59,42,473.45 70,08,256.56

11,61,29,245.67

8,75,20,561.5F
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Employee benefit expenses include managerial remumeration as detalled belows

Salaries, wages and borus

Contributlen to provident and other fund

Gratuity expense =
Tatal

* Gratulty not reflected above since provided determined for the company as a whole.

Other expenses *
Consumption of stores and spares
Power and fuel

Consumption of oose tools B Tackles

Sub-contracting expensex

Increase of excise duty on inventory

Freight and forwarding charges

Rent & Hirng charges of machinery , BG set
Rates and taxes | Service tax pald, ROC G Rates, Reversal of ITC }

Insurance

Repalrs and Malntenance -Plant and machinery

Repalrs & Maintenance- Buildings
Repalrs B Maintenance - Qthers
Advertiving and sales prometion
Travelling and conveyance
Communication costs

Printing and stationery

Legal and professional fees
Dlrectors sitting fees

Payment to auditor (Refer details boldw)

Exchange dliferences (net)

Loss on sale of Axed assets (net)
Hectricity & lighting expenses
Membership & subscription
Geneval expenses

Security Guard expenses
Mevrspapers, books & perlodicals
Yehicle uoning & malntenance
Festival expenses

Office upkeep expemes
Business Promotlon

Donation

Gardening Expenses

Testing & trial charges
Recruitment expenses

Lease rent land

Conference & meeting
Liquidation damages & penalty
Software expenses
Malntenance charges to UPSIDC
Prellminary expenses W/0
Miscellancows exprenses

Total

* excluding expenses Incurred for product development

Details of payment to auditaor are as under:

As auditor:
Audit fee

Tax audit fee
Limived review
Total

1,10,64,000.00
§,35,200.00

98,78,435.00
9,80,212.20

1,18,5%,200.00

1,08,58,647.20

Amount, (Rs.)
As at As at

31st March, 2012 31st March, 2071
33,11,863.03 50,75,082.16
5,12,74,318.B8 4,06,27,416.34
4,856,470.13 4,53,545.15
1,60,38,954,49 4,99,23,548.95

10,83,117.00 -
2,16,58,278.05 1,92,71,304,60
10,45,726.00 2,97,486.00
$,52,45).49 15,41,901.82
16,24, 423.77 20,02 528.12
1.02,69,381.34 64,20,671.26
19,52,550.05 15,34,091.43
24,49,348.76 15,58,12%.70
2,56,0616.00 5,71,560.00
1,00,14,835.5% B1,68,287.07
16,46,048.13 12,51,760.02
12,76,453.91 9,81,04%.18
36,27,553.00 19,59,253.00
2,95,000.00 2,46,000.00
10,17,628.00 4,13,236,00
4,13,230.88 .
4,15,736.82 64,795.00
34,080.00 2,42 450.00
86,272.25 70,183.00
36,362.05 28,718.07
51,58,860.C8 36,55,979.00
8,99,767.29 6,97,691.00
29,86,594.47 21,38,911.66
14,51,94%.00 16,E2,140.00
18,65,491.27 21,14,935.50
3,13,75%.72 2,02,344.69
1,67,501.00 4,21,000.00
40,330.00 1,36,126.00
4,71,839.75 4,51,739.41
14,822.00 70,200.00
14,860.50 T9,464.00
2,500.00 27,000.00
4,21,158.79 23,22 548.00
35,530.90 1,32,428.58
1,64,149.00 96,630.00
21,900.00 21,900.00
62,753.86 2,74,135.53

15,26,34,718.47

17,72,96,270.34

Amaount {Rs.}
As et As at

31sL March, 2012 315t March, 2011
3,07,865.00 3,13,236.00
1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
6,09,763.00 -

10,17,626,00

4,13,236.00
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Exceptlonal items

Prior perlod expenses:-

- Purchase

- Discoumt on salex

= Advertisement

- Repair &k Malntence- P B M

- Repalr & Malntence- Yechicles

- Testing b trial charges

- Professional charges

= Travelling and comeyance

- Freight & Forwarding charges
- Other experses

Loss on sale of [nvestments
Total

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Depreciation on tangible poals

Amartizzation oo Intangible awats

Total

Finance costs

Interest 1o Bank

Interest 1o Oiher

Interest On Car Loan

Bank charges, Commlssion & Processing Fees
Total

Contingent liabilities and Commitments
Contingent Habllity [ to the extent not provided for)
Clalms agalnst the compary not acknowledged as debix

a} Sales Tax Demand (FY 2006-07}
b} Centrat Exclse (FY 2006-07)
<) Income Tax (FY 20042007}
d) Income Tax (FY 2006-07 to 2010-11)
Bank Guarantees glven to Custormers
a) Bank Guarantees ghven in favour of LG. Electronlcs {P) Lid.
b) Bank Guarantee for ELCOT
Bank Guarantee given to BSE
LC Uullzed Limits- Acceptance not glven
Total

Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capitat account and not provided
for {Het of advances)

Amount (Rs.)

As at As at
313t March, 2012 313t Mareh, 2011
76,626.19 -
" 3,578.00 93,B54.00
0,800.00 .
10,926.00 -
- 0,414,15
3,44,1B4.00 -
15,000.00 12,000.00
68,022.00 -
- 53,005.00
2,345.00 46,392.41
5,95,517.77 -
11,47,405.16 2,25,695,58
Amaunt (fis.)
As at Ax at
31st March, 2012 313t March, 2011
4,44,34,318.07 2,05,94,122.00
6,48,044.86 §1,606.76

4,50,82,362.93

2,06,77,728.79

As at
31st March, 2012

Amount (Rs.)
As at
31st March, 2011

7.26,35,947.10
7,70,972.00
6,90,948.97
3,22,70,548.55

3,00,41,026.21
4,16,940.47
4,49,355.99
2,46,92,335.92

10,63,68,817.62

5,55,99,860.5%

As at
A1st March, 2012

Amaount (Rs.)
As at
31st March, 2011

16,626.00

36,55,425

10,00,000.00
10,31,70,900.00
£0,32,250.00
64,31,952.46

35,56,091.00
16,626.00
56,671.0

10,00,000.00
14,94,44,820,00

74,63,000.00

12,03,07,153.45

16,15,37,208.00

7,53,28,742.00

6,03,48,461,06

I. For EY 2006-07, the Sales Tax Department ralsing a demand for Rs. 3,556 milllon taward CST paid & 2% instead of 4%_on CTY-Plastics Parts. The company
has been contesting this claim and was of the vlew that the demand ratsed by the Sales Tax department was pat tenable. Ta support its view, the company
had filed an appeal at Additional Commlssioner VAT | Appeal). The Company had deposited 50% of the ehove demard agalnst Lhe stay Order passed by the
above mentioned Authority, The Additfonal Commissfence VAT (Appeal ) had passed an order during the year in favour of the company , hence all

deposit amount was refunded by Sales Tax Department.

II. For the FY 2006-07, the Central Exclse Department ralsed a Show Cause Notfce demanding for Rs. 0.017 milllon toward Cenvat aredit of SAD taken on
the basls of Supplimentry involce fssued by the Mfs LG Electronlcs India Pvt, Lid, The company has been contesting this clalm and was of the view Lhat,
the demand ralsed by the exclse department was not Lenable. To suppert [ts view, the company had also cbtained legal opinlon. Hence, It had not created

provislan toward this lizbility in the year ended 31 March 2012,

lll. The company had recelved three show caune natice on 31/03/08, 01/05/2008 & 2471042008 rafsing a aggregate demand of Rs_0.435 milllon from
awistant commissioner, Central Exclse, division-Y, Holda. The Bsue involved was avallmenl and utillsation ai CENVAT credit of sepvice tax pald on oul

frelght. The company has pald the sald demand by deblting Lhe CENVAT account wmder pratest.

tv, Income 1ax gemand for F.Y, 2006-07 has been seltled during the F.¥. 2011-12 by the Commissfonar Appeals, New Dathi allawing partly Lhe appeal, Na

demand Is pending on reporting date.
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v. Directorate of Revenue Intellegence (DRI) had conducted a search an the factory premises of the Company and the revidence of the Prosmoters on March
08, 2011, The Company has deposited antl dumping duty on import of CPT of Rs. 14.5 Milllon. Hevrever, na thow cause notice b recevied by company from DRI._

Other Notes on Accaunts

The Compary has started commercial peoduction of at wnit-Itl at Greater Hoida {Uttar Pradesh) durlng the year, Pre-operative expenses till the date of
start of commercial pracuction amounting 1o Rs. 15.1B millfon has been capitalized Lo the cammylng cost of fixed assets on & pro-rata basis.

Eamings per share {(EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used {n the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Numerator for earning per share

Profitf{loss) before taxation

Provisien for deferred tax and income tax

Profilf {loxs) after tax

Denominator for earning per share

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
Eaming per share- Basic and Diluted (ona equity share of Rs. 10 each)

Employee Benefits

Amount (Rs.)
As st As at
313t March, 2012 31st March, 2011
{8,57,74,503.70) 23247267258
4,40,003,17 3,38,60,855.42

{8,62,14,506.97) 17,86,11,767.16

1,35,20,316
{6.33)

1,06,69,332
16.74

The Company has made pravisions for employee benefits in accordance with the Acoounting Standard {AS) 15 “Empleyee Benefits™. During the year, the

Company has recognised the following amounts In I fnanclal statements.

Defined Contribution Plan
Employer's contribution te Pravident Fund
Employers contribution to Employee State Insurance Fund

Amount (Rs.)

1014-12 2W010-11
47,92,449.00 28,40,933.00
B,58,5%0.00 4,59,184,00

Total 56,51,039.00 33,00,117.00
Defined Benefit Plans
Amount Recognised In the statament of profic & loss Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.}
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As ut As at As at
31st March, 2012 21st March, 2011 345t March, 2012 1{st March, 2011
Current senvice cost 16,41,029.00 10,91,829.00 20,77,186.00 15,4%,970.00
Interest cost on benefit cbligation 2,34.471.00 1,60,403.00 3,51,229.00 2,53,665.00
Past Service Cost . 3,38,885.00 . .
Expected return on plan assets - 2,24,160.00} (1,34,741.0G)
Net actuaral{ gain)#loss recognized In the year 5,26,581.00 {2,68,352.00) 7,09,993.00 {4,06,091.00)
Net benefit expense 2402581.00 1322765.00 291422800 1263003.00
Amounts recognised in balance sheet, Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Leave Encashment Hon Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at Axat As at As at
J1st March, 2012 315t March, 2011 31st March, 2012 J1st March, 2011
Present value of defined benefit obligation (Haote I} 47,66,346.00 2872274.00 71,52,021.00 42,97,504.00
Falr value of plan essets (Hote 11) - - 27,76,156.00 20,76,388.00
Plan asset/{Habllity) {47,64,346.00) (28,72,274.00) (43,75,865.00) {22,21,116.00)
1) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Fumded
) Az at As at Az at As at
J1st March, 2012 31st March, 2011 31st March, 2012 3135t March, 2011
Opening defined benefit oblization 28,72,274.00 19,80,286.00 42,97,504.00 31,34,138.00
Current service cost 16,41,029.00 10,91,829.00 10,77,186.00 13,33,845.00
Interest cost 2,34,971.00 1,60,403.00 3,51,229.00 2,53,865.00
Benefits pald {5,08,909.00) (4,30,777.00) 2,71,210,00} {18,817.00)
Past Service Cost - 3,38,885,00 . .
Actuaral (gafns)/losses on obligation 5,26,981.00 (2,68,352,00) 6,97,312.06 {3,95,530.00)

Closing defined benefit obligation 47,66,145.00 28,72,274.00

71,52,011.00 41,%97,504.00
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i) Changes In the falr value of plan assets are as follows:

Ammoumt {Ra.) Amount (Rs.}
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at Ax at As at
31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011 J1st March, 2012 I1xt March, 2011
Openlng fair valve of plan assets - - 20,76,308.00 13,40,483.00
Expected retumn . - 2,24,180.00 1,34,741.00
Contributions by emplayer - . 7,15,610.00 €,19,420.00
Benefits pald - - 2,27,341.00) {28,817.00}
Actuarial gaims/ (losses) on plan ascets - - {12,681.00) 10,561.00
Closing falr value of plan assets - 27,76,158.00 20,76, 148,00
Investments with frsurer Leave Encask t Hon Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
313l March, 2012 3ist March, 2011 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Witk LIC 0.00 .00 1III; ‘IW'I=
The prindpal assumptions ined in determining gratuity benefit obligations for the company plans are thown below:
- Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2012 Jist March, 2011 Y1st March, 2012 313t March, 2011
MHacount rate 8.20% B.60% B.60% 2.00%
Expected rate af retirn on accets HA H.A 9.00% B.00%
Employee tumover-all ages 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Rale of facrease in compensation levels 10.00% 10.00% 10,00% 10.00%
Mortallty table LIC (1994 - 1936} duly modified )

The estimates of future salary Increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take acceont of [nflation, senlodty, promotion and other relevant factors,
such as supply and demand in the employment. market, The rate vsed ta discount post employment benefit cbligations (both funded snd unfumded) should
be determined by reference to market ylelds at the balance sheet date on government bonds. The currency and Lerm of the govemment bonds

should be consistent with the currency and estimated term ef the psat emnpleyment benefit obligations.

Amacunts for the curment and previous perlods are as follows: Amount (Rs.)
As at As at As 2t
Gratuity * 315t March, 2012 15t March, 2011 31st March, 2010
Defined benefit obligation 71,52,021.00 42,97,504.00 31,34,138.00
Plan assets 17,76,136.00 20,76,188.00 13,40,433.00
Surplus/{deficit) {43,75,865,00) (22,21,116.00} [17,93,455.00
Experence edjustments on plan Uabilites & assets £ - - .
Leave Encashment *
Defined benefit cbligation 4766146.00 28,72,314.00 1%,50,285.00
Plan assets . - -
Surplus/{deficiLy {47,66,346.00) (28,72,274.00)

(19,80,286.00
Experience edjustments o plan llabitites & assets 7 .

* The amounts fer financial year ending on 115t March 2009 & 2008 were not readily avallable and hence not disclosed.
# The experience ad/ustments on plan UHabllites and assety are not readily avallable and hence not disclosed.

4 Inthe opinlon of the Board, any of the assets, other than flxed assets and non-current Snvesiments have & value on realtzation In the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated and provisfon for all knewn Llabflitles have been made.

5 The Company has s system of obtalnlng periodic confirmations fram debtors and creditors. Hecesxary entrles have been passed on reconclllation of
accounts wherever required,

6  During the year, the company has capltalized the following expenses af revenue nature to the cost of fxed asset/ capltal work-In-progress (CWIP).
Consequently, expenses disclosed under the respective notes are net of amounts capitaltzed by the company.

Armount (Rs.)
As at As at

31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011

Salaries, wages and bonus,Gratuity 69,04,189.00 43,84,894.00
Consumption of storcs and spares,tools etc 18,775.00 97,429.31
Power and fuel - 21,78,221.00
Finance costs 64,69,172.50 37,54,405.40
Tour & travelling 8,45,219.00 24,16,702.35
Other expenses %,40,567.80 52,50,425.5%

Total 1,51,77,923.30 1,81,32,077.64
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7 Detalls of expenses capitalised under Product Development Expenditure: Amount (fs.}

As at
Expenze head 311t March, 2012
Raw materials consumed 72,04,028.93
Employee benefit expenses 12,51,942.00
pewer & fuel 5,68,004.70
Repalr -Plant & Machinery 9.974.37
Total 1,00,33,950.00

B Related party disclosures (as identified and certified by the managsment}
Pursuan! to compllance of Accounting Slandard {AS) 18 "Relaled Party Disclosures™, the relevent information [s provided
here below:
(a) Related Party where control exisls
1) Mr. Promod Gupta, Chalmman & Managing Director (Key Management Person)
{b) The Detalls of relaled parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:
} Associate & Joint Venture (GroupB)  NIL
liy Key Management Persannel {Group C)
- Mr. Promod Gupta, Chalman & Managing Director {PG)
- Mr. Vishal Gupla, Executive Direclor {VSG}
- Mr. Vikas Gupta, Executive Director (VKG)
- Mr. Anurag Gupta, Execulive Director (AG)
fii} Relatives of Key Managemen! Personnel {Group D)
- Mrs. Natasha Gupta { NTG Wile of Mr. Anurag Gupta)
- Mirs. Sarika Gupta ( SG Wife of Mr. Vishal Gupla)
- Mirs. Neelu Gupta (NLG Wife of Mr. Vikas Gupta)
- Mrs. Sudesh Gupla (SG1 - Wile of Mr. Promod Gupta)
- Legal heirs of late Smt Amarwati Aggarawal (AA Mather of Mr. Promod Gupta}
- v} Companles! Parties In which Key Managemenl Personnel or thelr relatives have substanilal Interest /

significant Infiuence {Group E)

S.No. Name of Parties

Bigesto Technolgies Limited
Kushang Appearels Limited

PG International
J. B. Electronics
PG Electronics

Clearvision Industrles

TV Palace

m |~ || b w || -

M/s Promod Gupta -Proprietor
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Detalls of Tr {In Ra.) O Current Year, PY- Previous Year
Hature af T Group Group O Grows E
Wr, Fromod [Mr. Vihal ML VIkaI W, Aursg|Mes. Sudeah [Legal belr of | Wis Promed |Bigesto Wnang PG I8, Tﬁ Tlearviion [TV Paluex |Tomal
5.Mo. Gupts Gupts Gupta Gupts Gums Lole Smi.  |Gupta - Techrigh App fonal |Electronits | Elecuronks |Imdntries
Amareall  |Progrietor  (Limited Umited
Aggurenl
Salo & Rendering - - - : : : T8, 108 T 590,901 159,927 : A% Py I PR
1 |Serviees g
—ee e T e |
PY 1 ,mﬂ,d” 123,182,575 | 156,530,684 330,470,135 1,431,238, 187
1 |Purchare Y . - - - - . 92,029,177 . 65,740,164 - - . . 459,749,743
Pr 457,818,573 104,939,443 583,748,414
)  |Job Work charges oY . . - - - . AT5, 784 Q_I.WDI - . . - - . TR
Y 1,250,711 31,036,006 | 9,203,388 N 41,492,133
i |Rent Pald of ] 18,000 - . . 0,000 . . - - 60,000 ] ] 133,000
Fr 13,000 0,000 50,000 113,000
Relmburiement of . - - ' - - . . - - a . . -
5 |Exponaes (Paid) cY ; - -
I3 11900 BTN 163,390 T 1,787
16,43 Rkl LA
Relmburiament of - - . . - . - - 51,478 . . - - 52,478
5  |Expenyey (Recefmd) 54 N
| 112,780 173,518 451,298
7 _[Purchase of Fied Ansel |CY - . - - . . - . . - - o : . -
h 13,760,000 13,760,000 |
B [Laan IE_Y . B - . - - - . . . - B e . .
PY | 17,000,000 11,780,000 13,100,000 &SST.NI 63,557,041
9 |Loan Taken Y| 54,440,000 | 70,234,000 | 18,373,000 | 26,333,000 - . : - . . - ._L | 119,583,000
7Y 250,000 500,000 300,008 | 5,500,000 7,000,000 1,500,000 15,430,000
70 |Remuneration = Y] 2574800 2,974,800 2,974,800 2,974,800 - . - . - . . - [ 11,899,200
PP| 3,701,145 | 2,490,145 | 1,MA,00C0| 2,702,148 | 146,000 7,878,413
11 n Sharex Y - - - - . . . - - [ - ' . -
o .
Ligquidalice damage - - - [ - - - ' - - ' - - '
12 |Charge, Trepection Charpe Oy
PY 1,745,031 1,183,013
! dl s on J10)-2012
1 [irveatment 2l . - - . - . . ' - b . - b d -
T - s
7_|toan Payatic CY| 49,090,000 | 12,434,000 [ 11,073,000 | 15,237,000 - - . . - - . - - . 87,004,000
lW 450,000 - . 59,00 A o 749,000
Y |Papatie IEr - 11,250 - ] - . 51,457 45,744,129 - 37,758 T . - 41,511,504
Y 4,130 17,747 28,122,485 51,941 4,410,309 25,7200 12,744,411
4 |Recetvable/ Debton of . - . 5 . - . 1,188,356 B . - . - 4,105,041
PY 104,184,592 16,861,827 31,858,128 48,772,813 101,878,177
% |Guarenters 13 3,478,000 &574,700 10,157,700
lﬁv 3,478,000 4,574,700 10,192,700

*The remuneralion to the key managerlal personnel does not Include ihe provislons mads for gratulty and leave banefits, as thay are determined on an astuarial
basls for the company as a whola.




¢ Pursuant to compllance of clause 32 of the listing agreement, on disclosure of [oans/ advances in the nature of loans, the

relevant Information is provided hereunder:

{i) Loans and advances [n the nature of [pans to firmy/companies In which directors are interested

Loan Lo Bigesto Technologles Limited
Balance as at the year end
fMaximum amount cutstanding at any time during the year

Loan ta PG Intemational
Balance as at the year end
Maximurn ameunt outstanding at any time durlng the year

Loan 10 J.8, Electronics
Balance as at the year end
Maxdmum amount eutstanding at any time during the year

Loan 1o Clearvision Industrices
Balance a5 at the year end
Maxirmum emount eutstanding At any time during the year

10 Utlizatlon of money ralsed through public ssue

As at
31t March, 2012

As Bt
I1st March, 2011

2,70,00,000.00

1,17.00,000.00

1,23,00,000.00

65,57,041.00

During the year ended 31st March, 2012, the company has ralsed Rs.1206.45 milllon through public issue, spacifically to meet lts share in the cost of
setting-up & new manuTacturing facility at Supa-district Ahamednagar, G.Nolda, repayment of term loan, working capital & corporale expenses . Glven
Belovw are the detalls of utilization of proceeds @ised through public ue,

Amount raised during the year through Public fsue
Less: amount utilized durdng the year
Utilized for General Corporate Purpose (Net)

Purchaze of plant and machinery & Coratruction of Bullding

IPQ Expenses
Repayment of Term Loan
Utllized for Working Capital
Unutilized amount at the end of the year

As at
A1st March, 2012
1,20,64,50,000.00

16,25,00,000.00
55,98,24,035.00
10,00,71,760.00
1,00,00,000,00
6,38,76,784.00
31,01,77,401,00

Detalls of short-term Imvestments made from unutilired portion of public fssue ralsed during the year ended

31st March, 2012,

Investment in Inter-corporate deposits
Balance in Escrow alc wilh SCB

Amount (Rs.)
As at
J1st March, 2012
29,50,00,000.00 *
1,51,77,401.00

* The funds has been Lemporarily deployed as an interim measure (o eam Tnterest pending deployment deployment towards the ebject of the Itsue,
As per directions of SEBI, the company has {ssued notices to parties calling back [CD of Rs 3100 million and deposit the same in the Escrow account
Out of the said ICD of Rs 3100 millfon, the company has recelyed Rs 15 million and deposiled in Escrow account malntained with Standard Chartered

Bank,

The Company is under process of Imvestipatipn as per SEBI ad Interim exparte crder WM PSFIVD-1D5/42/2011/DEC dated 28.12.20%1 in exercize of the
powers conferred upon SEBI under sectfon 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indla Act 1992 read with Section 11(1), 11(4}, 11A 2nd 118 of SEBI
Act 1992 and has fssued cerlaln directions for the company and directors to comply with. Further, the company has submilted wrilten reply on 11th
Aprfl 2012,

11 “The Company has nol received Information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
and hence disclosure relating to amounLs unpald as at the year end together with Intarest pald/payable under this Act & as required by Schedule Yl of
CompanlesAct, 1956 have not beengiven.”

Amount {Rs.)

As at As at
12 Yalue of imports calcuiated on CIF basis 31t March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Plant. & Machlnery 1,26,17,574.45 18,43,82,277.25
Spare Parts 3,81,372.48 21,30,175.49
Raw materials 4,84,85,274.03 B4,34,42 143,45

Tools & Tackles 19,162.00

Software . 13,000.00
Tatal B,15,05,362.96 1,02,99,67,596.39
Emount{Rs])

Axat As at
13 Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis) 31st March, 2012 34t March, 2011
Project professlonal foes - 55,27 661.00
Travelling and conveyance 3,20,151.38 5,44,580.01
Tolal 1,20,151.38 61,92,261.01
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15

Imported and indigenouws raw materials, components and spare parts consumed

Year ended 3ist March, 2012 X of total Yalue % of total Yalm:
consumption Amount (Rs.) consumption Amgunt (Rs]
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 Marchh
2012 2012 2,011 2,011

Raw Materials B
Impaorted 2.45 4,53,34,350 25.97 93,08,86,535 41
Indigencinly obtalned $7.55 1,80,51,35,673 74.01 2,65,35,42,695.0¢
Total 100.00 . _1,85,05,20,023 100.00 3,58,44,29,230.4

Hote Mo. § to 28 form {ntegral part of the balance theel and staternent of profit and loss.

As per our report af even date

For Chltrevh Gupta & Assoclates '

Flrm registration number; 0170798 For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors

Charlered Accountants

5d-/ 5d-7 5d./ Sd-7

Chitresh Gupta Promed Gupta ¥ishal Gupta Kumtat Kar

Partner [Managing Director] [Execustive Director]  {Company Secretary]

Membership no.: (98247
Place: Greater Molda
Date; 4th Jly 2012
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____________I___..__.__..__.TEARHEHE_-__-.._..__--_-_-___-_........-........__-_.__.._.._._._.____.__.

PROXY FORM
Regd. Office: B-11, Mahendru Enclave, Delhi- 110 033
Regd. Folio No. f DPID Ma. and Client ID No. .. No, of shares
[ .
IWe..... . . of
........ . in the district of
............ being a member / members of the above
named Company hereby appoinl - of
....... in the district of SS—— g 11111} 11111
........................ o PO |4 1)1 2's [1:1: '~}
of as mylour proxy ta vote for mefour behalf at
ihe 10TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Lhe Company la be held on Wednesday, 12th day of September, 2012 at 10.00 A M. at
Gunu Kirpa Fams, Palla - Bakhlawarpur Read, G.T. Kama! Road, Village Alipur, Delhi — 110 036 and al any adjournment thereaf,
Affix
Rupee 1/-
Signed Lhis _......c.cccrermrnenns dayol ..o 2012, Revenue
Slamp

NOTE: This form duly completed and signed should ba deposited at the Registered Office of the Company nat less than
48 hours before the commencement of the Meeling.

__}< _______________________________________________________________________

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
Regd. Office: B-11, Mahendru Enclave, Delhi - 110 033

Regd. Falia No. { DRID No. Client 10 No. .... - Mo. of Shares held
..................................................... 1 certify that 1 am a regisiered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered S hareholder of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 10TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 12th day of
Seplember, 2012 al 10.00 A_M. al Guru Kirpa Farms, Palla - Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T. Kamal Road, Village Alipur, Dethi — 110 036

Member's / Proxy’s Name in Block Letters Member's / Proxy Signature

Note: Please {l in this altendance slip and hand it over at the ENTRANCE OF THE HALL.
Please read errala for ypeselling matter,



Book-Post

if undelivered, please refurn fo :

PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
B-11, Mahendru Enclave, Delhi - 110 033





